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:i- = LSSASSINATION OF JOHN F. KXENNEDY

Thursday, October 5, 1978

U. S. House of Representatives, i

n

John F. Kennedy:Subcommittee of

L9u-2348

O

Select Cormittee on Assassinaticns;

Washington, D. C. i

e

250 (218%)

LCeposition of:

~e

(b8

.

JAMES ANGLETON

called for examination by staff counsel for the Subcormittee, :

.~ % Ppursuant to notice, in the offices of the Select Committee on

. Assassinations, House Office Building Annex II, Room 3369,

. ‘ltifl".i!('l'lflf:i PULEDING, VA5HTHGTON,

(ccz ou) YOSH saAjyoay Teuotjey eyy jo sbujiptoy ayjz woxjy paosnpoaday

4
3 :
o . i
s é Second and D. Streets, Southwest, Washington, Db. C., beginning;
.. | at 10:00 o'clock a.m., before Albert Joseph LaFrance, a Notaryg
.. 1 Public in and for the District of Columbia, when were present ;
o
5 ;- i on behalf of the respective parties: é
= :355 For the Subcormmittee: :
z ] \ ;
= g MICHAEL GOLDSMITH, Staff Counsel :
=z i ’ :
£ g SURELL BRADY, Staff Counsel i
Ba ;l ;
T - CHARLES BERK, Staff Counsel '
SieliE | :
Fuy SRR MARGO JACKSON, Researcher
- "\ ."i
. 23 4 For the Deponent:
o] .
eEA WALLACE DUNCAN ané PHILIP L. CHABOT, J_R. -
! of the firm of Duncan, Brown, Weinberg & Palmer, P.C.,
2 1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.w., Washincton, D.C. 20006
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PROCEEDINGS
TESTIMONY OF JAMES ANGLLTON

iiss Brady. Let the record reflect that present this
morning for the deposition is the witness, Hares 2Zrgletcn, whc?
has been administered an oath by the reporter, Albert Joseph ;
LaFrance emplcwéfed under the laws of the District of Columbisa
te acdminister oaths.

Fresent for the depcsiticn ig Migs Svrell Brady, counsel
for the Select Cormittee on Assassinations, Michael Goldsmith,f
also counsel for the Select Ccnmittee on Assassinations,
and Margo Jackson, éesearch for the Select Ccmmittee on
Assassinations. :

At this time, will éouﬁéel for Mr. Anqletcn'identify' ‘5
themselves?

Mr. Duncan. Wallace Duncan of Duncan, Srown, Weinberg
ané Palrer, and Philip L. Chakct cf the sare firm.

lMiss Brady. Let the record reflect that I have been
designatecd by the Select Committee cn Assassinations of the :
Hcuse of Representatives, pursuant‘to Hcuse Resolution 222 andé
Committee Rule 4to depose withnesses fof the Committee.

Mr. Angleton; is this correct that you are appearing here’
voluntarily?

Mr. Angleton. That is correct. é

Miss Brady. You have been acdvised of your right to
counsel and have selected counsel of yoﬁr cheice, is‘thaé‘
g.,::;f’1-

REVRYE 2
o de S
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. during the course of the Church Committee hearings you might

Pra '.f |-':’--_ [ s
RN 3 g N VL S 3

correct?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, but I would like to explain later whyf

I chose counsel.
Miss Brady. You may do so at this time, if you wish.

Mr. Angletcn. I chcse counsel simply hecause of the !
surprise witness John Hart, that I was not notified in advance:

|
cf his appearance either by the Agency or by the Committee.

H
H

It seemed to me that lack of notification of a surprise witness

of this sort changed the whole context of what I regard this

R L ™

inquiry to be. Therefore, having haé the expérience with the i
Church Committee and not having had counsel in giving deposi-

ticns ané zll of tkat and not having the richt of discovery

cay I learned a lesson.
Miss Brady. Your corments will be noted in the reccrd.
i
Er. angleton, at this time, are you under any restricticn;
cr privilege that would prevent you from answering all cues-
tions fully and accurately and without any intent to withhold
informatiop?'

Mr. Angletcn. As far as I know, if I .understand the

on tame bt @cem e s

ccrrespcndence between the Chairman of the Committee and
Admiral Turner, CIA, there are no restrictions although the :
ccver letter signed by the Deputy Director Carlucci stated
if I had any question I was to refer them to Mr. Breckinridge. .

Miss Brady. Have you consulted with Mr. Breckinridge

% D8 can W . it A
.":1;:"1&,5:'? LUy ..'i'l
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or the Agency about your appearance today?

Mr. angleton. I consulted with him as to certain dccu-
ments which I wish to see as it affected Mr. Harti's appearancg
That was the General Counsel's cffice throuah my attorneys.

Miss Brady. Eave you also been provided with a cocpy of
the Committee's Rules and have veou ané ycur atitcrney had time
to peruse those rules?

Mr. Angleton. I haven't perursed them but I den't need
tc. 1Iread them scmetime ago. I have not really seen them for;
the last month.

Iix. Duncan. His counsel are familiar with the rules.

Miss Brady. Mr. Angleton, also the Cormittee ZFules
provide that at the end ¢f the depositicn the witness mav ke =

furnished a copy of that transcript. 2s you are aware, much

of the information you will be dealing with this morning will
contain classified informsticn tc some extent. We are asking :
if you w%ll waive your right to have an actuzl ccpy of the
transcript but of ccurse it will be available to you and ycur
attorneys at the Commitiee for yo&r views.

Mr. Angleton. Can I reserve until we finish +his sessicn:
as to whether I want a :ranscript or not? E

Miss Brady. Certainly.

Mr. Angleton. Since I don't know what we are going to go :
into.

Miss Bragdy.
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Mr. Angleton, first I would like to go into the backgroun;
of the Nosenko case. Can you tell me what position you held
with the Central Intellicence Agency in 19612 ;

Mr. Angleton. I was Chief of Counterintelligence. é

Miss Bracdy. When did you first become involved in the ;
Ncsenko case? .

Mr. 2ngleton. I can't give you the exact dates but it j
was when the first telegram arrived from Geneva that he had
contacted cur people through an American diplomat.

Miss Brady. Which individual in Geneva did Mr. Nosenko

first contact in 19622

Mr. Angleten. It was David -- the name will ccme back --;
i

Cavid somekody in the State Departmént'who-had previouslf béeng‘
stationed in Moscow.

Miss Brady. Do you know what the person's assignment
was?

Mr..Angleton. He was a part of the American delegation.
You mean the person being the American diplomat? He was a
member of the American delegation\to the UN Conference or
whatever it was. ‘ i

Miss Brady. 1In Gengva? !

Mr. Acleton. In Geneva.

Miss Brady. W%hen did word of Nosenko's first contact

first reach the Counterintelligence Staff at Headquarters?

Mr. Angleton. Almost immediately.
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Miss Brady. Through whom was that communication made?

Mr. Angleton. Through the Acency. ;
{iss Brady. Was that thrcugh a cable or what type of .
communication, ,
Mri Angleten. Telegram.
Miss Brady. Which divisicn within tre ?gency vwas respon-'
sible for the case at the time of the first contact?
Mr. Angleton. The Soviet Divisicn.
Miss Brady. What was the role of the.Counterintelligenceg
'Staff?
Mr. Angleton. ‘The Counterintelligence StafZ is zhe §
principal counterintellicence aéviscr tc the Director.
Miss Brady. Was it normal for Coﬁnterintell;gence.to'
handle defectors? EHagd they handled.any defectors previcusly? é
Mr. Angleton. Yes, we had handled a Hay HKannen, who
had been previously hancled by cthers uvnsuccessfullv and had
been turged over tc Ccunterintelligence StafZ and it was

[l
b

thrcugh him that Cclonel Abel was apprehended. .
1

Miss Brady. Was it normal procedure then for the cefector

cases to initially gc through the Soviéﬁ Division ané only te
Counterintelligence if problems developed? Was that the
procedure? :
Mr. Angleton. No, there is no prcecedure. It is a ques-:
ticn of precisely now the evernts transpire. I can take up‘mucﬁ

rore in detail when we come to the person to whom Eart referred

-
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to as But in short, we did not have jurisdiction over

Nosenke, then or any other time. ' i
Miss Brady. What role were you playine? WEre you in a
consulting role at that time? How was information abcut the

cazse cisseminated to ycu individually?

Mr. Arngleton. It was not unusual in cases that dealt

with Scviet intelligence that copies of the telegram woulé be
sent tc us autcmatically. :
Miss Brady. What action was taken by the Agency after ;
Neosenkc was first contacted?
Mr. Angleten.  There was no action taken. There was
great excitement. The first thing that one does in those ;
Q'cases“is te begin to-run -tracers aééinst the registry and

files to see if there is any previous'knowledge of the indi-

et sam comire Bt mies et

vicdual.
Seccnd was to consider the' information which he submitted;

in terms.of file and tracers.
Miss Brady. What significant informaticn was provicded by%
i
Nosenkc at that time of the first contact?

¥r. 2Angleton. I have not seen those telegrams, I might

add, for several years but one of the more astonishing pieces

cf information which he gave was to the effect that a Soviet

by the name of Belitsky, who was in contact with the Agency

was in fact a plant. He gave the name of our case officers

quite accurately whe were handling Blitsky. He stated that

~
;
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Eelitsky was an agent of the Department of Disinformation.
Miss Brady. Within the KGB?
Mr. Angleton. Within the KGB. :
Miss Brady. Was that the first allegation you haé of =z
seriocus Scviet penetration by the KGB?
Mr. Angleton. From whom? I am afraié I éen't u.de:standf
your cuestion. i

rst informaticn ycu had haé

(2D

Miss Brady. Was that the f
either through your own intellicence or through any other
Scviet defector of a pessikle serious Scviet peretration?

Mr. Angleton. 'We hac had hundreds of them, allegations. ;

Miss Brady. How would you characterize this allegaticn
by Nosenko. Was it more serious? Was it rore substantive?- ‘?

Mr. 2ngleton. The facts were,.to exglain this -- it is
a cocmplex case, as you will find out all of these cases are,
they canncﬁ be simply explained in a few words -- Belitsky :
was a person connected with the media in thne Scviet Union whe .
traveled extensively in the West ané who kaé ir fact attempted:
in our view to be recruited by another allied intelligence

service. Eventually he fell into the hands of the CIA or the :

Soviet Division who believed that trey had made a-firm recruit-
rent of this individuval and therefore, for a great period of
time, I don't know how many years, they were in fact running

him as an agent.

HEe would travel tc arnd from Moscow to the West. Therefore,.
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from that point of view, to have it declared that their
case cfficers whose names were given accurately by Nosenko,
were in ccntact with a control agent of the ¥GB, particularly
the Department of Disinformation, they regardéed that as an
enormcus discovery. But when we got that trace and began to
analvze it we found the following:

Miss Bracdy. Excuse me. Vhen you say we are you refer-
ring to Counterintelligence?

Mr. 2ngleton. I am talking about Counterintellicence.

We found that the Foreign Service, whcse faver Belitsky
had curriec at one ‘time, had put him under surveillance ancé
a nurber of other things while he was in their capitol. They
came -to- the conclusicn that he was in fact what we would czll
ccat dragging, he was trying to be fecruited. .Therefore,

they wouldn't have anything to éo with him on the grounds

that he was a suspected plant. ' So that was found in the files}

Seqpnd, we had information -- I will put it another way
-- when we had "X" in a safe house there was some kind of
erntry made into his personal papers and we found, not the
Counterintelligence but either the Office of Security or the

Soviet Division found, on some notes that he had made

apparently he was jotting down things to talk about -- and onf

that he had the name Belitsky; in other words, the files showeh

that had any analyst gone to Belitsky and so on that this was .

not startling news becasue here was, number one, a Foreign
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Service two or three years prior to that having given us a
full report on Belitsky as a suspected provocateur. é
At the same time, we haé in cur possesicn information

from "X" that Blitsky was z plant.

Miss Brady. Based on that information, what conclusions
ware vocu able t¢ érazw from Neosenko in terms of his givin this;
information as a startling revelation? ;

Hr. Angleton. We drew nc conciusions. I gave you only
one piece of information that I can recall. It stands cut
because he also gave, I believe, the alias of Belitsky. .
Wow, I would iike to have seen the telecgrams that came in st

that period because when he had met our veczle there, Bagley

@ weis s emim mm e eanns

ané whoever it was, ke had made the statement that ke weuld |
only give them three cr four pieces.cf infcrraticon in return
for about $200 or so, and that was a one time affair. That ;
was his original arprcach, ané he neeced that money in crder ;
to make up for a deficit of what he had beern using in drinking;
So, he gave other pieces of information, which may come ‘
back to my memory, but at the moﬁént, as I recall, they were ?
nct the most startling in the world. Nevertheless, that is ne£
the basic point. The basic point was that the irnformation %
which I have just descrited on Belitsky woulé have made an
enormous impact on someone ;n Bagley's position if he was

unaware of the file checks.

Miss Brady. You have mentioned the testimony of John

Foaziy o, 00

w \J. ~ "., 4; "L




(¢

tZ d4) vosy 88ATYDSaY Teuojjey ey3 3o sbujpioy eyy woi} paonpoaday

ens)
g\

"

~ .

e

0024 (202) §5M-21nS

)

..
(&)

REPORTERS BULLDING, VASUTHCTON , h.C.
Ly

....
{0

S.H,
]

[} Y]

) an e srreet

{\

R

/i
[
'3

"~
[P )

DTN P B

iz Wikia B , 11

Eart. I take it therefore you are familiar with the transcrip;
of that testimony? i

Mr. Zncleten. I am indeed.

Miss Brady. Are you also familiar with Mr. Hart's alle-
caticns cr assertions that at the time of Nosenko's first :
interviews in Geneva, in an effort to sooth himself and calm
himself he had been drinking heavily and admitted later to
case cfficers he was drunk in the earlier interrgaticn? i

Mr. Angleton. I am familiar with it ané I regard it
as part ané parcel of the Hart myth. e \

Miss Brady. What other information do you have cn that

terammimc s e e

Searing on what the condition of Hart was at the time of the

‘first interviews?

Iir. Angleten. I happen to know that there was some

cewe cmrm o

érirking being done. My own feeling is that the CIA pecple

were doing as much, if not more; drinking thazn Nosenko.

Miss Brady. Were there ever any reports, telegrams or
cther type cf information from those persons interviewing
him that he was in fact drunk. ’ i

Mr. Angleton. There may have been some description,
oprational description, that he had been in scme bars or
scmething cf that sort. There may have been. You see, I havef
to say to you that for many years, after I left the Agency, I |
nave not left Counterintelligence. So, I see my friends gnd

we still go over a lot of the same points and so on because we
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have this unhappy choice of leadership in the Counterintelli-

gence and in the Agency.

So that when I make some of these comments they are com-
ments that may not have been kncwn to me at the time of my
activitx but which I have learned subseguently.

Miss 3rady.- Is ycur lasting impression cf Ncsenkc's fi:s%
contact that he was unstable or in any way uriakle to cive .
accurate information?

Mr. Angleton. If you have bsen 31 vears in Ccunterintel-:
ligepce you don't draw any kind of inference a% all. ;onclu-

sions are the last thing vou meke Laseé¢ on a one time walk-in

who is only asking for $20°0.

= There is a certain unrezl air, tc begin with, that 2z mean

whcse father was a Minister of the Scviet Union, tc whor they

haé erected a statue as a hero>cf the Soviet Union, wquld haveé

-

degenerated@ to the point that he weuwld Be willinc to tetray
his ccuntry for $200 in exchange for four pieces cf informa-
tion.

In cther worés, there is an’ﬁnreal aspeét to that vhich

is illogical because he knows the trade, he could have askeé ?

for several tﬁousands of dollars for one piece of informatien,:
1f he liked to drink and have girlfriends and all that type .
of thing, the thing simply doesn't-jibe.

Miss Brady. What other factors about the circumstancdés

o< his contact would you say haé an air of unreality?

T
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Mr. Angleton. Because he alleged to be f;om the Second

Chief Directorate and the primary concerns of the Second Chief:

Directorate cf the KGB are domestic, the same as the FBI. :

Therefore, if he was going to be in Geneva it was illogical
up to a certain extent because there is what is called the
"SK" or the security part of the First Chief Directorate, CIA
part, who would normally be occupying that position.

Miss Brady. At that time was Nosenko challenged or
questionedé abcut any of these circumstances about his contact?;

Mr. Angleten. I-think in all honesty that Pete Bagley :
was so tzken wup by'the Belitsky and other leads, other
information imparted, that his basic concern was to brezk dewn,

this man or at least .to induce this man to'remain in contact

with a view to future recruitment; therefore not to get three :

cr four pieces of information but to get a lot of information :
and to offer him all kinds of inducements so that there would
be a permanent relationship.

But in this sense it stood to mason that if a man was :
prepared to sell himself for $300 ‘or $200 or whatnot, that youg
would have leverage over him in the ultimate if you desired ]

te.use such leverage, that he would have no options but to work

1
L]

for you.
Miss Brady. Was Sagley the case officer assigned to
Nosenko at that time?

Mr. Angleton. He was stationed in Switzerland and he Was .

‘.“'..-, v 1
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.
- tn (1S [V8Y

~

(202) §9n-234$

20024
(Y43

<6

p.cC.

‘ron,

~
.

.x.:.

( an ru STREET, S. U, feeronrieg I!llll.lll'NIZ. HASIHTHIC

(ecz ou) VOSH BBATYI2Y Teuojjen eyy jo eBujpioy ey woxj poonpoaday
-\ . st
),

/

A}

Y

N
L)

+

A

yw

il iaSt

a goodé Soviet expert.

Miss Brady. Within the Soviet Division?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know whether he cfepended directly
on them or whehher he dependhd on the Western Zuropean Divi-
sion, but he knew several languages and had studied in Ceneva ;
ané was a part ©f our mission.

Miss Brady. Was any of the information or lead provided
Ly Nosenko at thet time given tc another scurce tc evaluate?

Mr. Angleton. I will put it this way. %hen Pete came
back, i permitted him to read hundreds and hundreds cf rages
of transcript from “Xx".

Miss Brady. At this time could we identify "X" for the
record? ' _ Co .

Mr Ancleton. Anatole Golitzen; I can't give you dates.
or anything but he was absolutely shocked when he read this
information.

Miss Brady. What was the Basis for his surprise cr shock?

Mr. Angleton. Because he was unawares of it. MNcw, I
right add, we have one missing pcint here. Before he care
back I had sent a long telegram, a quesﬁionnaire, tc Genera,
for 'which I drew heavily upon "X's" information, because, tc :
use a word I sort of invented in the business and I don't like
to have folks around know where it came from but I al-ays
i believed in using "litmus paper", in other words, having a
fact not known, that the other side does npt knocw we know.
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Sc that in the course of elicitation that thing is expose?
to an individuzl and he is unaware of the.fact that we do knows
the whole story, say, on that particular natter

New, i he is in a position where he had had access and
kncws that and withholds it from you, it is an irndicator,
tecause, after all, a defection ' is a change of allegiance.
Turther than that, a person who defects has to transfer his
sense cf security and evervting to the other people. Ee has .
tc tell you ebcut penetrations in your organlzatlon and all oF'
the troubles of your organization in his own defense because ;
he could be assassihated by somebody within your own organiza-z
tion. Therefore, it is in his self interest to expose every-

 »thing. ;

l
So that this was a very long telegran, which I again have:

not seen since practically that day, you might say, in which

e mre e -

I spent many hours pulling together those guestions for them
tc submit to Nosenko. Tc this day I don't know whether thcse
questions were submitted. I can't recall them. I mean, . ;
whether he left before they got the telegram or nct, I don't ;

know.

But I did not tel; them that it::came from "X", as I
recall. It only simply stated as a follow-up in his positioni
as Second Chief Directorate "will you please take up
the following names" There was no explanation. "Will you

take this up. Have you ever hearé of this? Have you ever

“\&3,.?‘! L': ED. A
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hard of that." and so on.

I can't recall,there may have been responses in all of
that. In my time frame it is all telescoped down to Pete's
return. So, to go back to ycur question as to whetlrer this
vas taken up with any other scurce, hte logical thcught that
occurred to me was that since Geclitzen was the first defector

who had ever given us in any cepartment had the oréer of

battle of the Second Chief Directorate, that he would be the
logical man to turn to for evaluation.

This was put up to Mr. Helms and Mr. Felms -- the deci-
sion was that he wculd nev er wish to disclose the name or
circimstances or the fact that we had been approached =zt that ;
given time and moment by this defecter. So we resortec te
another device, and we took a page éut of the chapter of the
cperation in which for some months, if not years, a member of
the Eastern Bloc intelligence communicated te us thrcugh an
Embassy gnonymously, and therefore we took the infcrmation,
basic information, thhat was given by Nosenko ané we disguised:
it as though it was an anonymous letter sent to us, and we ‘
shcwed that anonymous letter to Golitzin, who read +the infor-

i
maticn and who stated this is disinformation, this is a provo-g
cation. | .

Miss.Brady. What was Golitzin's status with the Agency
at that time?

Mr. Angleton. His status with the Agency was a defector

< L _a\:?!?"ﬂ
i 4 {7- L~ 3 .
13 o Q



(18 ]

in

10

-
aes

..o
[N ]

Loy

.
2. PR T A

P
(¥

S e o s amemiiispeciais

J Jna R STREET, S.H..KHVOHTEMS ﬂUlLbING. HASHINCTOU, B, ¢, 2a024 (202) §50-23u§

{l

{Z oy) YOSH BeATYyDday Teuoyjey a4y jJo sbugproy ayz woaj bBQHPOJdau

(¢
)
¥

A

N

He
L]

NN
e elmimo i fmdii deden amet meara

18

t‘
[
1
-
(98
<
it
N
"~
| €Y

who had supplied several thousands of pages of very hard core
information which had resulted in perhaps the most major ;
counterespionage cases in this country, I mean in the whole
Western world.

Mi;s Brady. At the time of Golitzin's defection, did he
give any incdication of what he expected the KGE reaction to

be to his defection?

T

Mr. Angleton. Exactly. He said that when he defected
-- I mean at some given stage, and again I can't tell you the

exact dates on this -- let me put it this way: = He defected

® et e e me seees o

in Helsinki. We sent him on to Sweden and put him on an air-
plane with his wife and child with a view of a direct flight

to the United Statés. Either through bad weather or for

e m-

reasons I do not know his plane was diverted to Cermany. He °

had warned C. _J that there was a penetration of.
the Agency.

Mis; Brady. Wwas he able to identify it any mcre than

Mr. Angleton. VNo, he justvsaid "you haveAto te very é
careful how you treat my information because there is a pene-g
traticn." -

Now, [;_ _7 in my view committed a terrible
error in giving a very brief, excitable summary of the infor-z

maticr disclosed by Golitzin which he was able to derive in

that short period of time. He included this allegation of.

Rt 2k SLENENEI o)
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renetration wheras anyone more mature would know that you do
not send that type of information throuch a cable where dozenss
of copies are going to be made and éisseminated to various
desks. It is the type of thing that you would have almost
traveled home with the agent and repcrted to the Cirector.
But that was not-dcne and it was paracrarh 7 in the cable that:
'

had this statement that the source states we rust be extremelrj

careful and he is fearful becazuse there is a penetration in
the Agency.

Sc, that was 1l that he told our man. PFe gave hir a
warning in order for him to be careful and hew he hancled .
whatever he dié send back about him.

As I recall, Golitzin was supposeé to have‘met a deleca-
tion coming in from Moscow at the airport at the time we were
puttlngﬂplm on the rlane ané serding him on *o St tockholm, so 5

'we knew the alarm would be immediate. So, when the plzne
was diverted -- and I micht also add that I don't think his
wife and child had ever flown before or anything but they
were terribly ill, and I don't think she knew anything akou:
the defection until about the last minute, ané she had
relatives behind in the Soviet Union, so there were a lot of
ercticnal problems -- so when the plane was diverted tc
Germany his suspicions were immediately that something was up i

and therefore he began to fear for himself, because this was

not in accordance with the understanding. It was supposed to

SENRET .
e anc i (’U'Lo P20

34
- —aiem e o ;.
e S TETM RATSSRTUIC CSMBINS - rw




h‘

i AR 26

A, : | be a éirect flicht to the United States.
- Therefore, when he arrived in Germany he did what he
5 | woulé rot have done under other circumstance. He warned our
] .
. | people in Germany that the agent to which he was referring
msl ¢ .1 abcut the penetration had operated in Germany. Since the
fls = Y ' ;
' i . R . R
- P ]l prerscn vias a Russian speaker and ¢f Russian origin, in fact
o :
4 .
= { . . . . .
E P 7 i born in Russia, it would be logical that the Agency would put
S c ! 1
Q- = | . . :
e < ; 4 him in contact or use as a handle that very man who could i
a s T '
S ~ 0
e . s 4 assassinate him since he was one of the number one Russian ;
0 = o - .
3 - 1A @ experts. §
= o~ ;
i = ! :
’ z-. i . » -
o =, Mot kncwing this at all, he had all the suspicions in the
g :-,_. L) ; M
= * - . . . . . . . ;
o = 12 ? worlé of that diversion. So, it entailed his disclosing tc us:
3 Py ' . H
e Z 12 ) or to the German station a great deal of information regarding:.
- = | ;
d g . g that agent. :
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Miss Brady. ©Did he indentify the agent?

Mr. Angleton. Only by cryptonym.

Miss Rrady. What was the crvptonym.

Mr. Angleton. Sasha, S-a-s-h-a.

Miss Brady. Was the agency able through that crvptonym

to actually idehtify that person?

Mr. Angleton. Eventually. I will go into that if vou

would like.

Miss Brady. All right.

S ety tr -

Mr. Angleton. First I want to get him back to the Unitedi

A}

Statea. He is stranded here in Germany.

So, he arrived with his family and was put up in a safe-

| house.  In the meantime the very night that some of these

cables came in, the Deputy Chief of the Soviet Division was

.

Mr. Howard Osborn, later our Director of Security, and he came§

rushlng to my home with the telegram that had arrived at nlght,

as I recall, therefore he got in touch with me.

time discussing it with a view of implications and.all those

We spent some;

things you want to have in mind before the opening of business:

next day.

I will now digress on Sasha. Under the charter or under

the regulations of the Agency all matters dealing with CIA

personnel are strictly jurisdictional matters of the Director

of Security.

In other &ords; the security investigations of

personnel, their securitv files as distinguished from personnel

o ¥ R
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files, the polygraph, the investigations of applicants, the
periodic reexamination of personnel, the periodic repoly-
graphing of personnel, allegations regarding personnel,

employees, et cetera, azre strictly within the sole jurisdic-

tion of the Director of Security. That also includes physicals

installations and so on. :
i

So that they would be obviously the £irst party to whodé
one would turn with an allegation regar@ing penetration ané th?y
would have under all circumstances the right of direct contact§
with the source because they alone would ha ve the files from f
which thev could anélyze gathered information for interroga- :
tion and followup, et cetera, description or any small item of§
information that might lead to identification.
Now Golitzen's story basically was this that he had :
been on the Emigre Desk in the First Chief Directorate of

-

been transferred at a given time, I think it was 1951 or thereé
abouts, had been transferred to the American Department and 3
that he haé a chance to look at tﬁat file and they knew th;t
the individual's name ended in "insky" 6r something of that
sort, and that agent had come back into Russia at one stage
while in Germany to see his parents.

Miss Brady. What do you mean by coming back?

Mr. Angleton. That means that unbeknownst to anybody,

say, he might have walked down a street in Berlin, walked’

wd Py 5, WO
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was transferred to the American Desk, then it means that his

¢
&1
W
2

LTS

in a house, out the back entrance, changed clothes, identity,

disguise or what not, been put on a plane, flown there, and thé

redeposited in West Rerlin, and no one woulé ever have known

that he spent a week in Moscow. 1In other words, he had a cover

story that he was on vacation or sick and so on. It means any:
kinéd of covered travel, covert travel. i
So that the Security Office interrogated him at tre- ]

mendous length. We were privy to much of this information.

Therefore, it was the duty of the Security Office to delve

into all personnel files ané all security files of all employvees

past and present, to try to come up with somebody who fit the
puzzle because there were enough indicators. They came up

with the name of an ihaividual,Aand_they were fairly certain'téa
they héd made an identification because he had asked them :
"Give me all the names of the personnel whose names end in
'insky' and I will go through ail those names and it may striké
me," because after all 10 years had passed since he had seen .
that file. He had seen it illega;;y as it was transferred froi
one department to another. But this.toLd us something. This
told us that if we had been really sharp that while the man e

was on the Emigre Desk, his file "was on the Emigre Desk, he

was an agent in the emigration movement, but when his file

status must have changed, which in fact had happened. The - ;

actual Sasha had worked as a penetration agent of Russian

-
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emigre groups. During the course of that employment sought
out the CIA and gave.the CIA information betraying the emigre i
groups and built himself up with the CIA people in Germany to
a point where they recruited him as an agent.

So he ceased to be a man working on emigres and he was

transferred to the American Department. That coincides pre-

cisely with the career of Sash when he is finally identified.

But this terrible blunder was made that they omitted f£rom this

list real Sasha.

Miss Brady. How was that possible?

Mr. Angleton. You would have to ask the Office of
Security.

So they go down there, and of all the names he says,

S ammitma 1o macmicnma wem o

"This is the closest that I can come to it," and it so happened
i

that the person that he pointed out was a person who had been @n
0SS and who 4id have relatives in Russia and who had changed

his name but his original family name did end in "insky." Thié

was true because among the information that "X" had given us, |

he had taken actual documents out of the embassy in Helsinki,

Soviet documents, we had a very sophisticated research and

devéloPment program of an electronic device by which we could ;
shoot a beam against a windowpane and turn the windowpane
into a receiver so you could listen to conversations within i
a room. There was a communication from Moscow to ﬁelsinki,

and it appeared to be a general communication to all stations

anrT . .
QI HEE] | Guruda
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at P and it stated "beware of this kind of CIA-FBI gadget."

Then it went on even to describe that so many had been

ordered by the FRI and so man y by the CIA ané¢ so on ané so on.!

T Now this was not the kind of thing that a desk officer --!

l
.
1]
:
1
‘
l
u

4n

I mean this was not giving away anything other than it showed

that they knew in fact about one of the most secret things

Y

20024 (202) (S54-2345

we had. So it did not lead you anywhere by having that docu-

-3

i ment. But the man who was wrongly suspected was the secretary

[} 1]

1
4

?giof our technical production board of which I was the oldest
i -

‘¢ | member, who therefore sat in as the secretary in all our

' I meetings in which all the sophisticateé research and develop-

LR ms s et s meae sia e

‘2 | ment was discussed. 1If you looked at it with this mistaken

12y "insky" business, he conformed to a "T" with an individual ;

i+ { who could have supplied that basic information embodied in :

that document taken out by "X.“
iz Miss Brady. How long from the time of the first "insky"
B - .

'i7 § information by Golitzen was it until you resolved which pérso@

L]
.

a

you were actually talking about? . . .

Mr. Angleton. It took a very long time because finally

they cameup with the "insky." We had some very curious things

{ 3N TN STREET, 3.4, REVFORTLRS BUTLDING, vAsSHTUCTON. D, C.

N

."
HEY o8 b
&4

¢i 4 apout the "insky." Number one, he has been described and

(ccz ou) vasu B8BATYDIY Teuofjuy ey3 jo 55"TPI°Q ayy woaj péanpozdau
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‘= ydownplayed by everybody as only being "a contract agent." If §

. °7 4 there is anything that has disgusted me throughout my career

‘“i it has been from the time of the Colby period up to the present,

lwith a brief respite during the time of Director Burke, who
1 '
o

o
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; is-6
1 I think was really putting the Agency, after all the travails

1 and so on, back on course. I mean he had gained the respect

He had sensitivity to what

S e —— e 4t ancmtceme . @ h

of foreign intelligence chiefs.

intelligence was about, the personnel. He was making strikes in

‘. ———

trying to bring back some luster to CIA after the Church Com-

! mittee. But nothing has disgusted me as it has from the Colby

period all the way on through in what I regard as destroying

a profession.

This present director gives me no confidence whatsocever

both in terms of his firing of employees, the falsity of the

justification, putting out that they had to get rid of people

Bt stetn & e e ot aats i o

because we had overrecruited during Vietnam was the official

statement, things of this sort. There is no truth to these

et 20011 8 & M etmann mas

matters. We did not recruit during Vietnam. Every component !

of the Agency had to supply X percéntage of their own personneil

* ems ot

to be directed to Vietnam. I had to give up X percentage of

So that

P

my people for tours of duty. It was compulsory.
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everyone went through this agony of taking people with familiés
and what hbt and deciding which man you were goin§ to choose
to‘send to Vietnam.

And we had troubles, the Agency had troubles because yo
had all kinds of haréship problems come up. You had all kind:

of things and at one stage the idea was that if a person did

{7 TR -

not go when he was told, that then he would be separated-from;

theAgency, and that was regarded@ as too harsh and so Qn.'
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was a very dre-dful period. So that these so-called alle-

F'Ys
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gations on the firing and so on are just simply not true. :

While I am on the firings, I might also state that any ;

LIS )

of us who regard ourselves as professionals knew many of the men

who were fired. BRut Turner didn't know any of them then. Somé

of the finest men. were fired. This goes back because Colby

LG

had salted@ the place with his personnel os that they remained

~4

i

1

on a long time after his departure in very prominent positions

"

s ; such as the head of the Clandestine Service, the Neputy Head

.~ ¢ of the Clandestine Service, and so on and even into the Push

period. )

Hart was one of Colby's men from the Far East Division.

-
)

I was astonished to read the statement that he was supposed
to be an expert because Hart's first job that I think he
ever had in the Agency was under me as a very junior employee C.:

e J.

Miss Brady. I know you want to go into some detail ---

‘Mr. Angleton. I am'saying my strong views on the kinds .

KEPTRTY IR LI R PUP

of distortions and self delusions that have gone on when it

PR

came to the identification in fact of the true Sasha, of

-
]
e

PrTy

3 trying to brush him off as a minor contract employee when in f
2 g fact in Germany he was in the most influential positions of ¢
E recruiting agents that we would sent into the Soviet Union.

-2 E In other wqrds, we would sent 10 people from Serlin but all
z2 : of those people were identified by Sasha to the Soviets.ana
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all of them were put under control. So -that the rot set in.

In other words, from a esponage point of view the moment

that the opposition knows one of your agents who is in contact
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with another, and then unbeknownst, it is not long in a police
state before identification of the entire net is ascertained.

Being Russian, he worked in a very influential position in the

actual operations that had to do with penetration, I mean

with recruitment of Soviets for the purpose of espionage in

Soviet Union.

Miss Brady. When roughly was Sasha identified as the per-

son that Golitzén mentioned?

Mr. Angleton. I can't be precise on this but I would
say around ‘53, '64. It became more and more -- we found
for example, that shortly after Golitzen's telegram that was

given wide dissemination {:_

ce s memwe~ oo

j to the effect that there

.

was a penetration, we found a letter, which may have been pre-f

dated, of Sash writing a letter denouncing a member of the
Soviet Division as a Soviet agent, and this man's nickname
was Sasha.. |

Miss Brady. The man being: denounced b? Sasha_.had:a..
nickname Sasha?

Mr. Angleton. His name was Alexander and the nickname
of Alexander is Sasha. .

In all of his duties while he was in Germany Sasha's

superior was the man he denounced. He stated that if the

i crpsTy G 5
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Agency did not do anything about Sasha that he would go to the

Attorney General. It was not too long after that he resigned

£rom the Agency.
Miss Rrady. thich, the superior or the ---

Mr. Angleton. The real Sasha. In other words, the man |

he was denounced, but in all of his dealings with him in Ger-

! many as subordinate never referred to him as Sasha. he refer-

» red to him as Alexander or by his last name.

- et tae b mm s o

So that is a veryv important point in terms of either, one,
the Soviets notifying him that in their damage report they i

knew that Golitzen had seen the file on him, which was

P PP

entitled "Sasha," and the guestion then is, which we don't knév

because he has never been broken, as to why it is that we haveii

him denouncing a man whose nickname is Sash, known to everybody

as Sasha? .

o ﬁiss Brady. Wws there ever any evidence that the superiéx
named Sasha had in fact been an agent of theSoviet?

Mr. Angleton. No, but the sort of man that had been so

much dealing in this kind of affairs, knew so many SOViets‘andg

i was so exposed to to speak, and served in the field so long

in Germany and all that, that it was not bevond the realm of

imagination wh en you had such an allegation, that one might

have been diverted to him, being tied up for months and

months believing that he was the person to whom Golitzen .

was referring.

T GLua3d
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Now let me explain to you that Golitzen stated what the

Soviet reaction to his defection would be because this is very i
important to us to have a member of that organization describe :

to us, what we had to watch out for, and therefore since he

knew the inner workings of the organization because he had
served at a timé'when other people had "defected," he had been.
on the Far East Desk when a Soviet officer was going to defect
to the Briths and the British had a Soviet agent 'penetration
in their organization who informed the XGE ané this was a man

who was going to defect in Japan and from KGB or "GRU," it

0B L ——————. s 10 snea

may have been the military intelligence, he was going to defect

)
to the British. %

The British official. in the field cabled London about i

this would-be defector he was going to meet and all that and nér

H
i
v

other than George 3Blake was the recipient of that telegram. Hé
went to his Soviet control and the Soviets kidnapped this indié
vidual and brought him back to Russia.and Golitzen was on the
Far East Desk handling that case. So we are dealing with an
expert therefore on what you do wﬁen you have defectors. |
So, Golitzen told us that the first stage would be that

everything would be dropped to do a damage report, namely he

was 16 years in XGB, he had many jobs, it would be laborious,
they would have to go through all the materials that he could
possibly have had access to.

Now it is not as difficult for XKGB to make a damagé'
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report as it would be in the United States Government,
Miss Brady. Why is that?

Mr. Angleton. Because the controls over information

ad

and the controls on access and all of that are so rigorous

T R Ll L L T

that if a man saw a file there have to be signatures, and time

. $
out and time in, and so on and files éo not float arounéd and the
i
don't use Xerox machines, and I can go on and on. i
i
]

Compartmentation is the key to their security. Therefore,

in making the damage report their first concern would be to prd-
tect agents and to get at those matters where they knew that hé

knew names of peoplé where we could react immediately. They .
would also know from the damage report there were things that

would take us a long time to arrive at. If you only have a

cryptonym and one or two events how are you going to make anyv

-ie et mbia e sa

.-

identification? Do you see what I mean? i

Whereas if you have the name, address ané telephone ;
number of the agent, they can almost write him off as being :
burned. So that would be number one. That would be the

damage rerort.

Then that damage report would go to two places. It would
go to the 13th Department, which would be the Department of

Execution or Wet Affairs, assassination, and it would go the

R T T g

Department of Disinformation, the Department of Disinformation:
being concerned with strategic deception ---

Miss Brady. Excuse me, before Golitzen's defection haé

"'I i Y-a Bade o
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52
the Agency independently decided or learned that there was a
Department of Disinformation? Was there corroboration of the

existence of that?

Mr. Angleton. We knew of Soviet deception for years but;

|

we did not krow the magnitude of its elevation to a Directoraté
in May of 1959; ~ In other words, from the beginning we knew

!

from the days of Dzerzhinsky and Lenin, Dzerzhinsky who was g

the head of Cheka, we knew that deception played a most prém— %

inent role in Soviet covert activity. We knew that all through

the war. And we knew it through our double ageht handling

and we knew it through literally thousands of cases. In
other words, no one can run a double agent, you don't run

double agents unless you also resort to deception, and

cdeception is integral to that because you are not going to
give away all your real stuff. You give away false stuff to
achieve your objectives.

When I come in to describing the background of Sasha,

then I think you will see more of what I mean by way of sophzs-
tication by the Soviets and why this thing to trv to shuffle i
him off as a contract agent is ridiculéus.

3ut going back to Sasha again, we held many meetings
with the FBI on that since they were brought fully into it. :
Since it was dealing with a Soviet agent in a sense they have

concurrent jurisdiction.

Miss Brady. Were they brought into it as soon as the

3- SET ()
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Golitzen allegation had become well known?
! Mr. Angleton. VYes.

Miss Brady. What position did they take on the possible
penetration?

Mr. Angleton. For a long time they went into it. We

i had many meetings. We had meetings with the Bureau, F3I, men-

bers of the Counterintelligence and Security Office on this

O tyimet - —— ..

; matter. We had to our satisfaction identified the real Sasha.

They sent us a letter in which they said that we were wrong

H
¥
L]
i
d o~
i
!
4
1

-——— e eem s 4w

I-f in our identification and therefore they proposed that we

‘

; send all our information to the Defense Department so that they:

| could logk into it and see if the individual did not fit some- |
i? jbody in Defense. That is a matter of record. . i

i It shows exactly that the FRI at that time, for whatever§
;it was worth, that with all the same information, with all

| those facts, et cetera, et ceteré, they perceived that this was:

Snot the right identification ané tﬁe information should ke

" emiier Bte m e

itransferred to the Pentagon.

g Miss -Brady. Did Sasha touch any of their operations or |
]

s
-

il programs?

: % . Mr. Angleton. Off the top of my head I can't say because:

- fone would have to go over a damage report of the real Sasha,

. 3

de.

** :0f all of the things that he would have had access to, of all

’ ;of his friends that would talk about their cases which would

Weadln it

impinge on the intelligence community. Since he did not confess,
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14 :
the FRI in my view were not simply sophisticated enough to

handle the Sasha case. They went over ané interviewed him f

directly. Then he went and disappeared. He was seen emerging !

from the Soviet Embassy and then they challenged@ him, "Why weré

i
!

you in the Soviet Embassy?" He said, "Well, you are asking
me all these peféonal details about my mother andé father and ;
all this, so I went in there to find out about them." But

later on, and this is very important, we had this agent Rgor,

who has been referred to in the press, who was responsible

. for the Shadrin case, the kidnapping of the peréon in Vienna.;

. .
The Counterintelligence Staff took the firm position, unequiv-;

ocally, that Igor was a plant.

That was our 100 percent position. Both the FBI and the§

Office of Security took opposite positions. They are the §

ones who took Shadrin -- his real name was Artamanov, and took§
hirm to Vienna where he was kidnapped. This is where you have§
all the stories -- I have newspaper clippings of the NMicholas

Horrocks' article which is the most detailed leak that I know

e oe

of in the .government by way of accuracy and so forth. I
only ask why anyone would leak that becéuse if he had been a

true agent of the Agency he was killed by that article.

It first appeared in Time Magazine. The New York Times :
brought up this entire matter. It is very important because i
Igor, to establish his bona fides told the FBI and the Office

of Security that Shadrin was their agent, that we must not do :

7y W . '
€y imn 2 = A 3 <
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anything to hurt him because he was anidealist, not a
mercenary and he threatened us that if we did anything about -

Sasha, the Central Committee had already approved a plan of

5 great retaliation, propagandawise and so on against the Agency
# anéd the country.

Miss Brady. Was that the reason for the inaction in the'

- atinies

Sasha case,. that he was merely allowed to resign?

F Mr. Angleton. Oh, no. This is after he haéd already i

resigned.

He went on to say that they had 29 volumes of Sasha's i

reports to them while working for us and all this material

was the ammunition that would be used in the event that Sasha i
was hurt.

Now, the reason I explain this to you is that having f

H
.

represented for 31 years probably the nost distinguished group!

of loyal people that I have ever known and the most hardﬂborkiﬁg

| people, to have the Agency send as a representative of the

; Agency an individual of Hart's character and inexpertise beforé

I that Committee to take up a case of this magnitude and to listén
i

g to the committee people talk about the Chamber of Horros of ;
i the Agency was redolent of the Church Committee, totally é
! H
1 <
;jadversary, reviving the past, and it raises very grave questions
4 . : 4

iabout the integrity of your committee and it raises those
i .

]
1

questions in a way that the American people have been horn-

:gswoggled.
!

QIPLIT BRSPS
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d In other words, you can't set bhe clock back. Vou

have unleashed something here that is going to go very far, one,

in destroying the climate of defection from the Soviet Union

of other defectors who will have access to that testimony, who

are on the American Desk. 1

There was no pre-conference held in the Agency by

anyone bringing in epople who worked for 31 years in the

LRSI R -~ IS

counterintelligence field. Mr. Hart never interviewed -- he :
interviewed me once and villated our agreement,. I volunteeredg
to appear before hip and I asked that there he a recofding

machine and I asked that there be a transcript so that there

conld be an accurate record and I could go over the trhnscrlpu.

D L LU IR R KK SIS UL

I had one interview with Mr. Hart and I was never called agaln.
Miss Brady. Mr. Angleton, I understand fully your positgo

on it.

Mr. Angleton. But I want to be very clear on this becausge

T e e e e W i e Ve & S W S

I would not be going into any of these details necessarily witﬁ

you if it were not for the fact that Mr. Hart opened up a

great number of doors which you can't CLOSe.

Miss Brady. 1I agree fully with that. Within the scope

® camun me ves sese

of the questions I want you to go into depth and explain it.

If we go off in thig ===

Pt Ta et i Cee S taa

Mr. Angleton. I don't want anyone to read the transcrlpt
and wonder why I am going into these details on Sasha, ”o‘by '§
the F8T and all these others matters with a committee lnvestlgatz

dg A
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the assassination of JFK, when it is only felevant in terms of .
the actions of your committee.
Miss Brady. I unferstand that.
Mr. Angleton. Therefore, we have to go in paralle. Since
the door is opened I find it my responsibility in terms of the

integrity of thé'counterintelligence and in terms of the

or

2o

national interest that I close some of these doors and put
into perspective one way or the other.
Miss Brady. So that context stays clear, too, if I can

continue to ask guestions I think we will get out all the

information you want. i

Mr. Angleton. I am trying to make it coherent though in'

terms that these sidetracks and diversions are also influenceé!

#

by the Hart testimony.
Missrsradf. That is fine.
Bringing us back to the Nosenko case, was the Sasha
allegation being investigated at the time of Nosenko's either
first contact or at the time 0f his actual defection?
Mr. Angleton. Yes. : é
Miss 3rady. Did he give informaﬁion on the_allegation oé
possible penetration? . S
Mr. Angleton. To my recollection his statement was thatg
they had never been successful in making recfuitment. z

Miss Brady. Was he interrogated specifically akout the !

Sasha allegation?

]
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Mr. Angleton. Let me point out here again by way of
explanation that the Counterintelligence StaZff had no juris-

diction whatsoever over Nosenko. Nobody in the Counter-

intelligence Staff ever interviewed him or saw him. The i
Counterintelligence Staff never signed up nor was every con- I
sulted on any of the administrative setups. We didn't know

anything about his salary and all that type of thing or the

projects and so on. So that when you are asking me this thingj
it is all hearsay or things I can remember from reports that |
were submitted to us by people in other componénts, so to
speak, who were dealing with hi-m. I am not saying for the ;
moment that we got all the reports and transcriptions and so
on. I am just simply stating that they got into another

Sasha which led to the identification of an army officer who :

had been recruited in Germany, and he said that this was Sasha;
That was an operation continued by the Office of Security%
in the RBureau for a long period of time. I think it evaporated

in the end. I can't remember any of the details. I can

remember that he stated how he was trving to recruit somebody |
: :
and how recruitment of Americans was impossible. I mean :
. . 1

page after page after page of their lack of successes on recru;t

ment of Americans. §
Miss Brady. Was his information about a possible pene- ;

]

tration just of no substantive value or did it actually detract

from the information that Golitzen had given about Sasha?. f

SECRET Letods

ALCSSICN RESORTING CTMBARY
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Mr, Angleton. Totally detracted from what Golitzen had t¢

say. 1In fact, the two pieces of information cited by Hart,

- one, about the foreign acent in the west, all of that had been
Golitzen. The microphone business was all from Golitzen. I
¢ sent a memorandum to the State Department in June 1262 allertir

them to the microphone in the embassy.

! Miss Brady. Was that based on information that Golitzen é
had provided? :
Mr, Angleton. That is right. Also, if I recall correctlf
| Nosenko said we were to look into one part of tﬁe embassy and
not in the other pért. They were found wﬁere he said we were
not supposed to look.

Miss Brady. Was there any contact with Nosenko from the |

time of his first contact in '62 —=-

1 Mr. Angleton., No.
Miss Brady --- by the Agenéy?
i Mr. Angleton. No.

i Miss Brady. Was that normal?

trenes e w ere

T Mr, Angleton. Yes, because he said that he would not
report from the Soviet Union because oF the total police contra

and‘controls which tkey had in Russia. Therefore, he would

s

jnot risk his life in trying to communicate and we should not

try to communicate with him.

SR FUT S

Miss Brady. Whom @i@ he contact £inally when he made the

T 2.0 BT

actual defection in '64 and where did the contact take place?

: . REpRT
3 g;q CLoedd
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Mr. Angleton. EHe had some kind of contact of notifying our

people. I don't know the details of it. Immediately a member !
of the Soviet Division or a person who was taking over the §
Soviet NDivision and others went there and got him and brought
him to Germany.

Miss 3rady. What reason did he give in 1964 for being
willing to defect when earlier he had only wanted money?

Mr. Angleton. I think he gave ideological reaons. . ?

Miss Brady. Were they accepted as credible at that timeé

Mr. Angleton. I can't really say. I will'pht it this way.

I can't really answer you honestly without telling you that
i

there was another case that occurred after he went and left
us. Two American tourists were walking down the street in- g
Moscow. A man came up and handed to them a batch of documentsé
This batch of documents was documents of the-Second Chief :
Directoraté, files from the second Chief Directorate, which :
is there FBI, internal memoranda of their operations against
us. It explaine2 how we lost certain agents, Penkofsky, for
example.

The American Amtassador was ﬁot there. The tourists
brought them to the Embassy. The Ambassador was not there
but the Charge d'affaires feared that this was a Soviet prov-
acotion and insisted that the'décuments be returned to the

Soviet Government, the Foreign Office. We photographed the

documents before they were returned. Obviously the very -

- BEDREY IR

ALSERITH REPORTING COMEINRY
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; agents in the British Government in return for X number of

 kidnapped immediateiy.by the Soviets. That was the end of

! ends up many, many, many vears later being in the Second Chief

Wik bfalin §

31

giving back of those documents were pérmit the Soviet Govern-

ment to identify beyond a shadow of a doubt the individual

who gave those documents, whether he was genuine or not genuine.
i
The individual concerned was a man named Cherepanov and ;
1

Cherepanov was a man known previously to us in Yugoslavia
at the tine wheﬁ'Philby was in the British intelligence and whé
had offered his services to the British and to ourselves and w%s
regarded as a provocateur. :

He returﬁed to the Soviet Union. Xnowing Philby, and I

know him very well personally, Philby had also given awvay to

1.

the Soviets a very high grade defector in Turkey. A very high;
i
i

grade defector named Volkov contacted the British authorities
and promised to give them the identities of X number of OQVigtg

.
1

British pounds. The telegram-and communications of Volkov :

came to Philby. He went to his Soviet control. Volkov was

Volkov. ' : i
So, we had a similar situation that when Cherepanov made

his overtures to the British, Philby was in the SBritish

Intelligence Service, he was a Soviet expert, and Cherepanov

ot me tese we

Directorate with alieged access to the most sensitive infor-

mation which is the internal documents and how thev picked . .

up Penkovsky.

CSM2ANY
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22 42
Mosenko's story was that he persohally engaged in the
search and running down of Cherepanov at the Turkish frontier

and that he had been captured@ and executed.

We began to get this same playback, through other sourcesj
of the Cperepanov story. An illegal, for example -- if you
know what an iilégal is -~ an illegal agent of the Soviets who
had been in touch with us for a long time made a trip back to
Moscow. Ee said that he went to the house of a General fof

dinner and they were discussing the Cherepanov case and how ;

: i
Cherepanov was tracked down at the border and arrested and exe-
) i

cuted. Now it is inconceivable tht an illegal who is really at
the bottom of the totem pole in terms of the hierarchial ;
matters, would be dining with a Soviet general who would i
illegal is something so divorved from the internal parts of thg

bureaucracy or headquarters, if you see what I mean, and yet

here all of thise confirmations of Nosenko started popping out !
of the walls from all kinds of sources who are not in the :
position to know. . ' ;

This characterizes a great deal of things said by Nosenko

which were confirmed by Soviet agents of the FBI or CIA, The
iorchestration began lmmedlately. Were were inundated with
sconfirmations,even of stories which he later denied, even of

!stories which he later denied. 1In other words, where he said,

et 66 AL ime Wb om et

"I was wrong, there was no recall telegram," et cetera, et
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j cetera, but the others had already said that he had .been sent

a recall telegran.

i
|
|
}
| L |
, Miss Brady. UVere these confirmations of his story happeni:
i i

b between the time of his contact and his Jdefection or later? §
| Mr. Angleton. Later after he defected. :
Mis; Brady. Were vou able to get any other independent
information about Nosenko between 1962 and 1964 abou*t who he wa;
where he had served, what his background was? 5
Mr. Angleton. Obviously we knew a great deal about his
_'éffather. We have have had onsz or two sources. i can't give !

{you the time spent, whether it was between defections or not

of peoprle who go to school with him. We had a case in Turkey

K
1
i _ - :
ithat came up that some lady's husband had been in the same class

jor things of that sort. I can't recall whether it was before f
i ;
ior after the Zefection.

g Miss Brady. I am going to need to take a short break if
4

1I can for just a minute.

Mr. Angleton. Surely.

(A brief recess was taken.) :

Miss 3rady. During the recess, Mr. Angleton, you referres:

it0 an article you wanted to make part of the record. will

.Ebou do so at this time.

“ atierens

B
o
B
H
"
i

§ friend who subscribes to the London Economist and who read.
i
3

éut the following statement from the foreign news section, which

Mr. Angleton. Ves. I had a telephone call yesterday fromé

£3
A gy
"
"\
1
i
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1 Nations, The article on the whole is totally apocryphal in

4
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is a special blue bulletin, dated 27 September 1978. The
subtitle is "Nosenko footnote."

Paragraph one. "Mr. James Angleton, the former Chief
of Counterintelligence, CIA, was due to testify for six hours
on 22 September to the House Subcommittee that is investiqatiné
the Kennedy asséésination. (See last weeks foreign report.) :

]

"He pulled out for the time being on the grounds that, (aﬁ
he needed time to review the testi-mony of John Hart, who had
made damaging allegations about the handling of the suspected
defector Yuri Nosenko, and, (b), he wanted his iawyer upon
(sic) classifie?l igformation."

I simply dop't know how this was acquired. I haven't
had time to try to analyze it in terms of dates and so on. Bu%
I had a telephone call frm the reporter from the Wilmington .

Delaware paper whose name is Joe Trento, who has written a

series of sensational reports about moles in the CIA, including

| myself as a mole and others, and who purports to have agents

in the CIA and who purports that a former colleague of mine,

Cleveland Cram, who I understand has been called back in servic

i to write the history of the counterintelligence, is actually

* 1 working on this question of moles. Treto also wrote an article

in "Penthouse" together with a colleague named Roman for the

2 August issue which deals with ¥GB penetration through the Unitec

terms of alleqatlons attributed to me, I mean statements

ST Ll
JEM ¥
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jthat when he has called

'
-

E;

is listed as the W

zine.

; Nosenko was going to sue the CIA,

4y guests, et cetera, and "no, thank you."
t

2w it e 3

s=-25

attributed to me regarding that.

45

I was shown a draft of this article by one William Cor-

4

! son, a colonel, several weeks before its publication. William

Senators and iﬁciuding the Director of the CIA and others. He
ashington representative of Penthouse naga-
He has also written a book, which is in the public
domain, on the Office of Strategic Services, 0SS. He is an

author of that book. 1 can't recall its title.

I received this telephone call at the Army-Navy <lub

immediately.

in which Trento stated that the Agency had put ny head in a
i basket by procducing John Hart and whether I had any comments

1 to make. I said no. Then he went on to make a statement that !

{I did not catch at all, the operation I think he mentioned was

Meadowlark and he insisted that he and Corson wanted to see me

I told him that my lunch was getting cold and that I had

iwhether he saigd anytking or not but it has b

Wow I don't know

-eén my experience

me to give me information, which is
ihis Sole purpose, that he sayd, "I have great admiration for

iyou and therefore I want to inform you of the follewing," and

Corson is a former Marine colonel who purporst to have excellen

i

contacts with the Senate and House intelligence people, includi!

Peact i mea ae o

A St e cmieettmn vete s e

o soame

that he mentioned names, whidh
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26 . :
Ee has a long quotation from me out of whole cloth, and

I only hear? a fragment on ghe radio last night about the

Wilmington, Delaware newspaper, something of this sort and I

didn't hear it, I lost it. It must be on the Paisley case. But

i he alleges to have informants in the committee.

I will say that I have a tape recording of 20 or 30 min-

)
1]
'
L
1

utes of Joe Trento, this man Roman, and the editor of Penthousé,
i

there way up in New York, and myself down below, denouncing

their going ahead with that article, since Corson had been

: put on notice that this was all false, I mean that the whole

thing was full of fabrications. I think they are unaware of

the fact that I made that tape recording, I know they are ;
* i unware of it, in which they apologized to me and they offered f

me all the space I want in any forthcoming issue, et cetera, i

¥When I threatned that I woﬁld take legal action they
announced that three million copies had already gone through é
the printers, et cetera. When I pointed out to them that 'it :
creates a lie, in other words, that we must never lie regardiné
KGB because it destroys the climate of defection, it means tha;
the Soviet on the American Desk who reads all of that then :
says, "Well, they are just as bad as we are, so therefore
there is no inducement to come'over," and it is a tremendous

disservice, because they had such allegations as the fact'thatg

Department Five staffs the United Wations. Well, Department Five
24 i o '
Qh? SRR
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is the new name that the Western Counterintelligence have
learned to be the o0ld Department 13 of Assassinations and

Sabkotage.

ST P S TR S R E TR A S T

In other words, the whole thing is a complete h¥sterical

; piece of spies in the 'nited Nations. So you have the

2 —

editor of Penthouse pleading with me that he thought he was

doing me a great favor, that their whole purpose had been to

inside the Agency anéd all this kind of thing.
I only put this out because of Trento's call to me
i regarding the Hart testimony ané also the fact of what his

sources stated and so on,

-

:up with waiters on both sides and a great deal of noise and
i

n
'

words, what I am saying is whether he had sources or not I

cannot say or whet her he is an innocent being manipulated by

idissident elements in the Agency and so on, or retirees, I

+«do not know.

[P

he has a vacation place there in tewes, Delaware, and somebody

“keeps calling him every time these Trento articles come out

/

' -
N [IEEN .
VAR Vs

I might add that Mr. Helms gets the brunt of this because !

. . . L
. balance out all the adverse media business against CIX, by prin

ting something against KGB and citing me as discovering agentsz

‘

There is much more than I can recall because I was standinc

i was extremely irritated by the ahruptness with which he stated .

‘ that Corson wanted to see me immediately, et cetera, et cetera.l

iHe does mention real names of reople within the CIA. 1In other ;

'
-

N
1
{
'

.
i
.
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in which he is mentioned as a mole and investigations by the

Agency about that and so on.

Miss Brady. Let us turn again to the Nosenko matter,

if we can. Are you able to describe or characterize the

Agency's attitude toward Mosenko when he actually defected in

{ et N

19742

i Mr. Angleton. Yes. I can't characterize it at that time.

4 I think it was regarded generally as a great caup.

Miss Brady. Did you share that view?

it Mr. Angleton. I regarded it as a very interesting

‘

development.

€00 M bttty o

Miss Brady. Referring again to Hart's testlmonv he

f mentioned I believe tbat the Deputy Ch:.eF of the Soviet Branch'

e great weight and significance to the case whereas you jusﬁ
i

gav
felt either that it was not that significant or that there §

i

i
i
1
I

| were great doubts. 1Is that accurate?
Mr. Angleton. He quotes me as stating that when Bagley

f came over that he had "a great efficiency" or words to that
1 ’ oL

| effect. Now my recollection is, and this is where I would :
i '

.,Have to go back to the files, that I don't recall whether

iBagley came over after the first meeting with Nosenko -- I .

: think it was inthe first meeting with Mosenko that Bagley cameé

P N R N

over. I would have to know which one it was, whether it was :
4

[RETELN M1 Yy

the first meeting or the second meeting in which I displayed to

) ]
hlm, exhibited to him, the transcrlpt of Golitzen. But when h§

PRI PR A LN

Eg“t
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read those he was thunderstruck.. In other words, what I am
trying to say is that I 4id not influence him one way or the
other.” I just simply pointéd out these are the things to
read. He spent three days and nights in my office, outter
office, ;eading and taking notes of the interviews with
Golitzen that Saé taken place many, many months before.

I can tell you this, the moment that the news broadcast
carried the information that Nosenko had 3efected in Geneva
and that Tsarapsin, the head of the Soviet Delegation, had
denounced the Swiss Government for being in coliusion with
terrorist powers ané had kiénapped him andé what not, that we
were, many of us, including foreigners, in conference with
Golitzen in anoﬁher bdildihg."

Immediately that Golitzen heard of the defection of

s

Nosenko, he immediately said "that has to be the source of

that letter you showed me." It so happened that McCone, as

I recall, was in that building. It was not our normal buildin§

in McClean. It was a building that we had in town. TIf T

recall correctly, he want-d to see Mr. McTone immediately.

As I recall I took him into see Mr. McCone. It was a building
where Mr. McCone would use those offices where he was going td gc¢

to the White Youse bhack and forth, to the Secretary of State,

in town, and very few minutes from the White House, so that
he would use it every so often. Golitzen made the 3efinite

statement that this was in fact the author of all of.thosé

’

]

i
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ocation.

Miss Brady. Was that the beginning of some of

of the many statements of his defection.

of Colitzen as paranoid prior to that time?

psychologist.
While we are on it, at some stage I could have

through this thing page by page, which I would like

just simply point out as one went along, but I will

from there. Golitzen was a man who at a very early

the opportunity, because of a study which he did in

rembateald Codia

f;and as a result of that, going thiough channels and

: . ‘1?&" .

ALDT3SCN as;oafnl »,wa~‘*

Mr. Angleton. I imagine in the short time that you andé
I have known one another that you could write a psychological

prLlle of me and I could write one of you. I would say that

5 writing a profile on Golitzen by a trained psychiatrist or

iwritten to the Central Committee, which was permissible in

50

items that he had seen before and that this was obviously a pr«

the charac-

terization of Golitzen as paranocid, to use Mr. Hart's term>

! Mr..Angleton. £ind that kinf of accusation the kind

that must have set off the greatest peals of glee in the XGB

]
i
i

Miss Brady. To your knowledge had there been anyv diagnosﬁ

et ia e e cvecar sen s b

[]
that is about the klnd of imprecission or unprofessionalism oF!

gone :
to do, and%
take itup ;
age had haé

training

school together with his colleague, one named Xersheyev, had !

the Soviet system, a critique of Soviet espionage based on theﬁr

i studies, and that critique went to the Central Committee :

it took

TN
vL/u_,
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several months, it arrived at the higﬁest level, including
Stalin. ;
} Out of the blue, and he was way down in the south of
Russia, he and his colleague were flown to Moscow and met with :

4 Stalin. .Berea, and all the chiefs of intelligence, because

it had gone through those channels to Stalin and it pointed

out what the glaring errors were in the modus operandi against

s mmw e e

the United States. So, it wasn't once but it was twice tha*

he saw those perscnalities..

Second, his great quality was the analytical quality. In|
other words, where two separate components within the %GR

had different points of view he was brought in many times to dé

| the analytical side for the superiors in terms of the two poinﬁs

of view. His mind without question is one of the finest

analytical minds. He is not necessarily an operations officer,

e el T RPN X

but he is an analytical type and he is 2 historian by backgrouﬁd.
I dare anyone to dispute a historical date or tilme, whetﬁez

it deals with Mamelukes or Byzantine or whatever it may be. :

He is a true. Therefore he is very precise in terms of what :

S e e se v

he states and he separates the fact from speculation and so on£

So that I don't regard a man who comes from that system as belng
paranoid who w15hes to impart to the President of the United
States the strategic matters which he derived from documents ;
of the Soviet Government.

After all, he knew Stalin, he had access because the

: . ATaAnT
“' S a;{ LoULB]

;Lcssscv =‘f=T'¢ CoRi2ay
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KGE is the underpinning of the regime.‘ Unlike what happens

in the Western World you could take many of the senior people

on in the State Department or in the National Security :Counci
i Or in the President's mind, Uhev would not have access to the
: thinking or the policy in its formation, whereas the ¥GB is

the underpinning of the regime who supplies all the guarAds

to the Krelmin, who have the only intimate knowledge of who is

Union, have access to the Central Committee and have access ¢t

4

strategy and to plans, because they are an integral part of

aliaae dh e LR et E L SRR DA SR A D O S 13

the policymaking.

with Brezhnev and with others so that it is a terrible mistake
which I think runs through all of Hart and : through all those
gipeople who have really never dealt in Soviet matters either
%Ehistorically or casewise. I can recall no achievement of

é Hart's in his entire career that ever came to my attention of

# any value whatsocever as a contribution to counterintelligence.

Miss Brady. At the time Golitzen was assisting in the

assessment of Nosenko was there any type of assessment in the

o mtiinel enline W, WIS

i Agency about Golitzen's value to the Agency?

]
i
1
!
]
{

Mr. Angleton. Of course. When you say within the Agency

fI want to clarify again and take exception to some of the

QINBTT [

2 (} = .. AR )
~3;§ SEVRSRES o P2

O G

ALSZIESCN RESCORTING STMPINY

In other words, Anéropov, the Chairman of State Security, :

in the CIA who do not have the slightest idea of what is going

j
|
|

H

related to whom, which are the best kept secrets in the Soviet .

°

is a member of the ruling class. He has been elevated as an equ

‘
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niceties of Hart'd delusions that he foisted on your committe

He keeps talking about a small group in the CIA. Fe keeps

e.

talking ahout the fact that he 4idn't know about certain things

the thousands of us that didn't know, if one guotes on of

his things, that were unaware of this or unaware of that or

unaware of the other., Therefore, he puts it in a prejorative:

sense, that there were very few people who knew.

Now let us give consideration to the people who knew.
The Director knew. The Deputy Director knew. . ™e head of
the Clandestine Seryices knew. The Deputy Director of Clan-
destine Services knew. His deputy knew. The Chief of the
Soviet Division and 211 of his selected people, the Chief ofA
Céuntérintelligence and his selected.people,‘the Thief of the
Office of Security and his selected people, the FBI and their
selected people. So that it is not "some kind of cabal that
was jealous reasons of its own denying Bart an others”
"knowledge," because an intelligence service has only one
cefense against penetration and that is compartmentation. In

other words, it is because of compartmentation that we didn't

i know thousands of things about the Soviets.

But because Golitzen had made up his mind to defect many
years before he actually arrived, he was actually without our
knoﬁing an agent in place trying to hring down their compart-
mentation, therefore he got himself into positions whichApér-

mitted him to break down their compartmentat;on into fields

OTRRTT Cooigd
".&s;*“i \4\.1\.-:0
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where they weren't realizing that he was doing this for the

[P S GRS 15 SR ST TR

vurpose of acquiring vast knowledge in other fields which were

not his duties, and amongst those was attending the higher

é counterintelligence school where visiting XGB people would
come in to speak and talk about their operations.

Reading ail'of the KGB training books, knowing how those i
training books were -- for example, a case would be given theré

they would change the name of the locus of the operation, but

he wouldknow and £ind out the secret that if it was signed by
so and so, released by so and so, that that man was in the

Western European desk handling Scandinavian matters and there-~

.z § fore the case as described in the training school did not i

i oceur in Turkeyv, as it was so stated in the training léctures,g

: i but was handled in Scandinavia or in West Berlin, by knowing wﬁc

3jthe case officers, et cetera, were who approved that being

? submitted to the traiﬁfﬁg'égﬁgél. f
: So ;haf compaftmentation was in the line of authority of '
the Director. It was not something which the CIA staff impoSeé.

It was not. something that people without authority imposed. 1t

i was the approved handling of the Directorship and the leader- ]

ship-of the Agency and it is based on the need to know prin-

*s e ommasma

ciple in which you do not bring people in who have nothing 2
te contribute to the case. It is not a matter of cocktail
talk or what not. It is compartmented and it is compartmented :

hopefully in a way that if there is a leak at least you have af

ALSESESCOM REFORTING CTMBaANYy

e tea s Bermred wildy Wllit, b
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bigger list of people you know for your investigative leads.
In other words, if Golitzen gave a highly sensitive piece:

of information ané there was evidence that that information fell

i in the hands of the opposition, then we would be in a positiong
¥ to know that these are the X number of people alone who had

{ acess to that iﬁformation as a basis for a leakage or whateve:é
g it may be. So that I simply state that when I mentioned earliér
i i ;
f.that Hart if a creature of the Colby regime I will go a step
i further and state that in my dealings with Colby and the first:

j dealings when he took over as the Deputy Director of the Clan- ;

4

i destine Service from Mr. Karamessines, who unfortunately :

passed away a couple weeks ago and could have been very eloquent

on this subject, his statement was that we are now in a new '

peried in which you have to open the windows and let the fresh |

‘air in.

Now that may be all right for a lunatic assvlum or sana- ?

P

1torium to have all that fresh air come in but in the intelli-

ié Igence business it just does not work. :

: So that throughout Mr. Hart seems to be a person who seems!

~=§personally aggrieved that he was unaware of all of these things

thappening. But this was the real world. It is the real
1 :
ﬁworld that we have been engaged in for 31 vears with the Soviets.

& Jhaedt

.1t was not a world which we created. In other words, we had

R

sthe first major defector in the West who was Gouzenko who

- fee miid

itook all the telegrams from the Soviet Embassy in Ottawa

LLLBo

g "
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¢
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’out with him when he defected, which lead to the huge atomic

espionage going on in Canada and the U.S. He was a code clerk

and he had that kind of access. That was the number one magic

eye opener to Western counterintelligence in the largest sense |

of the word.

The second major defector was Petrov who was Chief of the

KGB in Australia, and his wife who was a code clerk in the

XG3 and who had been in many stations. Ye defected to the

Ea

jBustralian security. He gave abundance of information.

; So that, in other words, this is the world that spec-

R R Y R L T R

iialists in counterintelligence live in which is the factual

4
A
!
|
i1 .
jworld of what thev do. So we are not dealing with Nosenko as
!
|
{
i
i

L

!some abnormality in the thing. It was simply a vart of the

icontinuum which we had seen all the manifestations of during

2 fWorld War II when we were in counterintelligence working
1
lagainst the Germans. We began to bump into the Soviets right
1
|

and left working against us.

:
i
H
.
&
"
M
B
!

In other words, we 4id not create a cold war or have a

b

iparanoid attitude about the Soviets. They taught us. 1In otheré

:'gwords, they did it by kidnapping people, by murdering people,

S i

+by shooting down our aircraft as they did over Yugoslvaia and ;
4 : :
jnot giving up the bodies until Truman gave them an ultimatum

iand we had the 10th Mountain Division about ready to go in, whi?h

!
4
1
1
1
]
H

iprobably would have been a good thing. . hat is when they gave ;

Eup the bodies and the aircraft.
3

: . erppty TR,
: oLHiL ] SEHIET:
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In other words, what I am trying to say is that there is

an attitude in the Agency that there is no regime and there-

fore the past is the past and we will forget it and we will :

start fresh again. But you can't undo all the cases of the coﬁ-

tinuum of penetration and of everything that has been going on

from the days of Lenin. These cases keep going on.

R L R L e L W A T e i T L S L L S A i a il inn o

-4

T will give one example which Ithink is a very 51mply-

o rme . . n et cay 2rt e

minded one but one that is trve and which is illustrative of the
: {

problem with Nosenko. Again it is illustrative of the Agency'é
i
inability and the Directorship over there to understand what

.

intelligence and counterintelligence is all about.

1
Now during the war there emerged a General Turkul. General

- A ‘ - ' - !
« Turkul had been a White Russian general who after the revolutidn

fled. He worked in many RBalkan countries as a mercenary mil-

- e o - e S
erae pemmas et beu

itary man. I think among other things he helped restore Xing

e ARl lal.Te

7og to the throne in Bulgaria. He established a residence in ;

Istanbul and he became sort of a magnet for WhiteRussian or

| anti-Soviets. He was I believe in the cavalry and he was vgryi
prominent and what not and he became quite a personality in hisg

own right. He made contact with the Fascists and with the

German general staff and gave such high grade information

regarding the Red Army that he was being paid fantastic sums

of money both by the Italians and the Germans for his intell-

PP

SENFYY

;igence. Now his cover story or legend -- and keep in mind" :
'I haven't been on this case for 25 years, so I am just reading’
x’-};‘:ﬁ:ﬁ'ﬂ,‘ : T ALy
'ia--:-?.u.-zi (SAVEURSR S I

ALSZESS:! DEBAQTING LTMPANY
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the highlights of it -- his cover stbry or his legend was that
he had a network of agents throuchout the Red military, througﬁ

out the Red Army, and that the Chieff of the Signal Corps of
the Ped Army was his agent and that this network reported

hrough well-handled cells, well compartmented cells, up to
the Chief of the Signal Corps. :
!

So that the head of the Signal Corps, who also ran the scﬁ

for training young WT operators -- that means wireless telegra

— -,x-....

1 operators in morse code and transmissions for the armed Forces

:
3
4

3 1 -~ would give them practice messages which they would transmit,

1

say, from Archangel to the Crimea or what not, but that these

were actually encoded mesaages for which he had the code, angd g

therefore he wouldn't go and ‘explain anything further about all

this but the fact that he could have the most recent infor- H
i mation of troop movements, of internal things going on in the ;

Soviet Government and all the rest of it was because of this g

fantastic network that he had and the fact that alone he had
i
the code and that he could receive this information by wir-eless
' ]
et cetera,- and that here all of these hundreds of students, :

4 which is typical, and you have in cryptographic work what

are called practice méssages.

They can be the same groups this way and a thousand
groups this way and a thousand b;ckwards or they can be all
kinds of things that are gibberish, in other words. They are .

also used to confuse anyone who is listening to those messages.

SIERET s

ALSZESSN RESCRTING CTMPSNY

QL



(18]

"

42

‘
¢}

\‘.

2000 (202) Sun-234,%
'

[ ]

Tploy sy woaj paonpoadad

L)

LV

REPORTERS “ULNTNG, tAsuIcTON, b, C,

P
0.

Tl Ve e e

ceSRat T o o

. 2

(ecz ou) vosy 88ATY2ay teuorjen ey3 jo sbu

)
.4% e e srreet, s.u)

\

.
Y
’
L

{
A

2
/

6

LY N L Y

P Llata At tase v

e $7 0 et

W

Ve hug A
39 39
But his statement was that these were actually the encoded

intelligence reports and the he therefore haéd the proper sig-

nals and he could intercept all this and he could decode it
and this was the intelligence.

Now he eventually ended up very highly favored by the
German intelligehce and the German general staff during the
war. He went to Germany. His information proved extremely ;
valuable to the Germans because Soviet divisions were desﬁfoye?
based on his information on troop movements and all of that. ;
Had the war gone on another three months or moré, he would havé
replaced, because Qhat he had heen doing was undermining Gener%]

Rlassov who had a tremendous army of Russians working with

Hitler. - I

o secim et e

I am not going into speculation that if Hitler had
treated Blassov as an equal he could have been a major factor

in the Soviet campaigns if he didn't have his whole attitude .

on race problems and so on.

But Blassov erepresented to the Soviet Government the mo{t
dangerous  single element since the revolution because Stalin

had made a decree that any captured Soviet officer or enlisted

man was a traitor. 1In other words, he put out that procla-

i

mation that anyone who was captured, who did not fight to thke
death, was a traitor. So here vou found brave men being

captured who were already traitors and RBlassov who was an

anti-Bolshevik accumulated really the cream of the prisoners of

ALDSIECN RIBARTIMNG IJ2aARasyy
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| in Vienna in 2 high security prison and on a given day NKVD

broke the case, the General Turkul case, through General

made his presence known until the Zeath of Stalin in 1953. He

iwar and so on who wanted to fight against Russia and against

Polshevism and they came from all over, the Georgians, from all

of the provinces. So tHat Western intelligence began to go int'

the General Turkul case as to bona fides because there were int}

ceptions of messages which are known as the MX-MORNTZ which

were interceptedland they pertained to this whole overall oper-:

-

ation.

Now the gquestion orn bona fides of General Turkul was split

right down the center. It split the Allied intelligence servic%

in terms of whether he was bona fide or not bona fide. ;

Al
)

We had his German case officer in the Abwehr. We had him |

officers who were vart of the repatriation commission -- that
was forceful repatriation of Russians back to Russia ~-- came
over in Mmerican uniforms and raided that prison trying to
in 0SS in £flagrante.

Now that only heightened the whole question of bona fides

on Turkul. It was not until 1967 or 1968 that my deputy Rocca%

: : i
Orlov who was the most senior defector that there has ever been

from the NXVD or the OGPY or the XGB. :

Miss Brady. Vhen did Orlov come over?

Mr. Angleton. He came in 1234. He defected but he never .

SEORET GCEo 7

3TN AEIDRTING CTMPANY

: get the case officer and they were caught by a colleague of mi#e

.
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wrote for a1ife Magazine a series of articles on the crimes of
1

it Stalin. He wrote a letter to Stalin on his defection outlininé

2all of Stalin's crimes and stating that "if you bother me: or

my relatives or there is any sign of trving to touch me I will

publish your crimes." He submitted in an attachment all of the

crimes and the Soviets never made any effort whatsoever to taks

retribution against him.

e ———

He was the head of the NKVD in Spain during the Civil War.

L e m T eSS W I WLAT

When Stalin died the pact was over, the agreement was over, :
and therefore Life magazine I believe paid him $40,000 for thrée

4 . [l

articles in which he spells out the crimes of Stalin which later

on are incorporated in Khrushchev's secret speech. General Orfov

is without question one of the most lnte‘llgent ané most value d

eainne

i men who had never been properly debriefed by the United Statesg
i

;: Government.

Miss Brady. What was his status in the United States?

i I e L

Mr. Angleton. Ee had relatives and he just emerged and
then he was interviewed by the FBI without any human base beiné
created which you need with a defector and he broke off with

them. They did not even tap the wealth of information which |

was at his disposal. It haprened in the Huntington case as

well. When you go in and trv -- in other worcds, these men

PO

don't regard themselves as agents of the country. In other

T I 33

5words, it is the same as Golitzen has stated on occasions that
1 :

;"I have left them but whether I have joined you is anpther'

e T
&i:'&& 5«1
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matter." It is a treatment that is accorded to them and what

not.

Miss Brady. W-s the Turkul case and the Nosenko case i

the two most obvious cases that were split an the bona fides

LR

issues? Had other cases been significantly split within the

Agency than those two?

Mr. Angleton. In the Agency there were practically few

—— s ¢ 5 - . +

people who were involv-d in Turkul unless they were in 0SS

although later on we had people in Germany working still on

the Turkul case when we became CIA. The point I am trving to

say is that here yéu take all the years that Orlov told Rocca

e T TR

you have to keep in mind this is going back and recreating

from the revolution all the way through NKVD, .OGPYU, all the ' i

i rest of it, building up machine computerized records of every

single Soviet case from the dav of Lenin so that you would have

H
H
{
!
]
i

a data base where you understood comprehensively all of the

| activities, organizations, changes in modus operandi and so on:

In the course of all of this he took up the Turkul matterf

$
i

f and Orlov read the critical fact which was that a man by the

i name of Katz Nelson who was under Dzerzhinsky around 1934 came§

‘

to Paris, I believe it was Paris, and one of the purposes of

fis trip was to meet with Turkul. Now ¥atz Nelson was the

e s o tan e wese sam

Deputy Chief of the NKVD for the Ukraine, a personal friend

of Dzerzhinsky and Lenin. He was a cousin to Orlov and he

S e et Jad R el e

was the one who warned Orlov of the forthcoming purges and tha?

peanTT N
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+ 1t correctly, with the Agency and the Chairman, that any

43
63

he had better be careful of recall telegrams. There were
many attempts by, I think it was Jassov, head of the Service,

to try to invite Orlov to come to Relgium and to go on to a

Soviet ship to have a conference on a very important matter,

Ve, e . eme s

et ceter, et cetera. EKe found in Spain a code clerk who was

loyal to him, told him there was another member in the mission .

of the NKVD who was there unbeknownst to Orlov and probably fo

SR - X

purposes of assassinating him because of the fact that he had
put off any recall to Moscow. 5
His cousin was one of those executed in the 1937 purges.

4

So that the wealth of information is such that T can savy,

and I understand the agreement that you have, if I understand

security oaths and what not are suspended for the: purpose ' E
of this. ;
Miss Brady. Yes. :
Mr. Angleton. I just want to repeat it because I am i

getting into fields that have never been gone into and which iﬁ

my own view are more properly the field of the Senate Intelli- i

- mae

gence Committee rather than the Assassination Committee. But
had anyone patiently worked with Crlov, and I might add in

this respect that the Agency once contacted him and the

G aimimie et e pEeer - ge

;'relationship fizzled out because of personalities, the Soviet

1Division tried to have a contact with him and it fizzled ocut.

It was only when Mr. Allen Dulles was writing his book on the

TPRET
&l L Aka (it
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ALIZAESSM REZPCATING CSSMPsHY e



~ul NISH Baayyaay Teuojjen ay3 jo sbufpioy ayz wo1aj pénnpujd;u

uh -2

20020 (202)

REVORTERS LUTLD NG, wAsniuGTOlu, n. C.

TN

Jan e Sewer,

[ %)

-

Ly

[+ ]

~e

Car

0

(o]

~1

[} )

“y

A e b 4 @ e om el

R L L RS L E o R W SER S SRS TP IRy T Py

cae.me

PR SECPE T
44 64

craft of intelligence that I suggested to him. that he pay a

- -, -

tribute to General Orlov's book which is one of the really gre

oo e ol

books, and Mr. Dulles wrote and we helped him out a lot on

the book in different ways -~ and Mr. Dulles wrote a fine
tribute to CGeneral Orlov's book and so on.

One day Mr. Dulles called me to tell me that the Orlovs

SISO

were in town and that General Orlov had called him to thank hi

for the fine tribute, that he had invited him to dinner. Mr.

Dulles was no longer PDirector or anything. He asked me whether
I would come to the dinner. I said, "No, I am not the man

L]

i
~
for that. I would like to send Rocca." So that is how Rocca !
met him and handled hilm up to his death. He recreated in i
one country alone 34 Soviet cases. bhat was a country that haé

been overrun by the Germans, where the Germans had taken away

- et cmes W meem e

all the Soviet files so they didn't have any archives. He
recreated 37 cases in that country.

In other words, the most important cases to them and so od.

The most important thing was that when he was in Spain he i
knew that on Franco's staff -- he himself was chief of NKVD,

with the Republicans fighting Franco, but he knew the senior

—im Wt w b e

agent they had was on Franco's staff, that he was a young Brita

ish reporter whose father was an Arabist and he knew his code |

name, SINJAN, that was Philby, whose father was the famous Sir.

John Philby, an Arabist. All of that was available in 1953,

I am simply trying to stress what it means that when éomeqne

aTABIT
Ny Yok PE L0 RO R
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tries to take the Nosenko case and go and helieve that they

are going to resolye it against a time factor, whether it be

65

the Warren Commission or whether it be the fact that the Direc-

tor wants it resolved or whether it is any other kind of arti-

ficial constraints, it is out of kilter and not in step with

counterintelligence,

In other words, the philosophy of the counterintelligence

is not to have his hostile interrogation because hostile

interrogation gets one nowhere unless you have a superior

piece of intelligence unbeknownst to that individual.

Miss Brady. Who made the decision to go to the hostile

interrogation of Nosenko?
Mr. Angleton. The Soviet Division.

Miss Brady. Were you consulted?

Mr. Angleton. No. 1In fact I think I was in Israel but

I am not cer+ain.

Miss Brady. Which individual, the Chief of the Soviet

Division?

Mr. Angleton. I never reconstructed exactly who made

the decision.

Miss Brady. Do you know when the decision was made?

Mr. Angleton. I know it was after they thought thevy

had enough ammunition to break him.

Miss Brady. At that point, the so-called thousand pége

SIPSIT
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decision to go to hostile interrogation had it been written?

tion of hostile interrogation so that we understand one

i

!

1 Mr. Angleton. I don't know. Let me dwell on the ques- ‘!
.I

{

i

| another.

t

. emedatrant i ey

: I was many years in espionage and I think I can say in al¥
¢ ]

samem st o

modesty I rpobably recruited more agents than any person in

b

the CIA who would be known to you, by that I mean whose names

¢ nemesmanie

have ever come out. I recruited very high level people in i
terms of access to codes and so on. I simply say that hecause !
é I was not just simply counterintelligence but I was also in

g:the espionage game for a long time before I became Chief of
: :

i Counterintelligence. I was Chief of Special Operations among

50w tmm. e - —

i other  things. The ultimate in our business is that espionage,

-
Hi

3the ultimate of an éspionage case is to get the codes of the

@8 imem . rm hes ses.

1
iopposition. The ultimate in counterespionage is to protect !

-

= %your own codes.
Z That. is the ultimate. There are all kinds of achievements%
%from recruiting a man all the way on up. But the heart of

:everything‘is documentation., It is not just simply agent %

ireports. It is to be able to have the documents of the oppo- i

}sition or to read their telegrams so that you know at the same

.

§time they know, so that you can make your own evaluation, not
1

'ﬁﬁased on what someone told you but on the actual documents.
So my statement to you is a world that I am very familiar -

ith, I mean in terms of when I am dealing with Golitzen he

JE0RET IRERLY,
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B 66
refers to Zdocuments or codes an? all of these things, they are

part of my life, It is the only life I have known because I

started off as a corporal in our organizationl, in the Army,

and I never went to an officers training school or anything

T T T

ané I never asked for anything.

So, my commendations or rewards by foreing governments

[ T T

or by my own government can be seen there. They are on the

record and I didn't write them. So, the men I chose were

of like caliber, PRocca, Scotty Miler, and I can go through

a whole series of them, because experience taught me also how
4

to judge men. For example, when we come to Peter Ragley, ;

w0 has been denigrated publicly through the auspices of yourfj

v e.

committee with the help of admiral Turner, Ragley was one

a8 nvow s

the finest officers in the organization. Bagley didn't knaw

[ 1)

e}
it but it had always been on my mind in evaluating a man that !

he might well be one of my nominees for somebody who might

become the head of the Clahdestine Service some day because hg
had certain qualities to him that I observed that were needed§
for that type of leaderskip. é
First in intelligence, his schooling, his knowledge of
1anguages, his total dedication. He didn't have a penny to :
his name. I mean he Arove a car that I think was the oldest

car in the Agency. e had personal misfortunes, his son was

blinded in one eye and a number of other things. RBut at

the same time it was a part of his whole upbringing. Two
e S e TR

SRS oy
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48 68
;’of his bkrothers were admirals of the fleet. One brother
i was the senior admiral in London which controlled all the §
fleet in the Atlantic and what not. The other brother was
f an admiral, chief of the 3ureau of Personnel of the Navy.

i His uncle was Admiral Leavy. I don't have to describe

! what that means when your uncle is Admiral Leahv. Sc does
Y

anyone believe that a man of Pete Ragley's qualities is the

[RTY SR

same person described by Hart?

Miss Brady. I believe vou are referring o a memo or so-
: called letter that Mr. Fart ascribed to Mr. Baéiey?
d Mr. Angleton.‘ Ves. ;
Miss Brady. Dié you have any knowledgeof such a letter

1 or memo? : i

Mr. Angleton. Of course not. I never heard of any such

ithing. 2ut I know that a case officer who is working, I mean
, :
jwho is really thinking through a problem, can go from the logica
i .
i
1 to the reductio absurdum. In other words, if you follow me, if

i

you are told to think of everything that was the color blue

you could start off with the blue of ®intorreto and start getti?g

thing.

You go from those things that you would communicate to

sdeld W2

: somebody to those things which would be I mean in reductio :
i

absurdum. The memo never went anywhere,

It was a personal paper of the man himself. All I am

i P Tl Yo aa ol
; EEND5T REECE
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trying . to say is that Pete Bagley is the first man in the

world that knows that the Agency would never tolerate liqui-

dation. He would never dare come into Helms ané say that "We

have to liquidate the man." ;

The thing is so ahsurd that the very thought of it shows
the motivation §f Hart to sensationalize and to put scme
kinéd of onus on the past, because Hart is married to a youné
lady, she is not so young but she is a senior supergrade iﬁ
the/Soviet Pivision.

Miss Brady. Was she there at the time of the Nosenko i

4

assessment?

Mr. Angleton. VYes, but she was not in counterintelligencé.
She was in estimates.witﬁ'Len'McCoy} Whén Colby destroyedhtheg
Counterintelligence, as far as I am concerned, Len McCoy was i
put into counterintelligence to téke over from Rocca. He has E
no gualifications for that job.. Len McCoy and Mr., Hart's wife§
were in the same group in the Soviet Division. f

Miss Brady. Were you ever p;rty to conversations abogt w;a

is termed the embarrassing consequences of Nosenko's detention:
. i

or possibly disposal even short of liquidation?

¥r. Angleton. I am personally aware of that because I go:

back to what I have always felt about any of these people. I :

i
!

am not opposed to taking inian§one, all defectors are welcome.:

In other words, what I am trying to say is the more the merrier.

But you don't ever tell them that you disbelieve them. In '
3 “‘59"‘!"5‘ |
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50 | 29
other words, you elicit, you get their whole cover story from
A to %Z, You put up all kinds of hypothetical things to them.
You feed them litmus ané so on.

Miss Brady. What was your role in the counterintelligencé
after the decision had been made to go to hostile interro-

gation ané he was actually incarcerated? Wwhat was the CIz

ng at that time?

S m————.

Mr. Angleton. We were following up traces. Let me put
it this way. Much was made of the fact that out of X numbers

of davs of incarceration he was only interrogated X number

.

days. I worked it out that every three ané a quarter days

Hh

o
he was seen. Yow let us logically look at it. "he people ;
who wouid do the'interrogation’are'gecéle who -also have other
responsibilities. They have In hoxes and other cases that areé
breaking. That is number one. .
Number two, they have to take the product of that interro;
gation back to headguarters from a distant location and do all’
the research and analysis and traces and dossiers on what has ;
been provided during. that day's i;terrbgation. :
I can assure you, having don thié ﬁan& times, myéelf, w;té
other defectors, having to travel to MNew York and spending i
until four o'clock in the morning and getting two hours sleep
and getting the first plane down and calling in people to get %

traces run and go back that same afternoon, it is a little

gruelling when you are also Chief of Counterintelligence

S L ad
’:‘33':;
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em sete s

handling hundreds of telegrams and new cases that come in,

I am certain that when I fuqured that they saw hilm once every

teme e miem tes

three and a half days, that, without knowing this as a fact,

this would be the logical time factor of doing, one, your work

S - -.e .

i as Deruty Chief of the Soviet Division and whoever else he had
helping him, ané doing the traces, preparing your guestions §
for the next encounter, et cetera. ‘ :
So that I £ind nothing illogical in that. '
I personally believe that the trouble w1th hostile ;

» interrogation is that you can foresee that you are not going

4

i to be successfull unless you - have something so incriminating :

i that the man cannot deny it. In other words, if you photograph!
: : i

1him actually in the company of a known Soviet agent passing a‘:

?document or if you had a cipher break of a telegram which says,.

i"Go and see Nosenko and tell him that we enjoyed his report

on Bagley but try to find out about his brothers who are admirals

e Cial e 04

to give a. fanciful thlng, 1f you had such a thing of that sort f
where it is incontrovertible evidence, then you could go to i
hostile interrogation. I don't mean by hostile you could tell

thim that he is a liar. Hostile interrogation to me would be

'to show your card to the man, that you dishbelieve him. Whereas!'
.tbere is no reason to do that. In other words, you listen to
1 :
ihim. You thank him for his information but you have never let

-

i v :
ghlm know that you disbelieve him until you have heard and ‘

ikxhausted his entire story and that can take several months
- RINHET
3 e\ 25 e I
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ALNITESN RESORTING CSM2aNy



v

(CCZ DH) VDSH BaATQQJ\[ ‘[euoT-_‘e" ayy jo abqu‘oq ayly woaj péonpozdau

(S [W)

Lo

hoan-23q8

.

(202)
\3'

h.C, 102y
~ (YY)

[V

"
.

*
{ IAn PN STREET, S0 virony URS 2UBLDTNG, CasSHIrGT N

)
{
{

Tnd
11&?

/i

-~
-

At Tl et e el -

I LY It P S A )

I im vt MR W

52 72
to get all the details out. It is only after you analyze all :

that that you see that vou still Aoa't have anything on whieh |

The fact that there was no telegram, the

o
e

you can break

I

fact that his rank might “e wrong, or vou can take all the

dozens, which I don't have at hand, dozens of contradictions, ‘

my attitude was that these were fundamental contradicticns

reinforced by the fact that other neople under susovicion were

fortifying his testimony and that, most important, that qur

when he came out confirmed that Sasha, Alexander, had submitteld
enough reports within the Agency, 29 volumes, +o be used by

‘ ;
the Central Committee against the United States, in a plan ;

approved by the Central Committee, if any harm came to him,

et cetera, et cetera; that he went to the Soviet Zmbassv.
At the same time he confirms the hona fides of Nosenko

and goes into a long thing aboﬁt how important Nosenko is,

e is more important than 7Tolitzen and so on. Now we kXnow

he is a fraud.
So then you take all the cases where that same earmarked

information of the lie is ané you ' go through that to make the i

idnetification of the other channels. When you begin to £ind

that an FBI source made the identical statement and so and
so made the identical statement and then you have Nosenko sayiég

"I lied, I didn't receive the telegram,” and you look at these:

other sources who said he received the telegram, et cetera,

et cetera, what does it raise in your mingd except the classical

Granme e
M TE Y Lo saR
QQ-_- ."" vy oo b
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thing, when you become involved in a double agent case you :

are inviting for yourself a lot of trouble unless you have a
superior scurce. In other words, to run a double agent or pene-
tration who is going to pass on information compells vou to i

1

exhaust 2 great deal of real information to build up his cred- .

e i mm et e -

achieving yvour objective and therefore vou have to throw more

good information after good information and still not achieve

your objective.

If the other siﬁe is astute enough, they can force vou to
the wall in terms of having to give up stuff finally that you g
can't give up and maintain the credibility of that agent. Ycu;
are on a train going to faét to jump off.

That is the reason I don't believe in hostile interro- :
gation. In other words, I prefer the elicitation thing regard-:

1]
%less of the time span, whether it be the Warren Commission or

tos

B ce s . :
-whether it is the Director who has to have an answer right

.

lawav, et cetera. ?
g I gave the Turkul case as one of the most obvious kinds of;
i ’

i1

|cases, showing how lorng all Western counterintelligence
‘t .

$
1
[

[N

iworke

on Turkul and how it eventually was resolved.

So that I canunderstand the Director who wants an answer,

e e S iueet

lwho has to resolve it, who can't go any further with it., I
i

s remin e msare

don t step away from Ragley and I don't step away from those f

'peoo-e. Xhey had the jurisdiction. In their judgment they had'

: md Lunsngd
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%L : 1 to make a decision, if you follow me. -Therefore, when Helms was
|

- | confronted with that entire thing and the recommendations were

: | made and all that ané he goes to Katzenbach and so on, I may

. | have known at the time or heard it or something but it was the

E : ] first time I knew that Nave Murphy hai gone to see Xatzenkach
o~ 4 -
| IH .
= 4 N . :
. = ¢ i and they had had such a meeting. ;
: o .
~ -k . ‘
= < 7o I did know Xatzenbach very well before he became Attorney :
i z
& = 3! General. So when I read or heard the testimony of Helsm I i
K ~ g :
o s 7 i was quite surpriseZ about that meeting. My point is that I :
Po< N
3 = 3 | can see that once thev emkarked on hostile interrogation it :
- = 4 :
= %3 o . \ :
® = i 1 would be very hard to get off that train because once you :
g @ ; :
E = i § starting telling a man vou don't believe him, then he can shift
2 & ] j
@ I 337 kis story and you don't know what he would have told you had :
~
o = 2 ! you continued the elicitation. There were very many pieces of.
s 8 |
5 £ :: ! litmus, as I call it, things which if he was bona fides in H
2 o :
3 T .= the ultimate sense, in the sense of wanting to join our society
- = :; :
L . . s . .
z < .17 1 and protect our society, there are priorities of information
0 e o :
= = H
< & ¢} which he would have volunteered immediately as benefit to
[ P : . .
z £ 7] the United States. ;
2] = H .
> = . : : : '
3 EEE Miss Brady. I think you mentioned yocu wanted to break :
Q : :
N w1 at 12:30, Is that correct? ?
w KO ! ' : :
- ool ;
i G Mr, Chabot. It might be a good time. )
{4
Y } Miss Zrady. Let us be back here at 2:00 o‘clock.
-+ § (¥hereupon, at 12:45 a.m., the hearing was recessed, to

i
is ends - i reconvene at 2:00 p.m. the same day.)
:hl fols i
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TESTIMONY OF JAMES'ANGLETON'RESUMED
Mr. Goldsmith. DPib the CIA conduct an investigation
into the assassination of President Kennedy?

Mr. Angleton. There was never any formal investigation
as such in the sense that there was never any thing like an
inspector general thinc or task force.

Mr. Goldsmith. How would you characterize the respensi- f
bility of the Acency vVis-a-vis:the work of tne Warren Commis-
sion?

Mr. 2ngleton. I think when the assassination occurrec
-=- I will state the‘obvious, that no one in the history of :
éhe Agency had even been confronted with the assassination cf
In other words, practically anything that ever
In this

happened in the Agency always had some precedent.

So, the original.

]

area, there was cormplete chaos, so to speak.
jurisdiction of course, devolved on the Bureau, the FBI,

When the Ccmmission was set up I think it took it a long
time to get to focus. as such. 1In other words, I don't think
the community as a whole -- I meah Johnson in forming the
Commission, obviously there was advice from a lot of people --f
my view is that he just simply hit on the Commission idea -~ .
as spreading the responsibility with some kind of blue ribton
panel.

Mr. Goldsmith. I understand the purpose of the Commis;ioé

in general terms. My question though is how would you



76
?‘ . i characterize the role of the Agency vis-a-vis the work of the .
warren Commission?

1 Mr. 2Zngleton. I think it went through a metamorphosis

in the keginning. Yocu haé the Director, who was a very close

1=

“ =f social andé personal friend of the President anc therefore in
s T : ;
1 ! - . . . . .
z .1 a sense he wasn't just the Directcr of Central Intelligence, |,
- <. H
[}
5 -7' he was also a very close personal friend. So that I think he
~ Fo i
I - . . - . .
z . had brcad views on it htat went beyvoné the Zgency and I think .
=- 3 i
= iq H

. 1+ his Agency responsibilities.

I think that the metamorphosized into a fhing where it :
. % began to focus more cn it as an agency would facing any

.- S problem. In the becinning ycu haé the Director, vou had i
the Deputy Director, ycu had case cfficerxs., vou haé division ;

chiefs, all seeing the Warren Commission independently. Ycu

had FEI liaisoning at many édifferent levels. We had liaison

REFORTERS BULTLDING o HASHTUGTOH, D, C,
[Ty

cffices. That would be the normal wav of aporoaching any

.,

S
'

xind of business.

In a sense, it took scme time to get this thing to focus.

There was some control of knowing what different elements in

T STRENT,

-a | the Agencywere capable of doing or knew or whatnot.

Inh

(€fz 94) wosH saajyoay Teuotjen eyy jo BBUTPTOY BY3 WO} peonpoaday

-y i Mr. Goldsmith. How long did it take to get fcocused so
"£35F .. § there was an effective team of some kind at the Agency provié-,
TING = :

22 i ing the Warren Commission on a regular basis with information?:

Mr. Angleton. I can't give you a time factor. I know,

e
s Bl d il im s fed i el S e

and this is only memoryv without having seen any papers, from .
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my own memory I know I.was raising certain questions of dupli-
cation and of the fact of trying to get all the papers pulled
tcgether in one place. In other words, if you got a call from:

the Director you could not be really sure that youwere giving

H\

a final answer. It did not necessarily mean that was the
answer.

Mr. Goldsmith. Eventually was the responsibility for
coordinating the Agency's work given to any particular unit
or corgponent?

Mr. Angleton. We had what I cxalled at fhét time, and

still refer to as the point of record. 1In other words, it

didn't have any ccmmand function but at least it was trying to .

1 get nold of all the telegrams, all of the mermoranda of reccrd,

all the agency participation, et cetéra.
Mr. Goldsmith. By we are you referring to the CI Staf:f?
Mr. Angleton. That is right.
Mr. Goidsmith. Why did this responsibility devolve ugen
the CT Stéff?

Mr. Angleton. Basically becéuse'you night say it was try-,

lPG to find scmeplace of common concern. We had research and

analysis. We were very strong on research and analysis in the

;person of Rocca, the fact that he had some pretty gocd legmen

Earound him that could be diverted from what they were doing

1

.£t0o run errands and do work.

eed’l He'mBatida

Mr. Goldsmith. You made reference to Mr. Rocca. Who

QEpnTT

'3#\"”3 .\ol-\/."\d:q ‘



S5u-2un8$

(2n2)

21102y

{ 3NN PTH STRERT, S.u, TREPOITERS DOLLD TG ,oHaspTicTon, n.C,

f

o

(€Lz D4) VOSH saayysay Teuojjen @yy jo sbujyproy ayjz woil paonpoaday

/)

A

/

)
%

5y
1

K

(1%

~1 . [¢ )

[¥]

Y
O

-~

-
Y
.
..
-
~

. - . . -0 . . V-3 - » _:
within the CI Staff was primarily responsibile for ccordinating

ort to assist the Warren Commission?

(R 1)

the ef
. *ngletcn. HLe was the principal point.

Mr. Goldsmith. What responsikilities, if any, dié ycu
save at that time with recardé to the work that wes being
perforred to aséist the Warren Ccrmission?

Mr. Angletcn. I never saw anybcdy from the Werren Ccmri-.
ssicn. I am ceming back to what you are saving. I preiace

it by saving that I never dic reet anvbcdy from the Warren

o]
I
=
a3
0
o]
[l
'—J

m .
n

o

e ]
[N
ct
132
m
[

Ccmmission tec my knowlecdge, cutside

L}

was not in an official capacity. Ny basic thing was to r

m
m

[

&s8lca

+
O

cver evervthing htat came acrcss my GesX but 1v sheving:

Vet

-~

the respcnsibility cr. tc Rocca to the‘poiht of the legwork
which meant that he dién't have tc go through me tc deal with ;
other people in the Agency.

The normal course of events, if he was going te go, if th.
Director called him or Ceputy Cirecter and sc on, the channel
would ncrmelly ke that he would bg cn the phcne tc me about it
and we woulé confer. He was giver & lct of latitede. Eut I
have tc exglain scmething here.

¥r. Goldsmith. FPlease co.

Mr. Bngleten. Cur main ccrcern -- when I say concern, I
docn't mean it in the sense of importance or anything, but at
that time we were in the midcle cf the day of the assassina-

tion, I can recall it very distinctly, there was a high

{"‘;, FAEA , ey
R T A !p:ff’wjf?
S R A W VuiveW@U
e e, Mmasam,c memrsrem WIS g g Neng
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representative of a foreign government'who haé arrived the day;
before and had presented a letter of complaint to Mr. McCone
recarding an allegation as to one of his service's number twc
man, a Soviet suspect. So he had come with this letter from
the Chief of that service to register this complaint.

Iz I recali-corectly, he had lunch with the Director ,
znd then he was to meet with me and my Deputy. ew, this was
cne cf those ball-ups of an individual from that country, our
representative, who had been back and had been privately
briefed as to the security problems relating to that station
ané tc that ccuntrf. Without authorizaticn he disclosed to th?
chief of that service the name of this individual who was in
fact éﬁis chief;s deﬁuty.'-So foﬁ”cgh imagine the crisis tﬁat
devolved from this unauthorized leakage. :

Sc this snowballed into gquite a package, I might add, anéé
it went on fcr I think akout a year, witn hmany Viéi%;'from the.
Inte:nal.Security of thai country to us éuring which all kinds:
of ccoperation was given, depositions, and all that, and in th§

ené they determined that -- I will put it this way, whatever

they determined they gave us no final report but the head of
thaﬁ government appointed a special commission which got rid
of nim, in short.

So that the dav of the assassination this was cne of tre
primary concerns of Counterintelligence. So it was runring-in

that office, I mean running in the conference room, running to.

BT A Y]
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pecple, finally getting rié¢ of the foilow, staying on at night,
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cseeing what happeneé, et ceterz, et cetera.

Tn the meantime, the Western Hemischere Division was

involved, the Soviet Pivisicn was invelved, the Deputy Directer

was involved, et cetera.

Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that you were working in
context of a crisis situaticn by virtue cf the facts that vcu

made reference to. In light of that uncderstanding, hcwever,

ry question is what respensibilities did you Hcve with

to the work that the Agency was perZorminc tc assist the

.

Warren Ccmmission?

(Ba]

Mr. 2Angleten.

Mr. Goldsmith. The CI Staff becare a point of reccré?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

Mr. Goldsmith. You were head of the CI Staff?

Mr. Angleton. But that cdces nct fcllow in that strict

sense. The Director could call or anvorie cculd call Rcccea

without reference to me. In other words, it was a very

special situaticn. He was dcing a jctk of comwmon concern.

Mr. Golcdsmith. To what extent did you get involved in

the work of the Agency?-

Mr. Angletcn. I cct very much invclved in the immediate
question, having been 31 years in the business and probably
as much kncwledge as anybody abcut the Soviet assassinations,

assassinations as such bty foreign services. My immediate

2idn't have andé specific resgonsibilisy.:
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concern was the question of Soviet idtélligence, Soviet Bloc
" intelligence.
Mr. Goldésmith. Did Rocca, as a matter of routine, pass
on teo you information that he considered to ve important?
é Mr. Angleton. Yes. It was not just passing it on. If

he hac¢ a mat;er tbag he regarded as a develcpment or something.

that T had to know because of its relaticnship to whatever I
might bz doing or anybcdy else in the Staff might be dcirng,
i then he wculdn't hesitate after hours to cet on the phcne ané
i break in and so on, if there was such a type thing.
| Oux relationsﬁip was such that it was only 20 feet away
fromihis‘office to me.

‘Mr. Golésmith. Did he keep YOu:apprised'of the kgy

cdevelopments in the Kennedy case so far as the Agency was

cernicerned?

i Mr. Angleton. There was én awiul lot of activity geing

on which I wouldn't SEy that we knew at tne noment that it

was happening. In other words, tbere were & lot of people who

wculd be ig the WH Division that.might not know about that.
“r. Goldsmith. Even though the CI Staff was a point of

i recoré it coes not necessarily follow that the CI Staff was

informeé of all key developmenté that the Agency hacd kecome

anare of?
i ¥r. Angleton. I can't say that as a fact. I am simply

isaying there were so many things going on that you cculén't

\.,. & '-3?3
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ke sure because, after all, unless somebody sent vcu something

u

now did you know that activity or that per

¢geirg on?

I szid earlier where yocu have a task
problem where there is nc peint =f vecor

charged and where no action is :zxen without

that indivicual,

Mr. Gecldsmith.,

to Mr. Pocca, did he activelyv keer ycu apprised

-
i

that he consicdered to ke important

Mr. Ancleten. I think sc, ¥

m
n

Mr. CGclésmith.

In other wcrds, my merory

Inscfar as inzZe

is

cular

nl

one that,

fcrce Or you

there wasn't <ha+ kind of

(Y8

thing

W&s

unlike whet

irave a

~ut szcrebedy whe is

situveticn.

trhe clearance cof

rmation was macde available

From what ycu are sayinc I ge

impression generally htat the sitvation was not al

crganized.

Did Mr. HKelms or anycne else issue 2rn

cating tha® CI Stzff was a poirnt cf recorc anc¢ that

‘o-Il

nent infcrmaticn fcr the Warren €
relevant to the invéStigaticn was
Staff?

Mr. Angleton.

-

there.

mission or infcrraticn

There was an order of some sort,

some kircd

of instruc-

to pass throuch 4he CI

tion, that made it clear that everything vas to be culled

“tccether in the Counterintelligence

Rocca. - .

S

t

££.

That man was

I think it was o ke at least cepcsited

Wae £. Scel)se J resuonsibile for»lccc.‘r..-

dirating the aspects of the Agency work on the assassination?

120 ’;aszW?
R PGl
K i sas 4

b
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Mr. .Angleton. J. C. King was the head of the WH Divisisn
anc_[_Sce)SOJwae his right hand man handling all the Western
nemisphere stuf:.

Mr. Gecldsmith. My gquestion was probably more specifically
wast&C&lSOTgivén responsibility for coordainating the Agency'g
initial efforts to support the FBI in attempting to investi-
gate the Xennedy assassination?

Mr. Angleton. I can't remember exactly the terms of
reference offscek°3except that he was very prominent.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall ever havinglény conflict
with[ﬁkﬁlsg]boncegning areas of responsibility with regard
tc the Rgency's effort to investigation the assassination?

Mr. Angiéton. Nothing that T can recall excert that I
always felt un 1esay when anyone met with the FBI or anvbody
else that we didn't either have a participant or somekcéy

-

ot

cresen
Mr.‘Goldsmith. Why was that?
Mr, 2ngletcn. I am talkipg about the reqular ccunter-
irntelligernce liaison peiné cenﬁeréd in the Counterintelligence

Sta

H\

£,
- Mr. Goldsmith. If,I understanc you correct, what you

are saying is that the CI staff essentlally was responsible

for liaison witht w1th the FBI. For that reason, you would

have wanteé tc ke kept informeg?

Mr. Angleton. That is right. Simply etnat my expetiénce

o, vame
e r o .
S LBl ,'uu-\j\)
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with liaison is that when you spezk with him voices tc an
organization ycu are bound to have misunderstandings. 1In
other wcrds, if you have pecple who have never dealt with the
FBI, there is & art of céealing with any intersgency cr
investigative ¢roup, ycu know -- butE‘elso Jwas very cromi-
nent because oh§iously the trip to Mexico and the telegrars
were coming in to SE Division ac the action division.

Mr. Geldsmith. By Mexicc you are referring to Oswalcd's
trip?

Mr, Ancleton. Yes. The cazble when it ccres in has in
the upper left hancé corner a place where it says "actica”.

t will designate ghe compcnent. Then it will have another

line which shows diéseminaticn. Sc ﬁhat action woulé Le
WE Division unless it was the Deputy Cirector himself whe
signed the cable in which case the acticn weuid be incdicarzed
cn that cable.at the cesignated pcint. Dissemination showed
everybod; else who had a ccllateral interest cf some scrt.

All of a sudden you might see scrmebcdy cn there that you
vwoncered why he wes or it. Scﬁething like trhat might arcunse
the question, why has the cable gone here, tnere anc soc or.

Mr, Ccldsmith. WYWhat individuvals within the kgency tc
your krowledge were responsitile fcr maintaining centact with
the Warren Cémmission, commupicating information to the
Warrgn»Ccmmissicn.

Kr. angleton. Just simply from my recollection, it woulc

AR R .
SE S Loniga
: - s s vl o b 4
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nave been the Director, Mr. Helms, J. C. King,&sﬂlso 3, Dave
Murphy, who was the Chief of the Soviet Division, Rocca, and
perhaps, but I am not certain, maybe one or two of his men.

Mr. Goldsmith. Waé there any formal procedure eétablishe¢
for communicating information to the.Warren Cormission?

Mr. Angletéﬁ. I don't know that it was formal. It was
more on what thg subject matter was.

ir. Goldsmith. 1In any event, I take it that the CI Sta:’fi
per Helms order would have been informed of the information |
that would have been availablé to the Warren Comﬁissicn?

Mr. Angleton. ‘We tried to keep on top of it. I think
as time went on we got a little more of a grasp, I mean the
pééple who were involved, and also they.began te call us in the
sense that we were passive, once we started getting all the |
informaticn and making sure that traces were run anc¢ ali that,
it was in their interest to call us and ask c¢uestions.

Mr. Goldsmith."ﬁow, you are referring to the Warren
Commission? o

Mr. Angleton. Both the Warreﬁ Commission ané any of the
other ccmpeonents in the Agency dealing with them. |

| Mr. Golésmith. Are ycu able to state in general terms

what areas the Agency attempted to give emphasis tc in attempt-
ing to suppert the ﬁarren Commission? In otner words, wers
there investigative hypotheses that were pursuec?

' Mr. angleton. I think the fundamental one was the wicle
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thing of trying to get scme idea on Oswald and traces, hyoo-
theses, on the question of whether there was any Zforeign

influence involved.

Mr. Goldsmith. Which area of foreign influence receivegd |

-
,
-

emphasis

Mr. Anglefén. The Sovieﬁ would be one, and of course
Cuban.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you feel that you were given by ycur
superiors at the Agency all relevant information ccncerning
the assassination which woulé have egsured that the Acency's
investigation and ;ltimately the Warren Commission's investi-
gation would be completely therough?

Mr. Angleton. At.i:he time I aid;

Mr. Goldsmith. What about today?

Mr. Angleton. After I left my_jcb as Chief, Countex-
intelligence, but while they kept me on ice for the Church
Committee -- let me put it thatbway, I had been working very
hard on that AP story that care qut about Castro's warning

abcut attempted assassinations against him.

Mr. Goldsmith. When did you first learn of the anti-

i castro assassinaticn plots sponsored by the Agency?

Mr. Angleton. I had wind of something from time tc time
Eut never one I didn't stick my ncse intec in the sense that
I had been brought up in a world of compartmentation ané I.

tried to live up to that. I regarded it as a twoway stréet.
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But when scmeone has assigned thihgs from the Directorateg
it is not your job to try to break down that compartmentation.g
I learned by pure accident that there had been a Mafia i
contact.

Mrt Goldsmith. When did you learn that?

Mr. Anglefdn. I learned that, and I can't give you a ;
date but it is obviously in the record scmeplace, I learned i
it because the FBI lisison fellow was at my house one evening
when the Bureau was frantically trying to get hold of him.

Mr. Gocldsmith. Do you remember when that was? :

Mr. Ancletcn. ‘I can't remember -the::date.

Mr. CGoldsmith. Was it before or after the Warren
Ccrmmissicon work was coﬁéleted? ' i
Mr. Angleton. I think it was éfter the Commission.

Mr. Gelédsmith. Who was the FBI liaison?

Mr. Angleton. Sam Papich. According to the Bureau
procedurgs, he had left what his schedule would be and where
he would be at every moment. The call came in from the fieléd ;
office, as I recall, and they stated that from surveillance
of Rosselli from CAlifornia, I think it was CAlifornia, he had;
met an individual whose description Qas pricisely that of
Bill Harvey. They were a little upsét. 5

I heard enough of it to tell Sam not to say anythinc
gnd tell hir he weculd call back or words to that effect. 'Theni

! he told me that they had said that Rosselli got off a plane

{, e .’\lf] 9 1
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by such an individual. They were baffied.

So I immediately called, I told sam, I said "Look, this
thing, you have to keep in mind that the FBI haé separate
liaison with thé Cuban group because of the complicaticns of
Miami anéd all that."

I said, "it'is not my affair but don't start getting a
lot of explesions happening until we get this thing clarified f
a bit."

Sam agreed. I think he tcld me he would be back at them f
but not to get excited, or words to that effect.

I called Harvey's wife and asked here "Where is Bill?"
She saicé, "Duke Zeiberts."

Rill you get hold of him and tell him to call me
immediately, that there is a crisis?"

Bill called within a few seconds so to speak. I just
haﬁded the phone, I said, "Bill, a Gernam somebody wants to
talk to you." So I gave him the telephone. I didn't listen
in on +the conversation but I know that Sam got the answers he
wanted and he called back the Buréu and apparently had the

surveillance called off. This was around 10 o‘clock, Letween

+ 9 ané 10 o'cleck at ric¢ht. Ther he took it up with Bill the

next day.
I mean, from then on it left me and became a privileged
matter between him and the desk.

Mr. Goldsmith. I realize that I have asked this question

BIRHEE
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one time. I would like to ask it again.
Mr. Ancgleton. I seem to be avoiding yuur cuestion. ;
Mr. Goldsmith. ©No, vou have answereu wy gquestion. You ;

have given me a lot of eatail about the circumstances surroundf

ing your first learning of the anti-Castro assassination plot.
The guestion I want to ask acain is, do you recall approxi-

mately when vou learned this information?

tee Bamie tndasa ks sane as 4

Mr. Angletoen. Nc, I den't know the time. I was working

on a lot ¢f that beiore I left the Agency.

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you able to state whether it was

4

before or after the Warren Cocmmission had completed jts work?

eem s w e

ir. Angleton. I am certain it was well after the Warren
chmission had compitec its wérk but i have né feeling for
dates. | :
Mr. Golésmith. This is really the only relevant issue 2
so far as we are concerned. |
Do you think that the work of the CI Staff in attempting
tc facilitate the efforrs of the Warrent Ccmmissicn was
cffected in any way by the failure of other CIA officials to
inform the CI Staff of the anti-Castro assassination plots? .
Mr. Angleton. I will put it this way, whether it would f
have facilitated the Warren Commission I don't know. I think
the problem, I just tolé Miss Brady I was very unhappy not
tc have been informed either by your Committee or the Agency

in aévance that Hart was going to testify, ne put me at a

-« P :
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terrible disadvantage in the sense that I would have been glue

tc the radio to have heard him, therefore, I lost three cr

four cr fZive days and nichts tc dredge uUp tiat testimeny with

& let of calls coming in frem a 1

Then, forewarned, I heard a

except Zor interruptions. This g

whether it would have helped the
answer in this fashicn, that +he
with the assassinaticn cculd@ not
that Conmittee. 1In other worcs,
.
or demands, or whatever it mayv ke
cwn ané they had cdeacdlines to mee
In other worés, they were wo
we were in terms of our activitie

in otherwords, for example, in or

fulles I tolé him that perscnally

ot cf ccncerned pecrle.

lot of Helms testimeny
uesticn keeps ccomding up,
Warren Commissicn., I weeld
counterintellicence concern
keep pace wi;h the liZe o=
the Ccmuittee's reguirements
, they had a life of their
rking at a faster pace than
s énd they cculén't ccincide.:
ivate dicussions with ldilen

I kelieved there shculé nct

be a finality to the repcrt. 1In other words, the dcor ougnt

to be left open. You don't have an assassin assassinate the

assassin s¢ tc speak, withcout all

these terrible things going

to come out of the closet. I didn't have in miné at that tire.

the Cubans, sc to speak, so much as I &id the whole question of

the Soviets, the Nosenko business

. ané many other things.

Nr. Geldsmith. I believe that Mr. Helme in ais gublic

testimony indicated that in retrospect ne would have taker. the

inforrpation on the anti-Castro assassination plots and put them

. e T a4 ~
P .
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in a truck and driven to the steps of the Warren Commission ané

simply delivered them there.
Mr. Ancleton. I heard the statemenc.

Mr. Goldsmith. That is the statement in substance. Do
vou think that the information should have been given to the

warren Commission.

Mr. Angléton. T den‘t knew. I still haven't seen all

———— .

that information. Before leaving the Agency I can recall coirng
thrcuch a file ané I fournd that there seemed to be a -- I won't

say disappreance but when I went to a certain individual ardé

‘

szid "Where is ther eport on Fitzgerald, et cetera, et cetera,;

1
"In Paris?", whatever it was, that I could feel the door shut-:

ting‘arﬁund me.
Mr. Golésmith. Can you think éf any guod reason for not
giving that information to the Warren Comnmission? :
Mr. Angleton. What puzzles me is whetner even if they haé
that, whgther they-would have seen its significance. 1In other:
words, I even woncder whether peogle in the Agency understocod -
the significance of what that asséssination business meant.

I think we would have seen it probably more sharply.

Mr. Goldsmith. By "we" you are referring to the CI

Mr. Angleton. Yes. I think we woulu mave seen it more
sharply because of the fact that we were more intensely

engaged in this whole Soviet Bloc assassinaticn. We had more

C
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experience in terms of Department 13 and the whole history cof
30 years of Soviet sabotage and assassinations. t was not
something to us that was a dream world. We knew Of cases anc
we knew of the modus operandi and so cn.

Also, I never had muchk cer.fidence in the Cuban cperaticns,
whether it was fun by Bissell or anvikcdy else sco
security went. I just dién't feel that vecu can run operaticns:
of that sort, imigre groups and ail the rest of it, and main-
tain security.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did vou ever receive any positive indica-.

tions that there were in fact security problems with regard te:
these anti-Castro plcts?
Mr. Angletcri. I just happened tc know a lot of the peogple

involved and I couldn't see it. You would hear toc many ;

rumors. I den't like to make that statement andéd leave it

[}
Hy

there. I went through ‘the whole Bissell pericd cf the Bay O
Pigs -- pot having been a part of it, in other wcrds, I was
in the TE sanitarium and I gect back -- while I was in the T3
sanitarium I heard a great deal aﬁcut the Cuvan operaticns f‘c#
pecple who were not even party tc it. .
I had lunch with Bissell and he asked me, I mean he
raised the thinc in some fashion, he invited me tc lunch when
he gect kack. I asked him only cne guesticn. I saidé, "Do ycu ;

reve any escape hatch?"

He took quite an cificnse at that. He said, "What do you
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mean?

"In case the thing falls flat on its face is there some-
cne wno gces to Castrc ané says 'you have won the battle.
what is your price?'"

In cther wordés, have you planned for tue Zailure as much

as planned for the successs? We never met acain until after

. eises

the Bay cf Pigs. We never haé one word excuanged.

So I say this only because I can't take an operation --
ané then we had all this experience through the SS period, we
had it with the Polish imigraion, we had it with the failure
cf the Albanian op;rations and everything else -~ when you
start dealing with larce masses of people and try to have
these‘fictional covers they simplf don'£ hold up. |

Mr. Golésmith. Do ycu think tﬁat the Cuban aspect of thei
assassination was thorouchly and adequately investigated by th;
Agency and by the Warren Commission?

Mr.‘Angleton. ‘No. I personally believe that the Unitecé
States intelligence services didvnot have tne capaktilities tc

ever ccme to an adiudicaticn. I don't thinx the capabilities :

were there.

Mr. Goldsmith. This is regardless of whether or not the -
Zanti-Castro pPlots woulé have been made available to the Warren
ECdmmission, you are saying regardless gf that, our intelligencé
';agencies dié nct have the capability to investigate that: .

i thoroughly.

LR B K B Sbd
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Mr. Angleton. CUnless they had a code break or a defector.
or something.

Let me take a case by say of example to show you what I
am trying to say. I think it was in 1962 or thereabouts we had
this young man frem Huncary who was aviation internal security;
dungarian Inteiiigence Security, Bela Lapusuyik, a very
important defector %fc the Austrians.whi knew of the internal
activities of AVH acainst embassies, recruitment of personnel
in embassies and their whcle modus operancéi, et cetera.

The Austrians were very reluctant’ to give Qs the custody
we wanted and vet ;s 2 service they cdidn't have the leads and
have the comprenensive kncwledge of a VHO. It was cnly
indiiréctly that we could pose qﬁestions to them and get
answers but the answers we were getﬁing were encugh tc show thé
tremendous importance of this individual. |

Finally, with & lot of pressure it came to an acreement,
that on a Sunday they woulé have exhausted all international
interest in the man ané he woul@ be transported to the United
Stgtes. OCn the morninc coi his being transferred tc us, even
though he was in a high security jail, with police aﬁd whatno;;
he was found cead. He was in his late 2G's, in
perfect health.

Immediately it was declared that it was food poisoning.

It just didn't stack up that it woulcé be £nod pcisoning. - .

Now, we had had an allegation from reliable sources of

’ PP ']
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penetration of the Austrian security service. "It was a posi-
tive type of allegation from a high grade scurce. So Stern

iiagser sent all kxinds of people down there. They printed

-

anéd everybedy rerrinted the fact that the official finding
was food poisoning. Even the Vienna Institute of Forensic

vedicine, which is one of the most famous ones in the world,

suppoxrted the statement.

Some years later, we haé another Hungarian defector. The
roment he got off the plane I got hold of him. I met him cut .
in a safe house and one of the first things I hit him with was

. . .

about Lapusnyik. He cave the story that he nad access to that:
file, that that file was in the custody of the Chief of :
ﬁiﬁi#try of the Interior and so on, andé he explained in detaig
that he had access ot it and they did not aave the means of :
conducting an assassination but the Czechs Rgd the agent and
tae Czechs were the ones<no did the assassinaticn. That was
on the eve of the man coming to the United states.

I will say this. He had only been skinmed on the surface
in terms of the way he would have been, in tie way of the
assets, ané I mean recruitment, whc the agents were in
embéssies and so on. That showed capability, it showed
flexibility, but it also showed collaboration among Bloc
services, the sharing of resources and cohesiveness of

action, ané that is svpported by many other cases, Rumanians,

Scviets anéd so on, all prove able cases, all cases which had
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orosecutions involved and evidence certified.

Mr. Goldsmith. Turning to another area now, to what
extent did the Agency's concern for protecting sensitive
scurces and methods have an effect orn the nature and cuality
of the information that was made available to the Warren
Comnmission?

Mr. Angleton. By quality what o you wean?

Mr. Goldsmith. Was the irformetion ogiven to the ¥arren
Cormmissicn in sanitized form, for example?

Mr. Angleton. All I can say tc that is thét I hore- sc.
I don't know. I knbw that my view is that no piece ¢f infor-
mation should go out of the 2gerncy where if that dccument is
compromisedé it destroys the source.

Mr, Goldsmith. Do you know if in fact that was the
Agency's ppsition that when information towcninc on sensitive
scurces and methods was involveé it would ke sanitized at least
tc these sensitive aspects ancé then given to the Warren
Commission?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know.A.What I am trying to say is
that I can see the Chief of the Divisicﬁ or somebocy if
he was talking to the counsel there and there wasn't any reccré
teing made ané sc on, that re might feel that he ought to tell
him a little bit more to give him some sense of evaluatiing

that this is more important and this is important, scmething

of that sort.
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Mr. Goldsmith. Overall, was there a concern about pro-
tecting sourceces ancé methods when giving information to the

Warren Ccmmission?

Mr. Angleton. I can't answer that questicrn because I

.rezlly cdon't know. I know that ycu had a lot cf people cdealing:

with them. MyAﬁersonal view is that if we ever had infcrmetion
that incontrovertibiy showed that there had been a foreign
power that had assassinatedé the President, then that would
supersecde all sources and methods.

Mr. Goldsmith. Let us co off the recora for a moment.

(O££ the recoéd éiscussion)

Mr. Goldsmith. Did Mr. Dulles play any special rcle on
the Warren Ccmmission so far as the Agency was ccncernec?

Mr. Angleton. Only by virtue éf his naving been tne
Director.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know if he in any way representec
the inte;est of the Agency to the Warren Conmission?

Mr. Angleton. I den't think that he had any understancd-
ing with Mr. McCone at all. In féct, I am guite conficdent hLe
would not have had an understanding. fhey were not on the
best of terms.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you have any personal knowledge one
way or another about that?

Mr. Angletorn. I personally had a relationship with him?

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you have any personal knowlgdge"

.’;e:".“f.“j
WV e A []
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concerning whether he represented the intereast of the Agency
on the Warren Commissicn?

Mr. Angleton. Exglein that to me.

Mr. Golésmith. Fcr exerrle, there wculu have been areas
thet the Warren Commission andé the Ncency may have been scme-
what at odds. bhe arez thet comes to minu 1s in the Ncsenke
area where the Acency mayv have had a preference for having the:
Warren Commission not treat the Nosenkc issue at all whereas
the Warren Commission may have wanted to éeal with that issue
in scme way. That would be a case where the Agéncy's interestg

‘ :
woculd be at stake.

My guestion is, do ycu kncw whether in a case c¢f that,kiné

Mr. Dulles would have made ar effort tc represent the Agencf'é;
position to the Warren Cemmission? |

Mr. Angleten. No, I den't think se. I think that you
nave to first kXeep in mind that Dulles was vretty much his own,
man. He was an attorney with Sullivan and Cromwell. He was
about as incdepencdent a man as I know when ic came tc questions
of his personal integrity. He wasn't a person who trieéd to
ccmpromise a lot of things, if I can put it that way.‘

When it got dbwn to something as sericus as going on the
Cormissien he did not cive the President an answer right away. .
In other words, he raised with the President, accecrding to what

he told me, because he called me the very day ke got back frem

whereever he was up in New York and had received a call from

R EREL D N
R VAR ¥ |
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the President, and he recounted to me the fact that he had

raised all these conflicts, possible conflicts, in the public

4

eye if he tock that job.

We kicked that arcund as tc the pros and cens. I knew
ile wantec the job. Like anyone in retirement this was a
ckallenge tc him.and so on. PBut I think by way of character
there wculd be no leyalties tc the Agency or anybody else
superseding his mandazte from the President.

Mr. Gelésmith. Let me who you a document.that corre-
spends with JFX Exhibit F-522 at the Committee's final hearing%
This document actually is cne that we reviewed that was the i
basis for the question that I just asked you. I wculd ask you;
te skim two paragrarhs. Read the third one and the fourth
& bit mcre czrefully and then we wiil talk apbout it. :

Mr. Ancgleten. I den't think that necessarily changes
anvthing that I said. What I am trying to say is that I am
certain ;f he believed that this was a proper course on it
and the doubts on Nosenko were expressed, wnether it was the
Bureau talking to him or anybody élse t;lking tc him, that he
would still be persuazded by the facts, not by the fact that ?
it was the RAgency.

Mr. Goldsmith. The third paragraph there simply suggestsz
the possibility that Mr. Dulles was attempting to represent :

the interest of the Zgency and the Cormittee was concerned:

with (a), whether that. was more than just a possibility,

£ 4 oy oy
N RN
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whether it was a fact, and (b), to what extent that was preva-

ient?
Mr. Angleton. I will say this. If there was anything in
that memorancdum that he regarcded as being detrimental to the

de ety

Cemmission's work, my view is that there would have been an
explosion and he would have exglocded. ' :
Mr. Golésmith. By that vou mean then that he would ke
¢iving priority tc the work of the Commission rather £han +o
the Rgency?
Mr. Angleton. And I think in there he is éiving priorityf

-

. . ] . . o -
to the Commission. Wheaver briefing he receiveé -- I wa

n

rt

-
1

unaware of the meetinc that is being referred te here bu

‘am just saying that he was obviously persuaued, if there we:e-{

these doubts on the Nosenkc thing, ﬁhat this thing, tke ccntrc;
‘
versy as to bonifides, that it woulé -- I mear, it was one of
trose kinds of things that woulé be Getrimental to & firdéinc
of the Commissicn.
r. Goldsmith. I would like to have tna+t marked as
Angleton Exhibit Number 1. \

(The abeve referred to document was marked Angleton

Exhibit Number 1 andg follows)

NG 2TNILNY
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{r. Golésmith. Do you know whether Mr. Dulles had any
special arrangement with Mr. Helms?

Mr. Angleton. No. I was never present with both of +hen
together. I don't know the content of any of their meetings
so far as I can recszll.

Mr. Goldsmith. What role did the Mexico City station
have in the Agency's investigative effort?

ir. 2ngleton. It had a very important role for two
reasons. One, Win Scott was the Chief of the Mission down
there, was pwerhaps one of the more capable officers we had.
Ee had been in the FBI. He was a very highly intelligent man.é
He hacé assets, to wit, the overage, sources. If vou had to
grade staticns across ‘the board in terms of different kinds ofg

coverage or assets or agents or whatnot, I would give him a

very high batting average. He was a real professionzl.
Further, he had an excellent relationship with the FBI
which had a huge station down there, and I woulé say a lesser

mar. would not have been on speaking terms with them because

\
\,

they had cnce owned the Western Hémisphere in terms of juris-

{@iction anéd it was with some reluctance, so to speak, that they?

i

transferred it to CIA. So he was highly regarced by the FBI
reople. That was by force of his own personality.
Mr. Goldsmith. The Mexico City Station had a major role?;
Mr. Angleton. Yes.
Mr. Goldsmith. I take it one reason is because Oswald

pAairames s
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had visited Mexico City?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

Mr. Goldsmith. Dié you review the cable traffic that
flowed when the Mexicc City station and headcuarters after the:
assassination?

Mr. Angleton. I saw a lot of jumbled messaces. I saw an
awful lot of meassaces that always seemed to be ccntenticus
and that is the only way I can describe them,

Mr. Goldsmith. Contentious in what way?

Mr. Angletorn. In the sense of headquartéré saying cex-
tain things to Mexico and coming back ané overlapping. I

never was able to sort out, I don't krow tnat I saw zll the

.. 1. cables but there seemed to have been a lct ¢f ccnfusicn.
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Mr. Gcldsmith. Let me see if i can swuwarize that
accurately. VYocu saw a lot of cables. You dicé not see all
cf them, 1is that correct?

Mr.'Angleton. I don't know if I saw all of them. There
was no reason why I should see a2ll ci them because I think on
some occasions Win woulé telephon; éirectly cr the staticn
would telerhone him directly.

Mr. Goldsmith. Would Mr. Rocca have reviewed all the
cable and dispatch traific between the Mexico City staticn andi
neadguarters?

Yr. Angleton. 1If they sent it to him, yes, if we were

on the dissemination.
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Mr. Goldsmith. I take it after Mr. Helms'rorder that the;

CI Staff would have been on the dissemination.

Mr. Ancleton. We prcbably would have been. You see,
every station chief had the privilege of what is called "eyes
on cable" in different categories of dissemination that cable
pecple only follow what the code word is. They don't know
about Mr. Helms' order in that sense.

Mr. Goldsmith. You indicated that the cables were
contentious. Was there any conflict apparent in those cables
between Mexico City staticn and headquarters?'

Mr. Engleton.' When I use the word contenticus it may be
overcoing it but I can remember scmekody saving, "have you
done this or that?l ' Or demanding that you send it up here
or something. I can't give you details. All I meant is that

Win was usually the tidiest of men. In other words, he always

had & big fat In box but he never left, regardless of an

arpointmert or anytody else, until he finished his day's work.:

He was a prodigious worker.

Sc, what I am trying to say is that having been cowrn there

ané seeing him functicn at one time when there was some pro-
blem with the Bureau and all that, i had the highest regard

for the way he ran his outfit.

dr. Golésmith. How common was it for Scott or anycne elsé

in the Mexico City station during the aftermath of the assassi-

nation to communicate with headquarters personnel
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telephonically?

Mr. Angleton. It was very rare. .

Mr. Goldsmith. Pid you ever communicate with then tele- ;

phonically relative to the assassinaticn?

e

Mr. Ancleton. I écn't thirk sc, no. I mean, I weculcén't
have the richt to.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did the Mexice City station have any ;
surveillance operaticns in effect in 19€3 acainst Scviet and
Cuban Embassies ané Censulates?

Mr. Angleton. VYes. :

Mr. Goldsmith. Was information recarding Oswald obtained;
as a result of these operations?

“Mr. Angleton. VYes. - ©

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what information was cbtaineé?

Mr. Angleton. Unless I sav the cables I coulé nct tell :
you precisely what was obtained. I know that there was infcr-z
mation about his geing into the Scviet Embassy. In other
words, there was both telephonic and other surveillance of scmé
scrt. | .

Mr. Goldsmith. Photocraphic?

- Mr. Angleton. Photographic surveillance. '

Mr. Goldsmith. Dc you know whether tnis information was

given to the Warren Commission?

e
1129
3

- Angleton. I think the substance of everything was

ven to the Warren Commission.

\Q
'.l
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Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the Warren Commission
was tecld about the specific surveillance operation?

Mr. 2ngleton. I don't really know whether they were in
the end. The reason I say that is because I can remember a
guestion about whether to black ogt the backgrcund behind
the face or scemthing so that it could not be identified in
terms of location.

Mr. Goldsmith. Your answer is that you do not know
whether or not the Warren Commission was told specifically
about the surveillance operation?

Mr. Angleton. No. My feeling is that they must have :
been told in the sense ~-- I mean, it stands toreasmpn that they%
would be pressuring, the'attorneys wouid be preséuring; to kﬁo;
i more and more about the coverage and all that.

Mr. Geldsmith. We have made reference now to a photo-

f graph. Why don't we start examining some of the cable traffici

that is available to me. I am going to be making reference

to documents by their numbers. The numbers have been assigned;

to the dccuments by the 2Agency. éssentially the 2Zgency has

assiornecd the numbers for security purpoées so that evéry dccu-g

1 ment that is given to the Committee can be accounted for. Forf

: convenience purposes I have taken those security numbers and

I use the for reference purposes in this deposition. :
At this time we are going to refer to CIA dccument nu@be:f

fil??, which is a cable dated ¢ October 1963. The 177 appears

g . wmanes . B
f:i g‘i.g‘a“f § ai
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at the bottom right. I would ask you to read that particular
cable.

Now, the seccnd paragrach ci that cable makes reference
to photograph and it cgives as description of scmeone. The
desc?ip;icn, hewever, does not correspond to Lee Harvey Oswaldi
Do you have any information cdncerning the descrepancy betweénl
Oswald and the description given of him in tnat second para-
graph?

Mr. Angleton. No, it dces not mean anything to me.

Mr. Goldsmith. Was the Agency ever abletc learn the
identity of the individual. to whom reference is made in the
second paragraph?

Mr. Engleton. - I don't know. o . h?

Mr. Golésmith. Do ycu know whén the Warren Commission waé
told zbout these phctographs tb which reference is made in
the the second paragraph?

Mr. Angleton. No. I mean, I den't knew when.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you think that they were told about-
the picture but ycu don't know whén?

Mr. Angleton. I heard much about the picture but I still%
don't have a coherent picture of the picture. :
Mr. Goldsmith. Let me show you CIA Nunber 2139. This

is a memo dated 5 March 19€4 for the attention of Richard

delms. Raymond Rocca is the author of the memo.

Mr. Angleton. Wwho gave it this title?
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Mr.

Mr.

Kr.

Golésmith.
Angléton.

Goldsmith.

Pardon me?

Who gave it this title?

I don't know who gave it the

is & xerox copy of the document in the form that we found it

to be in the Oswald file.

Mr.

Mr.

Angleton.

Goldsmith.

where is the reference to --

I am sorry.

- mie s M sie s

Mr. Angleton. Where is the reference? Where is Rankin's:

ietter which has been referred to?

Mr,

Gecldsmith.
Angleton.*

Gelésmith.

reguires reference

T will make that letter available
I can't get it in the context.

Let me as you this question which I do

to that letter.

:
to you.:

second paragraph clearly makes reference to those ;

photcgraphs?

Mr., Angleton.

Mr. Goldsmith. I am only going to ask you a question

Mr. Angleton.

Mr.

this letter."

Goldsmith.

Mr. Angleton.

Yes sir.
[FAar;
b 25 e 2 3
IS
ALSEISTM RESORT.

about the second paragraph.

It starts off here, paragragh two of the

Let me finish this because I only got this.

letter, this says "this is in response to paragraph three of -

Fine. We will make the letter availatle

if you feel you have a need to see it.

Losena
N
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Mr. Goldsmith. Now, the seconé.péraqraph of that memo
makes reference to the photographs that were the subject of
the centroversy. Acccrding to the second paragraph there was
apparently an inclination on your part to "wailt out the
Commission" with regard to its recuest for these phctographs.

Mr. Angleton. Does it say that?

Mr. Goldsmith. Let me reaé the relevant sentence to you.:
%
Mr. Angleton. I don't read it that way. I don't see what
it means, wait out what? I have to see what Rankin --

Mr. Goldsmith. Otherwise it refers to "Jim would prefer

to wait out the matter covered in paragraph two of that letter.
Mr. 2ngleton. Which I don't know anything about.

Mr. Geldésmith. I understand that. I will show ycu the

letter. Later on in the same paragraph it says "We have either

passed in substance to the Commission in response earlier

levies for the items referred to, reported ieades. ICr example

the famous six photographs which were nct of Oswald.
I am asking you, in.reference to these six prhotcgraghs

which were not of Oswald, was there any iunclination on your :
part not to provide those materials to tne warren Commissicn? !

¥r., Angleton. I ;gally can't answer you until I see what:
paragraph twc means. I don't even know whether paragraph twc
refers to the photographs because here it says "We have either;
passed material in substance to the Commissicn®, which I a;sumé

is what I am referring to, in other words. wnat I am saying
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is that whatever I am objecting to seems to nhave already been

- i passed in substance. i

s Mr. Goldsmith. VYes. I won't quarrel with that. I won'ti

«
-
H .

cuarrel with you at all. It does say that it was passed in

(S

in

i
substance. Perhaps the best thing to do would be to get the §
' 1
Rankin letter for you to review and then we will come back i

to this point later on.

\,‘.

[
]
'
1

Mr. Angleton. 211l richt.

2002 (202) S54-2245
[} 3

>

i Mr. Goldsmith. At the time of Oswaldfs contact with the
1n % Embassies in Mexico City, was that contact considered to be .
1 | significant and important in any way by the Mexico City

17 | station? :
ST § ;_,_'Mrz.Angleton. - I think all:contgéts Qere, ‘ - fj

1a i Mr. Goldsmith. All contacts with whom?

Mr. Angleton. Americans.

Mr. Goldsmith. ©Did you ever talk to Win Scott about

. REFORTEES MILEDTNG UASHTHCTON, D C,

T .

1}

Oswald's trip to Mexico City?
i3 : Mr. Angleton. No, not to my knowledge.

Mr. Golcésmith. Please review CIA number 179 which is a

“y

calbe dated 10 October 1963. It is three pages. Now, this

:z nn ey STREET, §
Y)
o

it | cable contains a correct description of Oswald in the first :
N i : o :
r'\“" 3
"%i ::f paragraph. Do you know what the source of that correct
i
22 ¢ description would have been?
!
I é Mr. Ancleton. It looks like it might have been Navy or
:l co

Z: i the Bureau.

i . L
: '?"'.':,:“!'-p"‘.'. ( g(;"‘ ‘ :
NEE W Luv2do
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Mr. Goldsmith. Would that information have been obtained;

from his 201 file, do you think? . i

Mr. Angleton. I would assume so. Wait just one minute.
Let me see what the dissemination was on this. This wasn't
to Egeter. She worked for me. CIZ liaison koman in draft.
Does that mean that she was acting as Liaison? So they had
a role?

Mr. Goldsmith. Would they have had access to the 201

Mr. Ancleton. Yes, but they would have acc¢ess to the :
201 £ile but the originatcr here is a fellow from WH Division,:
Bustov.

. Mr. Goldsmith. Charotte Bustoff?

Mr. Angleton. Charlotte.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you know her?

Mr. Angleton. No.

Mr..Goldsmith.. The first paragraph also makes reference
to Oswald by the name "Lee Henry Oswald" Tnat has becorme
scmewhat subject of contrcversy bf the Warren Commission
critics. Do you know how the Agency ever started to refer to
Cswald by an incorreet middle name? V?

Mr. Angleton. I would like to -- when I look at this,

! this is obviouslf a -- the memo starts getting down here to
f birth date and all that. It looks like passport informatign.

! Therefore, I assume that is either State or Wavy. I mean,

blliio
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somebody who had a record on him.

Mr. Goldsmith. The next paragraph makes reference to

tackground information concerning Oswald's defection. Would

that have escalated the significance of his contacts with the

Soviets in Mexico City, in your opinicn?

.t

Mr. Angleton. Let me see that again. I think that would;

be a solid trace. In other words, it would be from Scott's

point of view a matter of considerable interest.

Mr. Goldsmith. Why is that?

Mr. Angleton. Because it does not read like a lot of

thiréd hand information.

It looks like it is pretty solic

information. It is not a lot of allegations ané sc on.

Mr. Goldsmith. Why would Scott be concerned about the

fact that Oswald was a defector? I‘éuess I am asking you to

state the obvious.

Mr. Angleton. He had beenain—ecunféffﬁielligence all hii

life and he had handled an awful lot of Soviet cases.

Mr. Goldsmith. The last sentence of pagraph five indi-

cates "Please keep headquarters a&vised of any further ¢

contacts or positive identification of Oswald."

Assuming that the Mexico City station,.prior to the

assassination, knew that Oswald had also contacted the Cuban

Embassy, should that information have been communicated to

headquarters and by using the words or the phrase "assuming

that Mexico City station

knew", I mean actual knowledge,~theyt

wos d AR
Fin 1 Lovadd
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had linked the contact of an individual with the Cuban
Embassy, specifically Oswald, should that iuformation have
been ccmmunicated to headquarters?

¥r. Angleton. You mean if they thought the same indi-

idual hwere had been in touch with the Cubans?

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes.

Mr. Angleton. Sure.

Mr. Goldsmith. I note at the bottom left hand corner
of the document that Thomas Kiramessines was the releasing
officer. Why would someone as high up in DDO as Karamessines
have been the releasing officer for a cable of this kind?

Mr. Angleton. think that the reason for that wculd be
that_wheﬁ you have.more than one division_inyqlved plus a =~.%'
staff and all that, he probably wanéed to have his finger on
it.

Mr. Goldsmith. What other division besides DDO was
invclved_here?

Mr. Engleton. SR Division. Since tihe fellow was from
Russia and all that Russian backgfound it would be invclved.

¥r. CGoldsmith. We have Western Hemisphere units con-
cerned and also Soviet Russian units concerned?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the Mexico City sta-
ticn ever obtained a tape recording of Cswald's voice?

Mr. Angleton. I wculd assume so but I don't know. . I
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assume they did when they t alked about that previous informa-
tion you showed me. Wait a minute. Let me recapitulate:
"According to so ané sc Zmerican spoke brcken Russian
and said his name was so and sc." It was obviously a tape.
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you kXnew if there were any tape recordi

ings of Oswald's voice in existence at the time of the assassi:

nation? ‘ ;

¥r. Angleton. I don't know. ’

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to show you a letter dated
November 23, 1963 which I regret is not in very'good form, ;
in other words, a pcor xerox. The letter is from Mr. Ecover
to the head of the Secret Service. I an only gcing to ask é
you to read one paragraph in itmstartiﬁg a+ the kottorm of pége§
four, going on to page five. If yoﬁ have difficulty reading !
this, I will be glad to read it to you.

Mr. Angleton. This is from whom to whom?

Mr..Goldsmith. . This is from Mr. Hoover to Mr. Rowleyv cf
the Secret Service.

‘Mr. Angleton. I can't read it.

Mr. Goldsmith. Let me read it then ané I apologize for
the ‘poor form. ;

"The Central Intelligence Agency advised that on October
1, 1963, an extremely sensitive soﬁrce has reported that an

idnvidual idgntified himself as Lee Oswald contacted the

Soviet Embassy in Mexico City."
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Then it is sanitized. The next relevant sections are
as follows: Special agents of this Bureau who have conversed é
with us from Dallas, Texas, have observed photograrhs of the g
indivicual referred to above and have listened to a recording
of his Yoice. These special agents are of tne opinicn htat

the above referred to individual was not Lee Harvey Oswald."
i

: H

In other worés, the substance of this paragraph sucgests :

: i

that there was a tape recording that was listened to after the.

assassination by FBI agents. The recording purported tc :
contain Oswald's voice but the agents were of the opinion that?

H
it was not Oswald's voice.. Do you have any information con-
cerning this issue? !

Mr. Angleton. No. Does:that indicate whose tape it is?

Mr. Goldsmith. It does not. The inference is that it is

Pt e o esacsrnese 0w see

a CIA tape. Frankly, this is a sanitized decument.

Mr. Angleton. T wondered if the Bureau had a tape.

Mr. Goldsmith. The inference here is tnat at the time
the Bureau was in possession of the tape.

Did the CI2A's Mexico City station ever obtain a photograpé
of Oswald as a result of its photo-surveillance operation .
against the Soviet and Cuban Consulates?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do vou think that they should have

obtained a photograph of Oswald in light of the scope of the
1 coverage? ST
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Hr. Angleton. I don't know how good the coverage was.
In other words, I don't know -- in those days cameras were notf
nwat they are today, I mean in germs of autcmated or the type :
¢

that tazkes one ver minute. I don't know wha:t it was set ;

LY PP,

tc.

Kr. Goldsmith. 1In any event, you have no pe-sonal know-

ledge of this?

b

Mr. Angleton. Mo. I don't know whether this is a2 mevie

or still.

Mr. Goldsmith. You made reference earlier tc Win Scott

4 Beiem s . oot s ten o

wnom I take it you wregaréed as an extremely comretent indi-
vicduali?

Mr..Angleton. Yes. - . . ' : T

Mr. Goldsmith. Was Win Scctt well known for maintaining
an extremely thorough rececrd svstem?

Mr. Angleton. He was. He weas always fighting the
administ;ation part of the Agency, who always wanted to reduce;

the files or burn stuff and so on.

Mr. Goldsmith. The administration people wanted tc burn

files and he was inclineg to keep them?
Mr. Angleton. Yes. f
¥r. Goldsmith. Do vou know where his files are storeé?
Kr. Angleton. Ke haé a big office.
Mr. Goldmith. In Mexicc City?

Mr. Angleton. Yes.

s i i {‘;U-'. NI
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Mr. Golésmith. Did Win Scott also maintain materials in
a:personal safe? i

Mr. Angleton. I am certain that he did. '

Mr. Goldsmith. Do ycu know where that safe was? :

Mr. Angleton. I don't know but I know it would certainly:

Hr. Goldsmith. After Win Scott's death did you ever visit

be under his eye and it would be in his office, I wculd assume;

Mexico City for the purpose of removing materials from Win

Scett's safe?.
Mr. Angleton. VYes, I visited there but not for the pur-

pose of removing stuff from the safe.

<
-
7]

-
et

Hr. Goldsmith. What was the general purpose of the

Mr. Angleton.. Well, number one,” I was appointed as ‘an -

D D LI T S Y

official by Dick to go down there to the funeral. Number two,é
Win was going to write a book,va manuscript. My purpcse was
to go down and get all copies of the manuscript.
Since I was a close friend of his and I knew his wife ané;
all that, I combined both things and talked to her and .
explained our position on it. : ;
Mr. Goldsmith. Were you able to obtain tkis manuscript?

Mr. Angleton. VYes.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you have occasion to review it at

1}

|~
j—
[}

Mr. Angleten. I locked through it. He mace more than

i one draft.

((rr7i 80
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Mr. Goldsmith. What was the general purpose of the manu-;
script, to give an account of his experience with the Agency?
Mr. Angletcn. Well, it was sort of a last will apd
testament of an operator in which a lot of it was camoflaged
and romanticized into a story. It had a plot and all that.
Win had written under a pseudonym some seven stories of his

youth in Alabama which were sort of Mark Twainish. He had
it privately printed.

It was an extremely good book. I think that he was try-
ing to write a mystery novel but at the same time he was mak-
ing a lot of observetions about the world of espionage and
me in particular.

Mr. Goldsmith. Was this particular manuscript ever
published?

Mr. Angleton. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Goldsmith. Was it intendeé to be a fictional cr
nonfictipnal account?

Mr. Angleton. Both. I mean, it was fictional but it
was recognizable. I mean, anycne who was in the business woul?
have recognized a great deal in it.

Mr. Geldsmith. How did the Agency know that Scott was
writing that manuscript?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know. I know that his wife, as
I recall, his wife didn't knew he was writing. I don't know

precisely how we found out, whether he told us or how it.came °

[t )
Yue L5090
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to us. I kxnew at one time but it slips my wind precisely

how we knew. i

Goldsmith.

Mr. Did you obtain any materials other than

this manuscript? i

Mr. Angleton. I dcn't know. I can't rememkter. I kncw

I got an awful lot of material which I turned over to the

Chief of Mission cown there to dispatch back through the

pouch.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do vou recall how long the manuscript

was? How many pages?

Mr. Angletcn. « It was sort of thickish, about that thick.§

(Indicating). I can't tell how many drafts there were. i

Apparently it was far from being finished. It was well cn -- |

Mr. Goldsmith. Did he ever discuss it with you? ;
Mr. Angleton. No.

Mr. Golésmith. Why cdon't we take a trief recess now or

perhaps Miss Brady will resume guestions. I will review some

materials that have been provicded to me by tne Agency. I migh?

add that so far as I am concerned, we are in pretty gooéd shape:

in terms of time. i
Miss Brady. Did you have any ccntact with Bernard ;
Barker, Howard Hunt or Eugenic Martinez during your CIA career?

Mr. Angleton. Who was the first one?

Miss Brady. Benard Barker.

Mr. Angleton. None cof them.

i Py
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Miss Brady. At any time?

Mr. Angleton. No. I want to explain the Hunt business.
One of the things that this Joe Trento, the reporter, gave outg
that he learned form this Committee, he put it that he learnedg
from the Committee that they had 2 memorandum between myself
arnd Dick Helms to the effect that I wrote a memo to Dick say-.é
ing that Eoward Hunt was in Dallas at the time cf the assassi—s
rnation znd I was sucgesting or proposing a cover-ug.

Miss Brady. Tc whom?

Mr. Angleton. To Helms. Now, when I was called before é

the Watergate Committee I was challenceé about soom such and

such in the Executive Office Building. I didn't evern know

e e aemiage e e s

what they were talking about. I determined that that is where:

all the Watergate people were hanging about, Hunt.

- sartne saee.

I kept getting all these threatening telephone calls from§
Seymour Hirsch of the Nevw York Times and all of that. I
couldn't‘honestly uncerstand what they were talking about untii
the whole Hunt thing hit the fan and they arrested Hunt and :
so on. _ l :

Then a journalist came to me and tole me that there was
in inspector Bast, he ca;led himself Inspector Bast, who is i
supposed to be a well to do man, a lawyer of scme sort, a
private investigator in McLean, and he haé invited Colson to
his swimming pool and that he had a hidéden micrcphone in ghg

shrubbery and that Colson told him that Angleton had Facruited

A TR 8 s VMITE
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Hunt anéd was running Hunt in the White House as his agent ang
that Hunt reported to Angleton daily.

Bast was reported tc have this tape recording which he
made known to this journalist. The journalist was going to
print all of this.

Miss Brady. When was this? During the Watergate perio&?

Kr. Angleton. Sometime maybe a little after or curing.
So I laughed at this fellow and tolé him, I said "That is just
about as crazy as anythirng I have ever heard." I said, "If
you pursue that", I told him, "YOu will be exposed on this.

I never met Howard.Hunt in my life." ;
| He was arrested on a Firday or Saturdy. The first work-
ing.day I asked the Office of Security to supply me with eight

by ten photos of his security badges. In our organization

-t aig e

you go to hundreds of meetings without knowing all the people. .
It is part of the compartmentation, if you would like. There-;
fore, I had to be doubtly sure because the newpaper picture of

Hunt was about this big and you couldn't get any features outﬁ

of it.
So, when they showed me the phctocrapiis, I had never
seen Hunt in my life. _ -

The curious thing here, and I never explained it to the
Fress or anytobyd, is the fact that my Deputy's name is Jim
Kunt and I just let them go along, since they started the mytk,

let them live with it. But Jim Hunt being retired and playing‘

-i .
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golf, I saw no reason to give an explanation ané ruin the thh;
hole so to speak. ;

So, when Trento called me at the Army-navy Club, one of :
the things he also said to me at that time was, "Has Hunt é
been in touch with you?" Again he is on that same Colson-Bast;
et cetera, route as the others. :

Miss Bracdy. So it is fair to say, apart from whatever
was made known publicly about the Watergate incident, you had '
no independent knowledge of Hunt's activities with the Agency?f

Mr. Angleton. No. Later when he was picked up, yes, 'I '
called for his file and read his file. I might also adé that ;
i feel guite honestly that the man has suffered a great cdeal,
I mean a very great deal, the death of his wife and all the
things he went through and tragedieé and trying to put his
life back to gether again with all these character assassins
still running after him. He paid his price. So I am a little;
sympathe?ic with the fellow without even knowing him.

Miss Brady. Was there ever really any Acency document
about Hunt's whereabouts on November 22, 19632

Mr. Angleton. I don't remember any such thing. As I

said, Huﬁ? didn't mean a thing to me until after the Watergate;
Miss Brady. Do you have any knowledge of the pre-Bay of 5
Pigs operation called "Operation 402"

Mr. Angleton. By that name? What is it about?

Miss Brady. Another one of the anti-Castro groups
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involving some of the anti-Castro groups down in the Miami

area.
Mr. Angleton. VNo.

Miss Brady. Targets and operations against Cuba, you
had no knowledge of that?

Mr. Angleton. I may have at some time or another bu%

you have to keep in mind that the Counterintelligence Staff
was not involved, that the Special Group on Cuba had its own
In

liaison with the FBI ané their own counterintelligence.

other words, I loaned them or gave them one man in particular

o be,

[T
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whem I know whe was: fluent in Spanish, and he ceased to be a
member of my, I mean, he was taken off my rolls and trans-

ferred to then.

o e mmrmn. e veriaa s

He was one of the principal coﬁnterintelligence people.
Then later on, when Harvey was running it, he haé another one
of my men, but they were severed from the CI Staff and inte-
grated w@thin that.

In other words, they allegedly had their own counter-
intelligeqce capability built into the Task Force.

Miss Brady. What is the extent, if we can call if, of

T h e s M teteiimmn ey

domestic counterintelligence in Miami and New Orleans during
the early sixties?

Mr. Angleton. Domestic counterintelligence in New 0rlean§:

and Miami? Are you talking about the Domestic Branch? We.
had what is called Domestic Operations which was on the overt
% W g SR T T
v Az n S35 ] TR
CF U Filsm AVES ..34~
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side of the house.

Miss Brady. I am asking more in particular if there were
any covert activities that you were aware of?

Mr. Angleton. No. The only people wio had that capa- ;

bility would be the Office of Security which had I think peop;é

unéer cover. :
i

Miss Brady. So if there were domestic operations you i

i
3

are saying the Office of Security would@ nave beern in charge of

them?

Mr. Angleton. They wculd not have run operations there.
They had people under cover Zor investi;ative purposes,
personnel and security checks. I mean applicants, fielc !
;fsecurity checking. . : . g é

Miss Brady. Was either Counte?intelligence or the Officeg
of Security aware of Castro G-2 operatives in the Miamia areai
Have they been icdentified? '

Mr. Angleton.  What period are we talking about?

Miss Brady. The early sixties again.

Mr. Angleton. That would héve been tne jurisdiction of
the code name J.M. WAVE outfit who had direct liaison with
the Miami field office pf the FBI.

Miss Brady. Was J. M. WAVE a separate component or was
it run out of another office?

Mr. Angletcn. I think J. M. WAVE was the code name on
communications for that entire task force based in Miami.
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Miss Brady. Did you at any time have any knowledge of
any contact by Oswald with the Cuban G-2 in either New
Crleans or Miami?

Mr. Angleton. None.

Miss Brady. Now you mentioned a Domestic Intelligence

Office, is that how you phrased it? :
|

Mr. Angleton. Yes. t had different names. It was onc%
called "0O0". I can't remember what that means. Anyway, it !
was a collection part of the Directorate of Intelligence,
which means that it was not a part of the Clandestine Service{
but of the Deputy for Intelligence. :
It was a domestic so that it did not work clandestinely.g
' Its- offices were in the telephone directory qf the major
cities where they were located and its basic thing was to
interview Americans who had been behind the Curtain. It was
a vacuum cleaner so to speak of every kind of human being thef

had the manpower to interview, and they did some very gcod

work.
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Mr. Goldsmith. We wers discussing the manuscript that vou

? obtained from Wir- Scott's residence in Mexico City shortly

i after his death. Do you recall whether Winn Scott's pen

was Ian Maxwell?
Mr. Angleton. How do you spell the first name?
Mr. Goldsmith. 1I-a-n.

Mr. Angleton. I think it was, at least from the books

ublished.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you rea? through that manuscript

in its entirety?

Mr. Angleton. :+ I read it in its entifety but my problem

is that there was more than one draft, but I read it pretty

thoroughly at one stage.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall if it contained a chapter

whcih discussed Lee Harvey Oswald's visit to Mexico City?

}

Mr. Angleton. No, I don't recall that. In fact I didn't"

know there was a chapter on it.

Mr. Goldsmith. Let me show you what we have obtained

ii that were obtained from Mr. Scott's safe or residence after

his 'death. This is a chapter from a manuscript.

It is fairly long.

Mr. Angleton. 1Is it a part of the book?

HMr. Goldsmith. Well, I only have one chapter here. It

Chapter 24 from a draft manuscript of "The Foul Foe,"

&3 £
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Agency by virtue of a committee request for materials:
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in intelligence.

through that.

don't recall seeing

Mr., Goldsmith.

1

it at that time?

i
i the Xerox.
i

it ends at 11112371.

SRR & TR

this.
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book which purports to be an account of the writer's career
I have no way of knowing one way or another
whether this was included in the material that you actually
read. But I would like to ask you to review those materials
now. For the record the CI2 number starts with 11112364 ané

Please take five or ten minutes to read

Mr. Ancleton. This as far as I know I have never seen.

Is it possible that this was émong the

‘ retyped from something?

J Mr. Goldsmith.

i

Mr,. Rerk. It

lother copies of this

+ e

s —ct

g

This is not the original or anything.

ﬂThis seems to be the final f

Rl
"

8 Mr. Angleton.

é Mr. BRerk.
%the:mofax and Xerox.
4

J

édark.

Were the documents in the files thermofaxed?

orm.

Maybe Mr. Berk can shed some light.

was contained in the files.

There were

[ M
N s a

I am not versed in the 4distinction between

3

Mr. Angleton. You see, the copies that I saw were before |

manuscript in somewhat edited versions.

A

J

T X o

T

4

materials that you obtained but simply that you 2id not review :
Y Y

They were what you call thermofaxes. FKas this beed

s e 0 iv e

ass o b saeme s e

Mr. Angleton. Thermofax is a special kind of paper, very °
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Mr. Berk. No, it was not thermofax.

Mr. Angleton. It is a heat treatment thing so that

unless you are using the original you have a very poor copy and

it is very hard to make a thermofax from a thermofax. !
i

Mr. Berk. The paper itself is dark?

Mr. Angleton. VYes. I mean it is dark by having gone

through the heat process, you don't get a sharp black and whit%.

Mr. Berk. It did not seem to be that type. f

Mr. Angleton. I picked up an awful lot of materials ther%.
The thing comes back to me that I also arranged'for the Chief E
of Mission to be ahle to see Mrs. Scott after-ards and she saié
she would cooperate a 100 hundreé percent. :

Mr. Goldsmith. This particular chapter I asked you %o re%é
discusses Oswald's Mexico ity trip; is that correct? .
_ Mr. Angleton. This is not the style of the manuscript.

Mr. Goldsmith. The manuscript you reviewed?

Mr. Angleton. It is not in his style because he was
writing a more novel type of style.

Mr, Goldsmith. I understand that and I really don't
intend to dwell upon that manuscript since that is different
from what I have appafen:ly shown you today. . :

Mr. Angleton. Although the title there must be the same
one that he had on the manuscripﬁ. Would ycu read that title
again?

Mr, Duncan. "The Foul TFoe." - E
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Mr. Angleton. that rings a rell as being the title of

the book.

Mr. Goldsmith. Let me tell you that the committee has
| every intention of reviewing this in more detail. This was
just made available to us very recently. In any event the ch

that you just read discusses Oswald's trip to Mexico ZTitv, is

é that correct?

i

1 Mr. 2ngleton. Yes.
4 Mr. Goldsmith. Does it appear to you, based upon your
i . .

't .
iiknowledge of the case, to be an accurate reflection of the
|

]
g
| in 19632

Mr. Angleton. ‘I can't say that. I necessarily have the s

| picture from reading all that. My memory of headquarters, it

|
i
]
1
{

:§reads very much like Scott in terms of the actians that he

took andéd his feelings.

Mr. Goldsmith. This then does not strike you as a ficti
i account?
: Mr. Ahgleton. No.

i Mr...Goldsmith. When Mrs. Scott gave these materials to

you to bring back to the  Agency or for you to arrange for

the material to be sent back to the Agency did she in effect

make those materials a gift to the Agency? Was she giving

them all to the Agency?

PRTE LS

Mr. Angleton. As I remember it there was no dispute.
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i events that took plhce in Mexico City when Oswald visited theré
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Uhen I went Jdown there, one, I did not know her moid.

In other words, Win ha® reatire? and he was working I think for:

11

e

some international investigative agency which had origina

i

been set up by a former enployee named Al "lmer whe lived in
London ané now lives in Geneva. I think Win, who was a very
powerful man in - Mexico, got a number of his “exican friends

to invest in it and I think it failed, went bdank%rupt. 30 T
diédn't know what the state o0f mind of the wife was going to be?
in terms of certain bitterness that ¥Win did feel.

I went down there very opeﬁ-minded as to what might hzz-
pen. I was disturbed because, as I reczll, we only haZ Yeroxes
or these thermofaxes and there was the whole question of being’
able to get-all the copies and all that tvoe of thing ans
whether he had sent them out to publishers and sc on. So, T was
a little apprehensive about her greeting. then T went to sse

her, her first words were "Whv Aid it take so long? S %o

Y

speak. When I took her in-the side room and saif "I hzd an
unpleasant task" -- I put it very clearlv -- "thera are some
parers. IZ these are puhliéhed this violates Win's oath. .”e
want to recover all of them," thers was ahsolutelv no éppc-
sition. She said, "You can have evervthing." T'"hoever was the
Chief of Mission was with me and so it was arranged tﬁa: he
would followup and éick up all the stuff.

Mr. foldsmith., taz L ;7 at ‘that time a nar

named John Yorton?
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. Angleton. That is correct.

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you familiar with the cryptonym
MMTICD

Mr. Angleton. Yo, I mean not with that -~ A.M.?

. caiiae

Mr. Goldsmith. MUG, a Cuban defector.

Mr. Angleton. It does not mean anvthing in that way.

The "M" as I recall was Cuban, "A.M." or Tuban operations.

-

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you remember a Cuban defector in 1964
providing information to the Agency ahout Oswald's contacts wiﬁ?
CRI, Cukan Intelligence? .

Mr, Angleton. ' Yo.

Mr. Goldsmith. lLetus go back to this particular document;
at this.point. I call yoﬁr attention to paragraph two'df'thié
letter. |

Mr. Angleton. I am trying to get the date.

Mr. CGoldsmith. This is 5 March 1964 and that is 12 Teb-
ruary 1964.

Mr. Angleton. Tom Xaramessines' address was Acting Directo

which meant that Dick Helms was a&ay. :

Mr. Goldsmith. To Odum of the Federal 3ureau of Inves-

-
t

(13
b
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ot
[
0
e ]

"In order to complete the records of the Tommission
regarding this matter the Commission would like to be informed :

jof the circumstances surrounding the obtaining of this picture

Sl

by vour Agency and the identify of the individuval shown i¥
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this information is currently available. Thank vou for your

assistance."
Mr. Angleton. Read that once more.

Mr. Goldsmith. "In order to complete the recor? of the
Commission regarding this matter the Tommission wouls like

to be informed of the cirucmstances surrounding the chtaining

of this picture by ycur Agency and the identify of the indivia-

nformation is currently available."

2D

ual shown if this
Now I would refer to the second paragraph of Cocument
lumber 2139 where you indicate that the Tommission has raceive?

the substance of tReir request but in effect I think vou are

vggesting that the gency wait out giving the Zommission the

0

specifics.
Yr. Angleton. My only concern would have been the elakera

surveillance ané telephonic surveillance, letting that be

kXnown.

I want to make one ohservation. Peonle sav, well, the

e

Soviets always know that you phetcgraph them or thev alwans

know that their lines are tapped. There have been too many
times in history that an unknown, eithér an American'Army
officer or somebordy else that Zoesn't know, that makes the :
slip. Xhose are all provable cases of where even thcugh the
Soviets know -- I can remember one case, an emergency situatien
with one of our agents in Paris on the run, getting to Rome an?

telephoning the embassy that he is in trouble, et cetera --

st o kel
2J % ‘z"ﬂ s & e ‘
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even though they Xxnow they try to shut him up but it is too
late. That type of thing.

Therefore with all the past experience the idea that even
though they knew that, this thing would get further, would
have complicated things for the MMexican Government because !
Min's relationships with the Mexican Government were at the
top, with the President. Therefore the repercussions would
have been far more than just simply losing the operation.

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you familiar with the name lLouisa Cal-

Zeron? ' '

have heard but I can't place it?

Mr. Angleton.

&

¥r. Goldsmith. Turning to a completely different area
at this time, on what basis would -the CIA staff has occasiecn '5
to open a 201 file on an individual? I am referring now to .
the time neriod 1959 to 19690.

*'r. Angleton. We opened up many files.

¥r, Golédsmith, In other words, what would the criteria hau

heen for opening a 201 file? I am speaking now with reference
specifically to the CIA stafss . ;

¥r. Angleton. It would be anyone who was suspect or who @a

contacts with the Soviets, I mean with the hloc or with am
espionage net, regariless of how remote.

Mr. Goldsmith. Let me show vou CIA document Number 796.
This is a Derartment of State telegram dated October 31, ;259..

.

Let me read it to you.

e haadai-od
QUALIT .
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ﬁL. % ¥r. Angleton. Let me look at some of the addres
: 1 that.
i
: v Coldsmith "I ic listed on the sicde. I might add we
i tir. Colds . I ig lis
]
=;§obtained it from the CI files. It reads, "lLee Harvey fOswald,
“ i :
3 ! i unmarried, age 2C, passnor:t issued Septemkber 19, 1259,
o~ . .
= H - . L -
& ¢ i appeared at the embassy today to renounce American citizenshin.
it :
S0
& TQEStated applied in Moscow for 3Soviet citizenship following entry:
- i S
Z £ 41,8.8.R. from Yelsinki Qctober 15. !Mother's acddress ané his
~ K
o g last address. U.S., 4926 Cormonwood Street, Ft. Worth, Texas.
Says action contemplated last two years. Main reason *'I am

(&)

'i T a Marxist.' Atttitude arrogant, aggressive. Recently dis- ;

charged Marine Corps. Sayvs has offered Soviet any information’

il i he has acquired as an enlisted radar operator. In view

Petrulli case we propose delay executing renunciation until
E Y '

Soviet action Xnown and Department advises. Dispatch follows. -

KEENTEES SO o BASHIERGTON

Press informed."

Mr. Angleton. 'In view of what?

Mr. Goldsmith. In view of Petrulli case. My question

I sTeeee, 4,

LZ 9d) vosy B88ATYDaY TRUOTjey eyy Jo-hﬁutp‘oq ayy woaj peonpoaday
(1}

w is whether the information contained in that telegram would
=% | normally lead to the cpening of a 201 file?
o 1 r. -Angleton. Ves.
w o -+ g
Dl P S .
* -’ R ! s . . - . .
PR ‘Mr., Goldsmith. I take it essentially because it suggests

*° ; that Oswald was a counterintelligence threat?

is ends ¥r. ‘Angleton. Ves. .
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Tut ran no operations apart from these contac

!ir. Angleton. No. The rule was that if they had likely

t. of J. =
leton
i j prospects of somebody going from any Rmerican company that
5 '78
: % thev might contact 4aim to Pick up scmething but they dién't hav
FRANCE, ; |
3 $ i a budget for payment. Dhey 4idn't have the rites of security
e ] .
i u
< 1 M - * N
. # ¢ | ocaths, all of that. 1In other words, if it was to become oper- .
2 ! !
X 7 ational or sensitive in any way then they would have to pass it

s

through the Clandestine Services who might or probably wouldn'#

1) Yy

even consider it seriously.

[
~)

Miss Prady. PReturning again to the Sovief; do you know wH

i : ;
i investigation w-s done to test Mosenko's allegations abhout ;

Oswald?

BEPORTCES 1oL, L Wasimncron
'

Mr. Angleton. I think it was simply a question of interre-

gation and reinterrogation anéd how many files 4id ke read and

i$ : trying to press him on detail, detail, detail, detail. I know§
i | there were some conflicts because at one stage when the Warren:
*" § Commission was going to ask the Soviet Government for, I mean '
i to reguest the Soviet Government for information regarding

‘7 i Dswald hen he stayed there, that we composed a very detailed

Questionnaire that the State Department turned Zown on diplo- :

LZ 94) vosy BaaTyoay Teuoyjen oy3 jo zabuyp’(oq ayy woij péonpoxdau

2
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matic ground that it would disturb the water.
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Miss Brady. A questionnaire for the Soviet Government?
R M“r. Angleton. Ves. Then I know that we had question-
" . naires that we prepared for the Office of Security to use in

i their polygraphing, which they did not use. In other words,

{ : szﬂg?

) ALSSESSN BETIORT S JSMTaNY

o
g
¢
?
bor-ta
H‘-.



., -

{Z ou) vosy 8dATY2ay truojjeyn ayj jo abuypioy ayjy woiaj pénnpoxdau

(¢

)

(282) San-2345

200

.

BEFORECUERS SUCLDING, VASHILGTON .

T

.
t

% na ren sTeree,

(1Y

in

Y 2

(X1 ]

n

e

™

133
ig=2

there were a lot of things that in our view were testings and
hat type of thing which were not employed.

Miss Brady. Did the CIA examine the focuments turned ove:
by the Soviet Government about Oswald's stay in the Soviet Xnic

r. Angleton. I am certain of that. I know I saw them.

Miss Brady. Do vou Xnow whether any assessment was dra&n
as to whether or not they were authentic?

Mr. Angleton. I am just remembering my own reaction was
that it was a lot of puffery. It was just filling space with
stuff of no consequence.

Miss Brady. Were anv of the people in %the Agency who wori

in the area of foreicn deccuments or Pussian lancuage asked to

‘make any intensive analysié of those documents? ' i

Mr. Angleton. I am certain that that was Zone.
Miss Brady. Do you helieve that reports exist on that
kiné of thing from those evaluations?

Mr. Angleton. -There should be. Whether they went to the:

T
‘

Agency on that or whether the recipients, the %arren Com-

mission -- how they handled that I don't know. All I can say

IR « RTURUUN

is that if we had the originals it wouid be almost aufonatic_f b
that to go to what we call our "TSD" and have them examine
everything from the point of view of the typewriters and so
on, if there was on the surface something to be gained by it, if

there were stamps or certifications or whatever. Also, just

from a technical point of view they would be interested in the

JRT—.
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Jquality of paper because one of their jobs was to make paper lo

' like Russian gpaper.

; Miss 3radv. T know that many of the documents contain

names of Russian officials who either had occasion to see

Oswald or work with him. ™"ould there have been traces or

P

followups on those individuals?

Mr. Angleton. I am certain of that. That would be the

normal job for the Office of Security -- I am sorry, I will :

LRS- 5 -5

correct that -- for the Soviet Division.

Miss Rrady. Did the CIA have any independent Xnowledge of
L]
the Minsk radio factory where Oswald worked?

-

Mr. Angleton. I don't know.

e e e e e o -

Miss Brady. Was it normal for some type of evaluation ;

of installations like that in the Soviet bloc countries to he

maintained?

Mr. Angleton. I think that in those days any information -

on any Soviet factory regardless would ke maintained. that woul

be again where the "00" or the Domestic Intelligence people

oroduce volumes of material on that because they would inter-

i rogate so many American businessmen who had different kinds
<

of jobs and so on. It was really a very productive inexpensivé

overation.

&

— ettt ta g

Miss Brady. Whzt investigation to your knowledge was

: conducted about Marina Oswald? _
; Mr. Angleton. I think she was checked@ out against all the

E Sigg;gj. JUL
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files and records and relatives or whatever she gave on her
application. All that type of thing wculd be automatic.

Miss Rrady. Tid we have scme way of verifving or

| checking 1if, for example, she gave the name of the uncle she

i i
; |

i lived with? Did we have resources to 4o that?

Mr. Angleton. No. All I would say is that if somehody

] .
I i
| . . : . :
i found in the 00 or in the computers that some traveller had i

f
! !

lived in Minsk or had this or that, it is conceivable that there

might have been a request levied on CO to see their contact.
Miss Bradv. Given the lack of resources to go into those’

A
kinds of areas about Marine Oswald, do you have any opinion

i tigation was or are there still remaining questions as far as

{
1
{
:
!
|
i
j about how thorough that rart of the Warren Commission's inves~
| !
t
H
1
! .
i you are concerned about Marina Qswald? :
1
!

Mr. Angleton. My only concern I think is the concern of

everytody. It is the facility with whick she was ahle to leave

j was recruited by the Soviet intelligence in orfer to get his

i

|

i

| )

{ the Soviet Union. I have knocwn one case where a man, an Americar
i

]

!

i

wife out, a prominent man. He lived and died before we dis-

covered that he was a Soviet agent.

i
¥
]
!
:
o
1
i
t
A
i
|

?  Miss Brady. Fe 4id return to the "nited States with his

‘ bride?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know -- I think he got her out as |

i ea Jlal Blae

a result of making a deal.

Miss Brady. How close was that in time to Oswald's

W LRy
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stay in the Soviet Union? | :

Mr. Angleton. It was a long time ago. In other words,
this is the whole historv of "oviet espionage making use of '
hostages, people in the immediate family as a wya of control aé
as a leverage over agents. In other words, agents who were
ideologically 6p§oseﬁ o them, yet they operated very efiec-
tively for them by virtue of hostages in the family, and even g

some famous agents who did high grade work for KGE did it only;

by virtue of the hostage situation. i

Miss Brady. Returning now to Golitzen, dié you have any §
. H

knowledge Auring the initial briefing of Golitzen about a :
story or allegation akout him that the XGB had a plot in exis-i
tence oriot to the 1960 election tovéssassinate Nixon if he'we?e
elected? é

¥r. Angleton. I don't know. I heard this before. I

don't think that is the way, to.my memory, the way he put it.
That is again the %trouble I £ind with the Hart testimony,

the inaccuracies of making those kinds of statements, whetber be
said this as a positive fact. What he did say was that ;
through the reorientation of the XGB as a part of th | : i
de-Stalinization of the XG2, of bringing.it'in as an integral
part of the government, because.under Stalin the ¥G3 haad
deterioraﬁed to an instrument of personal terror to preserve
Stalin's cult of personality, in other words, to advance*Stalik

but not necessarily to advance the Soviet or the Communist

28 Agtte
Lide v aie ? . “
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Government as such across the bmard, that is the reason he haéd-

chiefs and executed them, chiefs ané executed them, and so on;
so part of the de-Stalinization was to raise the XGR =-- and

it took several years, six years, before this was culminated --
to where it was restored to the same role it had under Lenin,
narely as a infeéral zart of Soviet policy and as a part of

a full-fledged member of the Voviet community, which by impli=

cation would mean that every action would have a political objet

(]
Ve

tive an2 would therefore advance the cause of Communist strat
In describing all of that it got into the fact that even °
. : .

foreign lezders who stood in the wav wouléd he executies

A
-

other words, Department 12's role was in effect to remove obsta-
clesiin.the "lest.

Miss Brady. So, your recollection of the story of the
allegation is that it was that general and not specifically
related to MNixon?

Mr. Angleton. 211 I am syaing is that having talked thou;
sands and thousands of hours with him I don't remember his
saying that to me about Nixon. All I am trying to say is thatf
that would have rung a lot of bells. “Maybe he diéd say it. If;

- '
he did I fon't think he ver said it to me because you had to keer
in mind that when he first came to the 'nited States he was in§
the hands of the Soviet Nivision. Then there were a lot of
misuncerstandings, and fauling out betwéen the Divison an2- :

Golitzen.
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Then he left the country and went abroad with his family

and broke the ties with the Soviet Division and then eventually

there were negotiations by the foreigh country he was in and

it was £inally negotiated that he would be prepared to come

o

back as long as the Counterintelligence took him over from

o

the Soviet Division. So he had tremendous numhers of sessions

with the Soviet Division before £finallv they deteriorated

totally. :

In other words, there was a tremendous amount of material

which had accumulated, transcripts and all of that.

Miss Brady So, the initial debriefings were concducte?d
;iby the Roviet Division?
'ﬁr. Angieton. That is right, apd'alsd with the partici-
E5pation at times by my men, namely RBRurch O'Neill and I think
" a2 man called Jean Evans. In other words, these two men would
get into see him on special questions of a counterintelligence'
nature, compartmented on certain agent cases and so on.

Miss Brady. Why was a dec1s;on made :ultimately to turn tﬁe

osenko case over ta the Office of S-curity and roughly when was

that decision macde?
Mr. Angleton. The.office of Security had a right to :
defectors in terms of their own peeds as being primarily respoﬂ-
sible for the personal security ané physical security of instai-
lations. So they had maintained with the Soviet Nivision.very.

close relationships in terms of daily visits back an d forth on
P
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Nosenko. It became then a question that the person handling
that in the Soviet Division, Rruce Sclie, gradually took the
position that Mosenke was bona fide.

Miss Brady. 1Ic it correct that that was after an early
assessment that he was not bona fide?

Mr. Angleﬁoh. That is right. I think the polvgraghic
test showed that he wasn't and so on. So that when the Soviet
Division failed in breaking hinm thfough hostile interrogation,
and obviously his relaticnship with all those peonle had evap-
orated, it was not illogical to let =-- T mean if vou are

.
going to have sugar-vinegar -- the 0ffice of Security pick it
up from there and sweeten the situation, particularlv beczuse
they helieved in hiﬁ. Then thew had a keen interest in arrivin

at all the information he could volunteser and heing able to pre

ent cases to him an? handle hin.

n

So that is what took place. I 2idn't give vou a date .
because I don't recall the 2ate but it was in ®art's testimony.
I don't know whether that date is accurate.

Miss Brady. 1Is it fair to séy at that point that the
Counterintelligence staff was of amind ﬁhat he was noﬁ bona fiée

Mr. Angleton. I will put it this way. To my knowledge IE
never have ever stated, in other words, I never took the ;
position in extremis, a flat statement. If I had had to give °

it without any further -- I mean if I just had to stand still

and look at everything, I would have had to say that he was

L
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a dispatch agent. 5Sut again since I have a different philos-

ophy of modus operandi, which is to give rope and never inform:
Mosenko that I doubted him, I would have continued to milk him

and milk him. I would never have hired him as a consultant

-

to the Agency or FRI, giving counterintelligence lessons and

seeing people and personnel and having freedom of movement and .

that type of thing. You see, under the National Security Act§
of 1974 you have the implementing directives of NSCIDs, Nationa
Security Council Intelligence Directives which control and

govern the interagency relationships.

Under that there is a NSCID specifically on defectors.

For example, it advccates that vou must preserve the climate of

defection and so on. It goes on down and charges the
Central Intelligence Agency with the rehabilitation of defec- :
tors. Therefore, I would have rehabilitated him but without,

one, giving him any information, I would work him out of his owr

material; not give him anything new, I mean anything that

wasn't worked out of his own material. I would continue to

test question him arnd financiallv look after him and all of

that, but with nothing to be gained by learning anything about;
i
the Agency. : :

Now in that same directive there are provisions made for

an inter-agency defector committee so that all components in the

government have a right to use that asset for their own purposes

But the rehabilitation is strictly on the shoulders of the

AU R W 4
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Director who also is empowered to co certain things with the

Attorney General in terms of the status, citizenship, and bille

in Congress and so on.

I will put it this way, the FBI was disseminating his
reports.- I have to backtrack on this. It is very Aifficult
to explain it.. @hen cCone was before the hearings of the
i Church Committee he made the statement in an interview with

Daniel Schorr that the material had not gone to the Warren

n

: Commission, or words to that e“fect, because there were Zcubts -

e N

i as to the bona fide

.

assured by the Acency or had been told hy the Agency that the

0

of Nosenko. BRut that since then he had be:

bona fides had been established. %hen I heard this on televisﬁ«
I immediately’called the Agency and raised a sericus queétiéh -
on how they could make a statement that his hona fides had beeé
< established.

There was a2 lot of waffling on this. Thev said that hagd ﬁe

accepted ‘when Security took over, or words to that effect. So

I calle? Tom Xaramessines. I said, "%hat is your understanding
of the status of the man Mosenko?" Ye saiAd the man's bona :
fides had nct been established. So even in the FBI report

_ !
information disseminated by him was sourced as information from
a XGB, or whoever they might cut down there, whose hona fides
had not been establishe-r.

So that this was a determinaticn hurried up by Colby and .

; company because they had another embharrassment on their hands. .
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They had one journalist, TV commentator in Moscow, who had
been named sam Jaffee whose uncle was the famous Hollywood actc
+

he was a great character actor. Nosenko had accused him, had

made the statement that he was a Soviet agent while he was a TV

man in Moscow, and named his case officer. Jaffee got on

this business and couldn't get jobs and therefore challenged

.
s eenme pa

Agency as to whether he was hona fide or not. So, Colbv sent
him a letter stating that he wasn't a RPussian agent, et E
cetera.

But the Bureau refused to give him such a letter. UYe is f
still running around. He has been on the Tomorrow Show and a .
iot of other things. So he is still in the woodwork.

Miss Brady. The next area I would go into woulé »e the wéc
initiation of the Hart report. I think at this point I am
coing to defer again to Micky and then we can arrange our own
time.

Mr. Angleton. Fine. Would you make a note there, that las
guestionnaire, to go back gain, because I want to make it more:

cogent than it remains at this moment.
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*iigs Eracdy. what was the general purpuse of the CI/SIG
urit within the CI Staff?
Mr. Angleton. The purpose of it basically was that the
Office of Security has jurisdiction, the Cirector of Security§
has jurisdiction over the physical installations of the Agencg

and has socle possession of security files ana is resgonsitle

fcr the security clearance of personnel. That is an exclusive,

]
t
jurisdiction. :

In any intelligence organizaztion the :ost sensitive thing
is the security file,'particularly the CIA. iﬁ is a very
thorough thing from birth plus everything that every hostile
neighbor might have tc say about somebedy.

Now, I set it up in 1954 for the purpose of, one, that
no one in the Counterintelligence, which is part of Clendes-
tine Services, wouléd ever have access +o anyboCy's security
file. I chose an individual who had been ex-FBI ané who hac
worked ;n the Office of Security as the man to run that com-
ponent. So that I never had access tc the secuirty files ncr:
¢id anybecdy else.

But in the event that there was an ailegation abcut an
emgloyee, he could revigw with the Security Ufficer the entiré
file. But all that he would give to me or to any cf my suk-
ordinates would be purely any rélevant extract from that filei
which pertained to the lead as a way of sanitizing, I mean.of:

keeping inviolable the security file. Nouw, that was one of

P
- ==
_..n.:.'-. SoN ."...."w..'a .
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their functions.

Seconé, prior tc this there was no place in the govern-

ment where vou could £find a list of defectors from the United

States. ©Nermally that should have fallen on the FBI to keep
a2 list of all defectocrs and so on. So when I tcok over the
Counterintelligence, my whole thing first was to build up a

base ané all those gaps in government that one could

at

ol
[\ 1]

H

where you should have counterintellicence coverage and

0,

in
that was, for example, among other things, all the German
ceptured decuments.

liss Brady. Have you finished with your answer?

Mr. Angleton. Yo, I am just saying -- vou were asking

for. the functions of the SIG and I was trying to explain what

they are.
Miss 3racdy. Yes, I asked for the functions in general
terms and your answer was responsive.

Mr. Ancleton. .It is not responsive because it had many

duties that had to do with other categories of sensitive cases’

invelving 2mericans and other thihgs which were nct being
nardled by anybody else or just falling between stcols and
so orn.

Miss Brady. Would the orcanizational cnarter of the
CI/SIG make reference to these vérious organizational
functions?

Mr. Angleton. It would probably in fairly camouflaced
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terms, yes. It was not a unit, however, wnose duties were in .

other words, explained tc pecple. I mean, in training school

and so on it was very much fuzzed over if anyone was laying

out the CI Staff. i

Miss Brady. Can you state with certainty that one of ;
the essential functions of the CI/SIG unit was tc meintain
& current list of American defectors tc other countries? ‘

Mr. Angleton. t would fall within that but there was
never, it was only until after the assassinetion that the
rajor effort was done to try to get all this.‘ It was also
to do all the defectors from the Soviet 3loc which had never §
been cone.

Miss Brady. Prior to the assassinaction this was nct oneé
of the general purposes of the CI/SiG unit? :

Mr. Angleton. I can't say that for a certainty. I can't;
say 1t fer a certainty because it had so manY duties. This
time you are referring to -- to come back to reality, the
heaviest burden on them was Mr. "X", Golitzin, because there
were bodies of sensitive intelligence that as far as I know g
have‘never been disclosed running inté thousands of pages of
hard documents relating_to Soviet intelligence, and they were
also primarily responsible for that.

Miss Brady. Let me show You a number 756. This is an :
orening request form. Byt that I mean it is a form to request!

the opening of a 201 file. I ask you to review that particular

[ 2 ’* . .
N L IR F:
Nyt 8% ke & SRV I
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%k« i § form.

2 Mr. Angleton. Yes.

Miss Brady. First, I would like to ask you the following

[P%)

guestion. According to this document the file was opened

'S

2 gif in December of 19€0. Earlier I showed you a State Department
(o " )
& 51 telegram reporting Oswald's intention to provide the Soviets
~ - i
5 § 74 with military intelligence. That document was dated October
= ~ o]
o] - 1 e =
e & £ i 31, 1959. It has been alleged by critics of the Warren
a = 3
2 - ; e . .
e ¢ 7 ; Commission that there is something unusual about the delayed
(o) " Kl
] - .
] = i . .
3 ~ o 41 cpening of the 201 file.
e £ ;
15 i ) . . .
: § 1 In your opinion, is there anything unusual about the
o :
e I .. gelayed opening of the 201 file?
8.2 s i - Mr. Angleton. That date again is what?
0 p 4
~ — .
o £ i Mr. Goldsmith.October 31, 1959.
[ ¥ l_
> ; :55§ Mr. Angleton. What time was it -received by Eceter?
n = :
- < iy
§ =z ;5‘5 lir. Goldsmith. The earlier telegram is dated Cctober 31,
- < i
= i .
4 @ 17 4 1939, This is dated December 1960, mcre than a year later.
a - i :
= = 1
E g i3 j Is There anything unusual about that apparent delay in the
@ o ] o .
£ = 17 cpening of the 201 file?
Q ~ .
> i . .
3 § PO I Mr. Angleton. Was she the only recipient of that tele-
a ﬁ
N e i1 % gram?
YA
=~ . ;o\,‘l';' - 'l . 13 3 -
5?#( T Mr. Goldsmith. The telegram does not indicate who was the
Zlf recipient. In fact, I think it went to the Security Office.
!
e % Mr. Angleton. Normally there is a cover sheet, a
[

: ; registry. When that telegram comes in -- let me see that

; | q
3 Q hgg? -

i zmzan seSARTING CSMPENY [ opvre  lag
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telegram acain.
In other words, the procedure, when that telegram care i
in from Mosccw that would go to the Scviet Division who should:

nave the actiocn on that telecram. It would have probably
¢gcrie to the Cffice of Security simply because cf the relation-g
ship between the Security Office --
Mr. Gelésmith 1In fact, this document was obtained frem
the Security Office.
Mr. Angleton. I am trying to reconstruct what the
interral dissemination was. It micht well ha#e'gone to liaiso%

of some sort. We Had a lot of liaison. But the acticn on j

that telegram would have been the Soviet Division to open &

Mr. Goldsmith. Zgain, my question is:why-would it have
taken mcre than a year to open‘the file on Oswald. 1Is there
anything uhusual in your view? -

Mri Angleton. I don't know the circumstances. I dor't
understandé why it would take that long. In my view that
should have hit the Soviet Divisién pretty hard.

Mr. Goldsmith. Why would CI?SIG havé responsibiliﬁy for 2
orening the 201 file on Oswald at this time?

Mr. Ancleteon. That is what confuses me a bit, ard I
am confused here because if there was anyone more meticulous
that I ever ran across it was Miss Egeter.

Fr. Goldsmith. Let me give you some background informatiecn..

¥
. B B C e
L LAL LUDL5D
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iccording to the record, in late October of late 1560 the
gency received from the Department of State a list cf
defectors. I am referring now to CIA number RA-21 ané 2-22.
A-22 has Oswalcé's name con it. You micht want to read this
letter, 2-21, skim it.

Mr. Angletdn. I see that.
Mr. Golasmith. Now, this infermation was all reuted *o
CI/SIG apparertly but until toéay --
kr. Arcleton. Is there a rcuting slip?
Mr. Geldsmith. 1 am sorry, Mr. Angleton. Fer that dccumen%
you are locking at right now, we den't have a routing slip. g

I guess you will have to take my werd for the recoré.

-

Mr. Angletor. 21l I am saing is that we had sc many
Cifficulties with Bissell a: Deputy Director of Plans that T
am amazed it actually came to us.

Mr.iGoldsmith. According to the Agency's reccels, these ;

\n

letters were rcuted tc ycur cffice in 1560, late Octcker

th

he file was crered.

cr

1660. Arpreximately a menth later
However, until you testified eariier, nc one hac really
indicated to us that one of the purpcsés of the CI/SiG was
to mcnitor defectors.

Mr. Angleten. It was to builé up the most sensitive
cases on Americans. I have to explain two things hwere which
I don't think are clear and are the mocst sensitive of all

things. Number one, are the tarnscripts of thousanés of ‘pages.

L NP A 5
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151 .
of the Golitzin interrogations which includea the interroga- |
tions by fove to seven other services, Foreiun Services, the
condition of their having access to him was that they give us
copies of all cf their cwn interrogations. So we are running .
into thousands of pages with only a few personnel, very few ‘
personnel.

In addition te that, there were several thcusand of the
mest sensitive kinds of documents of Russian origian with
cryptonyms of agents in which part of their task with another
persen was tc try to make identifications of fﬁese people whe
were Soviet agents' both here znd in Western Eurcpe.

Sc that this was totally unknown, let us put it that
way, unless the people had special clearances. But the actiéé
¢Z anyone, whether he is a defector.or not, goes with the
gecgraphic area. In other words, the person who is suppcsed
to open up a 201 file is supposed to be the perscn whese
gecgraphic area it pertains to.

Mr. Goldsmith’ SR, fer examp’ .2?

Mr. Angleton. Ves, the pergbns in Moscow. They are ihef
ones who have assets. They have peoplé in the Embassy. OursE
rcde piggyback on everything else that evervbedy else was
dcing. 2Also, if we had an intercept -~ can I go cff the
record here --

Mr.. Goldsmith. Sure. Off the record.

(Off the record discussion)
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Mr. Goldsmith. On the reccrd.

By opening Oswald's 201 file ané marking it restricted,

would that normally mean that if somecne else in the Agency
recuested access to the file, Miss Eceter or scmecre slse

in the CI/SIG unit wculd be notified?
Mr. Angleton. It is not a question of marking it

restricted so much. It is a questien that if she entered,

(A1

without knowing any of the circumstances, if she crenecé ug
& 201 file with her name ané her extensicn ané all of that,
it would be there so that anvcne in registry cculd call to

her atterntion the fact that the Uganda Desk did or whatrnot

ubmitted something.

[ /]

was asking Zor the file or had

Mr. Golésmith.Would that be dcne as-a matter of rcocutire -

or ornly if she marked the file as restricted?

Mr. 2ncleten. I can't really answer that question. There

is a book about that thick cn registry procedures. Scmetimss
there is a notice in there, a piece of paper which says ary

inguiry on this shculd@ be repcrted tc sc and sc cn extensicn

SO &nd so. So the case officer can then call that perscn anéd

say "What is your interest in that casé?" That is thé or.ly
means of making sure that scmeobyd who is sitting way up in
this section immediately is nctified cf some new inforrmaticn
that the case has been working on that no one was believed to
know about, that scmethinc¢ has hit registry.

Kr. Goldsmith. “iculd a 201 file always indicate the fact
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of an Agency relationship between an indiviuual and the CIA
if in fact there was such a relationship? ;
Mr. Angleton. It could and many of them do. The generaﬁ
rule is that the hard file, the file kept by the case officeré

would be the file that woulé show any relationship to the

Agency.

¥r. CGoldsmith. T:hat is the soft file, is it not?
Mr. 2Angletcn. No, the soft cne is the 201, unless I an
getting my terminclccy confused. :
Mr. Goldsmith. The hard copy would be the official Agency
copy whereas the scft copy would be the one maintained by the
case cificex? g
Hr. Angleton. Richt. 1In othér-wcrds, I kept thinking oé
soft in terms of not as important. In any event, I alwavs
thoucht the soft file was the one with a lot of material
missing. That is what I am trying to get.
Mr. 'Goldsmith. We neecd not spend much time on the distinc-
tion between soft and hard.

Let us talk ir terms of the one that the case officer

maintaineé and the one that is maintained in registry. The cne

that is maintined in registry, I take it, does not have all
the materials, is that correct?

Mr. 2ngleten. Not where there is a special interest in
that person, I mean where it is still an active case or where .

somebody has a particular interest.
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Mr. Goldsmith. That information would be in the file main-
tained by the case officer?
Mr. aAngleton. That is right.
Mr.:Goldsmith. Eow wculd@ scmecne actually cet access to
the filg maintained by the cazse cfficer?
Mr. Zncgletcn. By registry telling him that "If yecu wan't
to Xnow anything more you have to call sc ané sc cn extensicn

rterest ané he

[

sc and so," ancd there may be a legitimate
woulcd permit him to read it. t might be a supericr interest
and the file gets transferred to the next fellow.

Mr. ‘Geldsmith. 'Let me show ycu CIA 243. This is 2 xercxecd :

cocy of scme index cards that were found in Oswalid's 201 file.:

I wouléd like to rerer ycu ic the card on.th2 tcz oI the page -

h swalé's name on

which is marked "Secret Eyes Only" ané has

O

it also. It makes reference tc CI project/RE. The date is
¢ Ncvember 12959. Do you kncw what that would be referring toz.
Mr..Angletcn; - These were in what?

Mr. Goldsmith. Oswzld's 201 file The Cormittee is speci-~
fically interestecd in whether Os;ald was the sukject of any
CI prcject. By that, was he actually a participant or was he :
under surveillance by any CI project?

Mr. Ancletcon. I wouldhave to g¢o back intc all the syrbels
that they used down there to understand "RE" unless it haé
something to dc with defecters.

Mr. Geldsmith. was there a special project group in the

OTABET
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¥r. Ancleton. I think that was another name for SIG at

cne tinme.

. Goldsmitk. To vour knowledge, was Uswald ever the

2 5;5 subject of ary CIA project?
N B '
,i 35? Mr. Angleton. VYNo.
- o
;E_ 7 ; Mr. Geldsmith. po vou knew RL J E£ J:
i
§ sig Mr. Angleton. Yes.
; 7j§ Mr. Coldsmith. po vou know what responsipilities he had?
; t::; Mr. Argleton. Yes, mail intercept.
= ;

Mr. Goldsmith. New, this cardé has the initials "RE" on it.

Is it possible that it is making reference to that inéividual?:

Mr..Coldsmith.. It could be, it is probably a mail inte:-é

: cept.
: Mr. Goldsmith. H. T. Lingual program?

BEFORTERS DO NS, Wasiy e

2 Mr. Angleton. VYes. That explains a lot because he

. T
2 .
a T+ prcbakly passed that to Eceter.
- ] -
£ i e
= 3 Mr. Geldsmith. Do you know whether the Agency ever had haé
E ? 1 experience with case cificers setting up ficticicus 201's,
A
& 5y feke <01 files?
]
P Mr. Ancleton. When you say fake what do you mean?
o N
TN Mr. Goldsmith. For example, in the case of a groject file

fOu might set up a project file indicating that the project

<> . was intendeé to serve one purpose when it was actually

intended to serve 2another, by way of example?
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Mr. Ancletor. Thet is possible..

Kr. Goldsmith. Can vou thnink of any projects where that

was dcne?

”

Mr. Angleton. &£

1IN

zhink

th

‘t 0Zf hand

can
there might be cases where the sensitivity

so that you eitker would nct cpen up a 201

=1

very existence of the name of
i1)

disclese -- say there was an

)

the very fact that you have a file with an
has destroved vour case.

Mr. Goldsmith. 20 it was, I take it, the
rractice under certain circumstances to 2it

-file at . zll or if you were tc cper cre,

what misleading circumstances?
Mr. Angletorn. I think sc.

tir. Geldsmith. Were vou femil
prcgrem?

Mr. Angleten. Cniy from listening tc

\

rzéic.
Mr. Goldsmith. =id you ever have any

with Mr. wWilliam Harvey ir recard tc that p

of them »ut I know -

of the case was

file bec the

fu

ree

'.u

the persen in the file would

illecal'

[
-

testimcny on tre

&ctive involverert

rogram?

Mr. 2ngleton. Wo.
Mr. Goldsmith. Dié you knew L 4 >
Mr. Angleton. I xnow whe he :g, [ 9.
¥r. Goldsmith. ¢ ycu consider him <o be a relizktle
weg b =Y
SxoRET
B foree i Dy
THRTIT S ST LUC LIV

illegal that had been icdertifieg)

r.
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individual?

Mr. Angleton. He was down in the Argentine. I think he

may have been ex-FRI. I am not certain. He was a great

+ | friend of Earvey's ané well regarded. I never had any real §
: business with him. f
Mr. Goldsmith. Did vou know Ann Goodpastor? :

i

¥r, Angleten. Yes. :
Mr. Geldsmith. What were her responsibilities in the Mexico
e ;

; i City station?

~

4

(2 1]

2002 (202) Sau-21n8

ta Mr. Angleton. She was very close to Win Scott, as I :

1 4 recall, and to Bill Harvey. I mean, she knew a lot of the olé

imers. I can't tell you exactly, but there was bouné tc be

someone very .sensitive.

4r. Goldsmith. Do you know if she in fact was Win Scott's

(Y1)

right hané person in Mexico City?

Mrf-hngleton. I don't kxnow. I know tuat she is, I

-
~t

cer ally have had very little dealings witn here but my men :

iz © had had a lot of dealings with her. She was alwayvs in on

very sensitive cases.

)
o,
FUS S SRS A L SIS 3 T

I T STREET, S.WL REPORTERS llllll.l)iN-"-. ASHTIGTON, N, (.

ol Mr. Goldsmith. Dc ycu know David Phillips?
e 71 Mr. Angleton. VYes. :
SR i
'.',?17 - g . . ) '3 - . .
5&{: 2 - What is your opinion of his reliability?
P % Mr. Angleten. I have always regarded him as a little
d

F

2t ¢ kit of a romantic. I think he is a very honest, straight- "

ii | forward fellow who is not really much of a professional. I
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think he is & very cdecent, upricht, forthright person.

Mr.:Goldsrith. Do ycu kncw an individual named

Bishop?

Mr. Ancleton. No.

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you ever heard reference to the term

"Black Tape 201 Filie?

Mr. Angleton. No.

Mr. Goldsmith. Piéd you know Paul Harman?

Mr. Angleton. Very well.

Fr. CGeldsmith. §ill yeu give us your opinion as to his

reliability?

"Mr. Zngletcn.

bad times whern he was running operations in the German Divi-

Very high. Paul is

sicn or something when I salvaged him.

Mr. Goldsmith. How many years did he work on yocur staff?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know.
but it wasn't. It was many years.

unigue individual.

Of course, Paul was trained by Pocca to begin with and

that is very important because he learned everything from

Reececa.

Service who never failed you on tracking down something or

I regarc him as a very

I don't thirk any subtleties of the business ever

renetrated.

Maurice

“a person who fell on

It seemed like eternally

He is the only man I ever knew in the Clendestine

finding it, whether it is a system in the Library of Congressé

in other words, he made discoveries which hac¢ been there-had
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the Agency ever known it was there for anyone if they had the
iragination, the drive, the total dedication htat he had.
Therefore, he made tremendous breakthroughs of bringing us
the efforts and lakors of other people in government at no
cost.

Mr. Coldsmith. Did he have a good memory?

¥r. Angleton. A tremendous memcry.
Mr. Golcdsmith. was he a recoré retrieval expert?
Mr. Angleton. He was. He was a bird dog.

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Angleton, that just abott exhausts my
cuestions. I wcult like to thank you very much for your
assistance today.

"Mr. Angleton. . Thank you.

Mr. Golésmith. I also would like to add that normally when

e evmemee e e meim e o

the Cormittee takes a statement from a witness at a hearing,
at the conclusion of the hearing, the witness is given an
opportunity to make. a statement. This is not a formal hearingg
and the same procedure does not autimatically apply. However,?
1f ycu wculd like to take advantébe of the opportunity to ﬁakeg
a five minute statement for the record, please feel free to §
¢o so. | E

Also he is coming back another day to finish my questicns;

Mr. Angleton. I simply want to recapitulate this would
iave been the end of my session had it not been for the

surprise witness, John Hart. I don't think I can let 31-yearsf
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of my life go down the drain listening to Hart. So that I
will be back when I have annctated what I recarc to ke cne

£ the worst torpecoes that the Director has launchec intc
the depths and has miszed the -arget and it may make a2 U turrn.
I tse nautical terms because he has been launching a lot of
torpedces in a very brief careerz.

Sc I will go on recoré with 2ll my okservations regardiné
that and I want to point out first, so that you will under-
stané the depths of my feeling, that I was not notified by
the Cormittee ané I was not rnotifed by the Agéncy that Mr. i
Hart was going to 'appear and therefore I haé a creat deal of

perscral troubles that came abcut azs a result of that surprise

cf a great number cf men.
Number one, the CI Staff did nct have any juriscdicticn .
cver Nosenko. The CI Staff was never involved in any of thke |
administrative details, payments or whatever. Ccntrary to
Hart's statement, I never saw the installation or visited the
installation with the Chief of the Soviet Division, which he
states as a categorical fact in his testironv. ?
I never was consulted regarding hostile interrccation,
to which I am very much opposed. I don't mean by %hat terture
or anythirg else. I mean alerting Nosenko that there are
suspicions regarding his testimony. That is totally ccnt;ary
to my philosophy of counterinteliigence. So that it was a

t "!‘ . -,
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frolic of others. B2ut I do not stand .aside from those cthers

because all those decisions went up through the channels of

command ané were racde and therefore I stand by what the

¢ e = wiae

ultimate cecisicns were.

But he coalesced this into an accusatiun against the .
Ccunterintelligence that has nc foundztién whatwoever. He was

permittec to give that testimony in public and in that way he

has hurt a great number of people. I wen't go into the big
impact it had cn my persconal family and friends. Therefore,
I want tc be responsive to that.

I’y hope had always been with the Church Committee that
these matters would be pursued as they said they would be

pursued when they turned the files over to the Senate

00 i e aa e

Intellicence Committee. It was to be a continuity of these

o ase

e’ “~rs that would be followed up. There has never been.

‘I might also add if the admiral had any judgment in my
view, he would have called tcgether people who were familiar
with these cases, with Hart present, and he would have had a ;
normal discussicn or conference wwth them anc I den't think he
wculd nave put Hart up there for testimony. Because I
que;tion, orie, Hart's qualifications, his first jcb having
beer as a very junior svbordinate under mez, 7+ I knov

his career. I have been on all the senior promotion boards

frer the very beginning anc therefore, his file has crossed

my path many, many a time.
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ut in. Ee was put in

[h]
e 1

lie wvas a Collky nan +hern he e
by Colby's successors. He was brought in a case fcr which he
did not have the slichtest gualifications or knowledge. 5

Therefore, those are my feelings about it. I never have ;
brought attorneys to this meeting or consulted abcut attcrneys:
in terms of my original meeting with Miss Bracdy until all ;
these dcors were opered. Now, it is a guestion of who is :
going to close those doors because there is also Mr. “X" who

resides in this country whe listened to the stuff about his

psychiatric conditions and whatnot, his paranoid condition.

I think the Bureau showed great wisdécm when they refused !
to sené somepoly because these are all continuing cases. Just
gecause there is no directory, no chief counterintelligence |

has changeé, it has chanced none of the basic counterintelli-

in

gence functicns and the counterintelligence challenges that

exist tcday. ' : . :

They didn't show me the Colby manuscript but they shcwed ;

[

t tc everybody else befcre they cleared it. Had I seen it

I would have given them infcrmation which Colby omitted from

his book and they would have seen that they could not clear :
, i

his book becauvse it was a distortion of classified information.

So there is a whole series of things which I may finé :

necessary to take up with the Fresident's Oversight Committee

before this is all over. L :
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I don't want to ernd by throwing an apble of discord but
I really do say that the judoment factors that have been
involved here are open to very serious question.

Mr. Geldsmith. Thank you very much for your statement.

I am sure that Miss Brady will give you an opportunity to
communicate on the record your opinion on this matter.

Mr. Angleton. Thank you very much.

Whereupon, at 5L45 p.m., the taking of the depositioﬂ
was recessed; to be resumed at a time mutually agreed ugcn

cetween counsel.)
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CERTIFICATE OF NOTARX PUBLIC

I, Albert Joseph LaFeance, the officer before whom the
foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby certify that the
witness whose testimony appears in the foregoing deposition
was duly sworn by me; that the testimony of said witness was
taken by me in shorthand to the best of my ability and there-
after reduced to typewriting under my direction, that said
deposition is a true record of the testimony give by said
witness; that I am neither counsel for, related to, nor
emploved by any of the parties to the action in which this
depcsition was taken; and further that I am not a relative
or emplcyee cf any attorney or counsel employed by the partieg
thereto, nor financially or otherwise interested in the out-

come of the action.

Notary Public in and for the
District of Columbia

My Commissicn expires November 14, 1980
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have read the foregoing pages
1 through 155, inclusive, which
; contain a correct transcript

of the answers made by me to the!

questions therein recorded.
Signature is subject to

corrections.

(Deponent's signature

I, Albert Joseph LaFrance, Notary Public in and for the |

District of Columbia, do hereby certify that I am notarizing

and witnessing the signature for the depesiticn of James

Angleton on this day of .

Lmee ees mer

i

i Notary Publiic in and for tne
i District of Columbia
i :
sl o

!

|

et b e m e fedai dad

My Commission expires :
i
i
' . l-s}{llg' E_:I' . {':‘7.' : ':'!.?
: Qs ‘It'::losh [ WP R S 4
: SLNSRESN RSTSRTING SSMELSSY



